Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, January 5, 2005 7:30 p.m.

The meetihg was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at7:38 p.m.
by Jud Lane, Chair.

Attendees: Jud Lane (JL), Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Andrew St. John (ASTJ) Scottie
Robinson (SR), Jay Sweet (JS)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn

Absent: Kim Jarvis

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building Inspector's Report:
Hardy's Hatchery
They would like to lease the building located near the street, at the front of the property foa
landscaper/horticulturist.
The board discussed the issue of change of use.

L
JL: Under 61A state use they could do this with their property. i
BS: If they are under 40A, farmland, they do not need to follow state zoning. You need to distinguish the
use of the building.
SR: It is not considered to be commercial because it is a farm. ,
BS: He is changing from a farm to a garage that is a change of use.
ASTJ: Our bylaws do not address farm use.
JS: 61A does say that farm equipment can be stored to keep a farm running. This seems to be a totally
separate enterprise.
JL: How can we tell them under Essex bylaws that they need to file a change of use? How would we
determine the setbacks?
BS: There are reasonable set back requirements, not under state regulations. It is a change of use under
the building code. If someone comes in and wants to change the use of a business they need to obtain a
building permit. For example, someone has a small retail shop and they sell it to someone who wants to
put in another business such as a restaurant they will need a permit. !
MC: | would like to bring up the Meadow Ridge issue. | question the fact that he will be §tonng boats in
the barn.
JL: He brings the site plan to use for a change of use to the Planning Board.
BS: The advantage is that you know where the businesses are located. If he brings you a plan and it fits
the requirements, then you have to pass it. My suggestion is that if someone comes to the boards then
first make sure they have all the necessary permits. :
JL: We should have something in our bylaws that defines change of use.
ASTJ: We should add something to our by-laws that explains agricultural use and we have an articulate
reference to agricultural use.
JL: What Hardy's does now is that they have trucks and plows on the property.
BS: If you have a crew of landscapers arriving every morning to show up for work then |t is a business.
The portion being used for this business is being used for a separate use.
ASTJ: Also any change of use needs to be presented with a site plan.
JL: Change of use refers to the building, not the Iot in the bylaws. Bylaw 6.6.2.
BS: If it states that a building is not the lot then what about Meadow Ridge Farm. If he doesn't plan on
using the barn, then he doesn't need a site plan review? !
JL: | think there may be issues for the Hardy's under 61A.



10-Acre P

The board discussed the next meeting with the members of the board and the parties representmg Peter
Van Wyck. Peter Van Wyck will not be present. The lawyer should have sent the plans, but they had not
arrived by the time of the planning board meeting. The engineer will be submitting multiple plans. The
board discussed the fact that there are twelve lots. Lot 41 will be marked as a lot that cannot be built
upon. The final point in the letter from the lawyer is that the lawyers for both parties are in agreement
that a letter is sent to the land court that outlines the final steps and the final outcome of the subdivision.

Peter Phippen — M.A.C.P.

Peter Phippen from the M.A.C.P. spoke to the board. He began the discussion by statlng that the focus of
the M.A.C.P. is smart growth initiatives. For example, 40R, which is an incentive to communities to do
smart growth. Peter also mentioned that Sam Cleaves has been working with the town management
plan. He suggested that the Open Space Committee may be an interested group that could use M.A.C.P.
assistance and then in turn they could assist the Planning Board.

The board discussed with Peter what the assistance the M.A.C.P. could offer the Planning Board.

One helpful tool Peter mentioned was the pictometry service that the M.A.C.P. A lot of communities are
starting to use it. It offers aerial photos of cities/towns that may be a useful tool for the. board. It can be
accessed from the M.A.C.P. website. '

Peter will check in with the planning board every few months to see if he and the M.A.C.P. could offer
any assistance to the board.

usiness.
The budget for the Planning Board was discussed.

JL: I make a motion to accept the proposed 2005 budget. |
RF: I second the motion. .
All in favor: Aye.

!
f:

Scottie Robinson will write a letter to the Bucklins regarding the outstanding invoices for Larry Graham
and the need to add more money to the escrow account for the subdivision. ,

Mary-Ellen Feener will call Larry Graham to ask him what he has as outstanding invoiceg other than Scott
Boches and the Bucklins and she will discuss with the accountant, Kathy the information she may have on
the subdivision accounts. The board discussed a goal being that the data keeping for thé accounts could
be put on an Excel spreadsheet and that the information regarding each account could be more
informative.

Mary-Ellen Feener will contact Sue Moses to send to her the Essex By-Laws.

Scottie Robinson’s computer is not working and she will be away on vacation for the next meeting. If any
members of the board need to contact her, she can be reached at home. }

4

MC: I make a motion to adjourn the meeting.
JS: I second the motion.

All in favor: aye.

Meeting adjourned at 9:50 p.m. i
A

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, January 19, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town
Library.
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Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, January 19, 2005 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:42 p.m.
by Jud Lane, Chair.

Attendees: Jud Lane (JL), Kim Jarvis (KJ), Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF),
Andrew St. John (ASTJ)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn

Absent: Scottie Robinson, Jay Sweet

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

“-r -

Building Inspector’s Report:

David & Debra Ray

10 Coral Hill Road

They are requesting that they be able to place two trellises on their property. They want to place
one trellis, 10 x 4,0over a patio at the front of the house and the other, 14 x 4, in the rear of the
house over a deck. A 6.4.2 finding is required.

MC: I put forth a motion to approve the application for two trellises one at the front of the
existing house and one at the rear of the house, to be installed on the property lo¢ated at 10 Coral
Hill Road owned by David and Debra Ray.

KJ: I second the motion.

All in favor: All in favor: aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Open Discussion:

RF: Sue Moses is looking at the bylaws and the zoning requirements to give us suggesf ons of where we
need to make changes. | also have a meeting with Tim Purinton, who is on the Ipswich Planmng Board
and the Audubon and we will discuss Open Space issues.

Rob Fitzgibbon presented two charts to the board members and the building inspector vihich consolidated
information he gathered from two web sites; one from the E.C.C.F and the other from the Massachusetts
Community Preservation Initiative.

RF: 1 would like to discuss different ideas regarding what we will present to the May 4th' Town Meeting.
My thought was perhaps the demolition delay by-law?

BS: First thing to ask is what would be the purpose of the bylaw?

RF: My understanding from the E.C.C.F. meeting | went to a while ago is that it allows the demolition to
be delayed for 3-6 months.

BS: In Essex there may be a problem due to the issue of who will determine the age of a structure. If you
decide to add it as a zoning bylaw you also have to remember that once the notice for the bylaw is
advertised all demolition will be held up until the public hearing.

RF: There is always going to be issues to consider and we will follow a course of due dmgence

BS: | would like to suggest you talk to the Salem building inspector because the demolition bylaw is
something that Salem appears to have done effectively. i

MC: What do you see the goal of the demolition delay bylaw being?

RF: I think it would protect older homes from being torn down.

BS: | would suggest a historic district.

MC: The board did attempt that route once and the people had an issue with the fact that they did not
want someone else telling them what they could or could not do with their homes.

RF: The reason why | am sharing this information with everyone is so that we have |deqs as to what to
present for the May meeting.

BS: Can you put out referendum questions at the town meeting?

JL: If we decide to do that we need to be careful with the questions due to the fact they {equire a yes/no
answer. '



The board discussed other ideas regarding an issue to present to the next town meeting; Rob Fitzgibbon
compiled some of these topics from M.A.P.C. information that he had been gathered intg a chart and
presented to the board. The following ideas were discussed:

Water Protection Bylaw
Community Preservation Act
Adopting a corridor overlay district
Making the causeway mixed use
Adopting a community preservation act :
Identify vacant and underutilized properties

Back lot development zoning

Residential Corridor Overlay district

Center Village Overlay District

Bill Sanborn asked if a board member knew of a certain by-law which states that the board of health must
sign each building plan. He had spoken to Brendhan Zubricki and they did not find such.a bylaw. His
concern was what will happen when an owner of a property has a house on a lot that is connected to the
sewer system. The DPW will be reviewing any plans for any building on the sewer system. Would the
Board of Health need to sign off on a plan and where is the by-law which states that they need to sign off
on the plan.

ASTJ: 6.72 does not state anything regarding the Board of Health. )

MC: 6.10 does give us the right as the Planning Board to ask for more information.

Bill Sanborn also brought before the board a concern regarding bylaw 6.4.2.5 and the fact that if someone
builds on a lot and the plan is approved by the Planning Board are the abutters being nqtif ed and what
could be the legal ramifications regarding not informing the abutters prior to a property hnmg built.

Another topic discussed was the posting of the Planning Board Meeting Agenda and what was an
appropriate time frame prior to each meeting for the posting of the agenda.

Michael Cataldo volunteered to write a letter and/or contact Brendhan Zubricki to request that the
lawyers, Copeman & Paige be contacted to request their feedback regarding bylaw 6.4. 2 5 and what their
suggestions would be for the Planning Board.

It was noted that the deadline for what the Planning Board will present at the town meeting is March 14th
and it was agreed that a block of time would be set-aside at the next board meeting to discuss ideas.

Rob Fitzgibbon will contact Betsy Shield regarding what had been the final outcome w1th the Water
Overlay Project.

Regular planning board business. |

RF: | make a motion to adjourn the meeting.

KJ: | second the motion.

All in favor: aye. ;'
Meeting adjourned at 9:35 p.m.

§
Next meeting is set for Wednesday, February 2, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town
Library.

!
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Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, February 2, 2005 - 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:34 p.m.
by Jud Lane, Chair. '
Attendees: Jud Lane (JL), Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Scottie
Robirison (SR), Jay Sweet (3S), Kim Jarvis (KJ)
Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

There was not a Building Inspector’s Report due to his absence.

_Open Discussion
10-A 1 Tu oad

The Planning Board reviewed the Conservation Restriction for Turtleback Road and the ANR plan, which
will be twelve lots with one lot that cannot be built upon until the process is completed.’

JL: We need to approve the proposed lot that will not be built upon on the ANR. We don't need to sign
off on the Conservation Restriction because it goes through a different process, we just.need to vote for
it, and what we need to say is that we are following the criteria set in the agreement for judgment and
that we find this land mutually acceptable.

The board discussed the fact that they need to have something to propose for a warrant for the town
meeting by the next Planning Board Meeting so it will have time to go to a public hearing.

Rob Fitzgibbon discussed his conversations with Sue Moses and her review of the Essex By-Laws for the
Planning Board. He also discussed his meeting with Tim Purinton. Tim Purinton recommended the Village
Incentive District that allows smaller lot sizes which increases the density. Tim also recommended that
someone who is an older member of the community, someone who is well known and well liked by the
community to present the by-law change. Tim suggested that there be two by-law changes presented so
that if one is not accepted, the other may be accepted. Tim suggested to never present a
recommendation on the town meeting floor, present it ahead of time. For the presentation Tim said to
make no more than a four-page by-law change, one page slides and no Power Point.

JS: The flyers were a good idea. It gives the community to think of what is being proposed. It allows
someone to see a flyer and think, ‘a lot of people think like I do’ and this could give people more courage
to speak up and agree on what is proposed. .
Scottie Robinson brought up her ideas for by-law changes which included, the fact that the by-law which
restricts the number of building on one site to three residential buildings does not address how may
businesses you can have on one site and that the board may think about proposing a change to limit the
number of business. She also suggested adding fines for infractions on abusing a by-law in order to
enforce the by-laws. ;



10- Pa
Russ Brown (RB), Lawyer representing Peter Van Wyck & Peter Van Wyck

The Planning Board reviewed the proposed plan.

RB: This is the same plan which some revisions with the cursors for the metes and bounds that shows
the delineation of each lot where each lot begins. There is a dark dot where a stone bound will be placed
on each corner and there is a 10-foot wide easement for the entrance to the site.

JS: Is that in the agreement?

RB: It is written down in the correspondence between John Goldrosen and myself and the plan.

MC: I am concerned that the easement is on land that he controls.

RB: The town will have an easement at the beginning of the 10-foot lot and along the entire stretch of
Turtleback Road.

JS: Who will be responsible for the easement?

JL: That will be the town’s responsibility.

RB: The easement the town will have is not on any utility easement.

5

JL: T make a motion that the Planning Board accept these designated 10-Acre parcel, plan dated
January 27, 2005, since the parcel meets the criteria set forth in Paragraph 5 of the Agreement for
Judgment dated October 8, 1996. The Planning Board will allow the further division of lots to bring the
total number of lots in the Turtleback Road Extension Subdivision to twelve (12).

One of these twelve (12) lots, Lot 41, will be designated “not a buildable lot” until such date the
Conservation Restriction is approved by the E.O.E.A. and signed off by the Town of Essex Conservation
Commission and the Board of Selectmen, as well as Mr. Van Wyck. .

K3J: 1 second the motion.

All in favor: Aye. :
Motion passed. |
JS and SR abstained from voting.

Russ Brown presented an ANR Plan to the board for Lots 36 & 37 on Turtleback Road. The board
reviewed and discussed these plans.

MC: I make a motion to approve the plan for Turtleback Road Extension LLC for land on Turtleback Road
for the division of lots 36 and 37, shown on the land court plan 32098, dated January 1%, 2005. Finding
that all the lots conform to Mass General Law Ch. 41, Section 81.
ASTJ: I second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

Motion passed.

JS and SR abstained from voting. .
Russ Brown presented another new plan to enlarge another existing lot located on Turtleback Road, the
Perkin’s lot, which is to be designated as Lot A. The board decided to review this plan at the next board
meeting.

SM: 1 have a position with the right now with the Essex County Forum. I am not a zoniljg expert but I am
a planner and I have been reviewing your by-laws and how to incorporate Smart Growth into the by-
laws.

1
I want to preface this with the fact that I do not know how your community goals are in terms of growth
and how you want to use your land. Obviously the glaring issue is that your zoning ordinance has no
districts. i

2
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What I interpret when I look at these existing setbacks is that they seem to have been created because
you don't have zones to separate zones, which may be incompatible, what I see instead, is that the
setbacks and the lot dimensions are being used which from a Smart Growth perspective is not the way to
go. I don't know how far you are interested in changing in getting the town to adopt zoning.

MC: In the middle of the 1980’s the Planning Board hired Phil Ayer with some funds received from the
state. The planning board at the time looked at the zoning and as a first step we proposed a downtown
district, a downtown business district and an industrial district. The town people did not accept this
concept of zoning. When we brought a group of items at once for example, The Aquifer District,
Adequate Access and the Watershed District, it did not seem to work. However, when we proposed one
item at a time, we seemed to have success in passing items.

The board discussed setbacks. Sue Moses brought forth the idea of industrial zoning setacks that would
encourage not to have parking in front of a building and not to have accessory buildings in front of the
lot that would not protect the rural character of the community. She suggested a 50-foot setback with
larger buildings and a provision could be added that if a building exceeds 150 feet then:additional
requirements can be made to the by-laws. Sue Moses also brought to the board the idea of hotel and
motels zoning due to the fact that it may exclude Bed & Breakfast establishments. She suggested
reducing current zoning to a 40,000 square foot lot with the addition of a requirement ¢f how many
rooms the establishment in conjunction with the fact that there has to be one parking space per room.

Sue also discussed with the board of a first step of trying to make a town center. She suggested that a
line be drawn and change the dimensions, have smaller lot requirements for single-family dwellings, two-
family dwellings, retail use and maybe some commercial use, but keep industrial requirements. This
would not limit people and make a change restrictive; this would allow them to take owpership of their
lots and be a non-restrictive change. This would also make two districts - the downtown and the non-
downtown areas. A second step she suggested is that there be a separate district for business and
industry and that there be height restrictions. ;
The board discussed principle use and mixed use and the two definitions. The board also discussed what
they want to propose as changes with by-laws and long-term goals and a plan.

JS: We have a town vote and we need to get one item approved. It can be a small item so that we do
have something to present and it will assist us in making a long term plan more defined.

SM: Right now your zoning is not making your town look like you want to look, what th} zoning is doing
is reacting to issue and there is the issue of sprawl and not keeping the rural qualities of the town.

SR: I think there are more people concerned with keeping the town looking like they want it to look.

JS: 1think it is giving the board the ability to take the voice of the people and to put it into effect. I think
right now the town may want one thing or another, but we really can’t make that decision based on the
rules we have governing. Whether the town wants growth or doesn’t want growth we are not the ones to
make the decision because we have nothing to restrict what happens. .

ASTJ: Would clarifying the definitions be a piece we could address. )

RF: What particular definitions would you suggest?

ASTJ: The height restrictions and the width and depth of a lot should be changed. Perhaps we could go
over these two at the next meeting?

SM: I found that there were two redundant sections: 6.4.2 and 6.4.3 and these could be clarified. Which
would be a simple thing to present for change. "

ASTJ: What about adding two definitions principal use and mixed use or accessory use

Rob Fitzgibbon will research and gather the definitions of use and present them to the board at the next
meeting.




lanning board business. ;
Invoices. s
Meeting Minutes reviewed. h

JS: I make a motion to adjourn the meeting.
MC: I second the motion. '
All in favor; aye. .
Meeting adjourned at 10:18 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, February 16, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p m. at the Town
Library.
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Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, February 16, 2005 - 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order 2% 7:45 p.m.
by Jud Lane, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Jay Sweet (JS), Kim Jarvis (KJ),
Scottie Robinson (SR), Acting Chair ,
Absentees: Jud Lane, Rob Fitzgibbon
Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

ilding In d |
:

o | r i i
The owners would like to add a second story to the existing one story, non-conforming dwelling. The
front steps are a 3x4 platform, what they want to do is have an 18 inch overhang in the front and an 18
inch overhang in the rear. They will not need a variance but they do need a 6.4.2 finding because they
do not have the required 25-foot setback and it is an extension of a non-conforming use due to setbacks.
It currently does not have the B.O.H. approval, but it will prior to receiving the building permit.

KJ: Motion to accept the issuance for an addition of a second floor to the dwelling belonging to Phil and
Carla Caponigro located at 10 Desoto Road. They have met with Conservation Committée and received
approval and upon the approval of the Board of Health, we accept this plan providing that it provides

nothing more detrimental than the existing structure. This is a 6.4.2 finding.
ASTJ: I second the motion. .
All in favor: Aye, 3
Motion passed. ’

Bill Sanborn, the building inspector discussed the property located on 109 Western Avenue that is owned
by David Dunn. He built a shed on his property without the proper building permits. Bill.sent him a letter
stating that he needed the required permits and Mr. Dunn did not respond. In the meantime, Bill Sanborn
received a letter from someone in the community inquiring about the shed. Bill will be sending Mr. Dunn
another letter restating that he has the options of either contacting the building |nspect0r and obtaining
the proper building permit or the shed will need to be taken down.

Bill had a suggestion for the Planning Board regarding changes in the by-laws. His suggestion was that a
clear definition of change of use be added to the by-laws along with the fact that a building permit would
be required when there was a change of use. Other suggestions he made was that a by-law change
which has a height requirement of buildings and that a 6.4.2 should be a public hearing.

The Planning Board and Bill Sanborn discussed other issues regarding the current by-la_ws.

T k Road — Lots 44 orm A

The Planning Board Secretary will call Peter Van Wyck to inform him that unfortunately there was not a
quorum of members of the Planning Board and that the ANR for lots on Turtleback Road will be reviewed
at the next scheduled Planning Board meeting. ;

¥
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Kim Jarvis, planning board member and liaison for the glanmng %uard with the Conservatlon Committee,
discussed with the Planning Board her meeting with the Conservation Committee February 15, 2005.
The Conservation Committee had concerns with the question as to why didn't the planning goard accept
the Perkins land with the Turtleback Road Agreement and Kim explained to Con. Com. that the land
which was kept was the land which was stated in the original agreement. Another question was why
didn’t the Planning Board accept the Essex County Greenbelt's offer to write the C.R. and Kim explained
that the Town Council wrote the Conservation Restriction. It was decided by the plannirig board that the
secretary will talk to the secretary for the Conservation Committee to see if they would Schedule a time
when both groups could meet, perhaps the first week in March.

The board discussed a possible by law change regarding the definition of height.

The board reviewed the letter that was drafted by board member, Scottie Robinson, reﬂarding the need
to be informed of public hearings and decisions made by the Zoning Board of Appeals. It was decided
that the planning board secretary would print and mail the letters to the indicated people.

MC: Motion to approve the letter drafted by Scottie Robinson. r
ASTJ: I second the motion. ?
All those in favor: Aye. :
The motion was approved.

The board discussed the unpaid invoices for the Bucklin — Story Street subdivision. There are numerous
invoices. Scottie Robinson suggested that the board of Selectmen be notified that there:are unpaid
invoices and ask if there would be any recourse if the invoices are not paid. .

I nnin busin
Invoices.
Meeting Minutes reviewed. i

JS: Motion to approve the meeting minutes of January 25" as amended.
KJ: I second the motion.
All in favor: Aye.

ASTJ: Motion to approve the meeting minutes of January 19" as amended. 3
SR: I second the motion. 5
All in favor: Aye. '

The Planning Board reviewed a memo presented by the Board of Selectmen asking if the Planning Board
has any input regarding the proposal so that there may be additional terms of serving dn the Board of
Selectmen. The Planning Board reply was that they would not support additional terms for a selectman
other than the present two terms. .

MC: I make a motion to adjourn the meeting.
ASTJ: I second the motion.

All in favor: aye.

Meeting adjourned at 10:08 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, March 2, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town

Library. .
Presented by: Wf M Attested to =7 /Z %
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Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, March 2, 2005 - 7:30 p.m.

Attendees: Jud Lane (JL), Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Scottie
Robinson (SR), Kim Jarvis (KJ)

Absent: Jay Sweet 3

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Jud Lane formally announced to the board that as of March 2, 2005 he would be resigning as the chair
and as a member of the Planning Board. Following his announcement to the Planning Board, Jud Lane
left the meeting and was not present for the remainder of the meeting.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:45 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Acting Chair.

ilding In r's Re

Island Road - James Richardson — Map 22-Lot 13 '

Mr. Richardson would like to replace an existing barn with a new 26 x 36 barn. He originally had all the
approvals in 2003 form B.O.H., Con. Com. and he did not rebuild. He currently needed to receive the
necessary approvals and he has received them from the B.0.H. and Con. Com. The new barn will be built
upon the same footprint as the existing barn and it will be similar in dimensions and height.

RF: Motion to approve the building permit for James Richardson of Island Road to build'a new barn to
replace the existing barn. |

SR: I second the motion.

After discussion, the motion was withdrawn.

Andrew St. John questioned who is the legal owner on record of the lot. Bill Sanborn produced
information, which stated that there is a trust with no indication that the person requesting the permit is
the legal owner of record. Bill Sanborn will request of James Richardson that he produoe documentation
that he is the legal owner or the trustee of the property.

RF: I would like to make a new motion for approval of the building permit requested by James
Richardson to build a new barn to replace the existing barn contingent upon the building inspector writing
a letter to Mr. Richardson requesting that he shows proof that he is either the owner or; the agent for the
owner.

ASTJ: I second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

The motion is approved.

Mr. Allan Waller (SW), of Southern Avenue/Bothways Farms presented to the board an ANR. Mr. Waller
would like to change the existing lot line of the property he owns on Southern Avenue to deed his
neighbor ownership of a piece of his lot to his neighbor to Dan Morrow, which has an approved building
permit to build on the lot. By doing this, his neighbor is giving him architectural approval. Mr. Waller
stated that currently a man from Andover is planning on building a stucco structure that would not fit
with the setting. The owner has an acre and a half lot with an approved building permlﬁ. This addition of
land would allow Mr. Morrow to build a better house.

1

MC: How are you proposing to access the lot?



ASTJ: Mr. Waller is deeding a parcel to Dan Morrow who currently owns the abutting lot. What we are
being asked to do is approve a subdivision, an Approval Not Required. We all recognize that there is no
building allowed on this lot.

SW: It does.

The board looked at the plan and it was noted that the plan did not state that building could not occur on
the parcel. The board explained to Mr. Waller that the plan needs to state that the lot is a lot that can't
be built upon.

SR: I was going to ask what are the deed restrictions? The restriction is heresay to me.

ASTJ: I would recommend that you have reference to the deed restriction on the actual plan.

Mr. Waller will present the new plan (Mylar) that has the deed restrictions and clear inci:ation that the lot
is a lot that cannot be built upon to the planning board secretary; he does not need to attend a meeting.
The board will review the new plan with the deed restriction information.

Mr Cleaves presented to the Planning Board lnformatlon about a grant from the Massachusetts
Technology Collaborative, Renewable Energy Trust Division, to provide technical and educational
assistance for the siting of onshore wind turbine projects. The board also reviewed the wind energy
facility map with possible locations where a municipal wind turbine facility could possibly be located.

Kim Jarvis and Rob Fitzgibbon would like to attend an all day seminar for the Citizen Planning Training
Collaborative in March 2005. The charge to attend the seminar is $50.00 per person and registration
must be submitted by March 11", The board discussed options for the payment of this seminar. It was
decided that they would pay for the seminar themselves and then submit the receipts to the secretary
who will submit them to the town accountant so that they may be reimbursed from the:Planning Board
account.

The board discussed the upcoming Town Meeting and the dates to present a warrant. $-ottie Robinson
stated that she thought that since at the last meeting the board did not discuss an issue for a warrant
that the time frame for presenting any change at the Town Meeting had expired. Anything the board
would have wanted to put on the warrant would have had to be advertised prior to the date of the
present meeting. It was decided that Rob Fitzgibbon and the secretary, Mary-Ellen will contact the Town
Administrator to inquire if the board does have time to present something at the Town Meeting. In the
meantime, the members of the board will each research a possible proposal change and Mary-Ellen will
post a meeting notice for Sunday, March 6, in case the board needs to meet to discuss topics for the
warrant,

Possible Proposed Changes:

There are two sections 6-3.3. The board would like to change the second mstance to 6-3.34.
Width. :

Height.

Change of Use; requiring a building permit.

6.4.3 — pre-existing and existing.

Hh-t R

The board discussed the issue that there are now two positions open on the Planning Board.

Kim Jarvis, liaison for the Planning Board and the Conservation Committee discussed hgr meeting with
the Conservation Committee last evening, March 1%, She stated that the Conservation Committee
appears to be divided regarding their opinions of the Turtleback Road subdivision, the Conservation
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Kim Jarvis, liaison for the Planning Board and the Conservation Committee discussed her meeting with
the Conservation Committee last evening, March 1¥. She stated that the Conservation Committee
appears to be divided regarding their opinions of the Turtleback Road subdivision, the Conservation
Restriction and the Agreement for Judgment. As of the meeting last night the Conservation Committee
was not ready to sign the Conservation Restriction. It appeared that the Conservation Committee felt that
they do not have any choice regarding having to sign the Conservation Restriction. They discussed the
fact that if they do not sign it, they may have to go to Land Court. It had been discussed that perhaps
the Planning Board and the Conservation Committee could possibly meet to discuss any issues. At this
point the Conservation Committee does not feel that a special meeting is necessary. The planning board
secretary will give the secretary for the Conservation Committee the plan for the Consefration
Restriction. The Conservation Committee did discuss that the monuments should be larger marking the
boundaries and the pile of rubbish should be removed. The Conservation Committee discussed the
comments that were presented to the Planning Board by Martha Hoar last year. The Planning Board
thanked Kim Jarvis for her acting as liaison and reporting the Planning Board the concerns and questions
of the Conservation Committee.

e L

The plans for Turtleback Road, Lots 44 & A and the Form A application were reviewed by the Planning
Board. It was noted that the information on the application did not agree with the information on the
plan. It was decided that the secretary would contact Russ Brown, lawyer representing Mr. Van Wyck and
explain that the plan could not be approved until a properly completed application was presented to the
board and that the fee for the application would be two hundred dollars.

L)
i

lar pl in r ness. ”
Mail. >
Meeting Minutes February 2, 2005 reviewed. *

—

ASTJ: Motion to accept the meeting minutes of February 2", 2005, as so amended.
MC: 1 second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

The motion approved.

RF: I make a motion to adjourn the meeting.
MC: I second the motion.

All in favor: aye.

Meeting adjourned at 10:32 p.m.

Sy e D

|
Next meeting is set for Wednesday, March 16, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p. m. at the Town
Library.

Presented by:

Erst =AW D

Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary




Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, March 16, 2005 - 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order 7:40 p.m. by Rob
Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Jay Sweet (JS), Kim Jarvis (KJ)
Absentees: Scottie Robinson (SR),
Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener R

Due to the absence of the Building Inspector there was not a Building Inspector’s Report.

Open Discussion

The board discussed the fact that there are two different positions open for the planning board, each
with different length of terms and the fact that nominations need to be submitted no later than March
21% at 5 p.m. at Town Hall.

The board discussed how in the upcoming year they could possibly become a more efficient and more
effective planning board.

[
The letter that was approved by the Planning Board regarding adherence to MGL Chapter 40A and
notification of being informed of ZBA decisions concerning variances and special permits which was sent
to the Selectmen was discussed.

A memo that was received by the Planning Board from the Selectmen was reviewed. This memo was
regarding the fact that the Selectmen have requested that a copy of Planning Board meeting minutes be
given to the Town Administrator’s office and they will be kept on file in the office.

Rob Fitzgibbon brought forth the issue regarding the need of the members of the Planning Board to be
able to be informed of the local issues of neighboring cities and towns.

Jay Sweet discussed the fact that there is a larger issue than being informed of other cities and towns
and that issue is that until there is zoning and regulations in Essex being informed of what other Planning
Boards are currently doing could become a frustrating experience. He suggested that the best focus is for
the planning board to plan and that the board should be a planning board, not a review board.

-B
They would like to purchase a parcel of land from their neighbors and they presented a' preliminary plan
to the board. Their current lot is 7,800 Square Feet. Each of the lots on the street are non-oonformmg
lots. Once the sale has occurred then the seller would have approximately a 20,000 square foot lot.

K3J: Given the fact that both lots are non-conforming would this be o.k.

The board did agree that Barry & Sara Richards can go ahead and have a formal survey completed.
The Planning Board suggested that Mr. Richards have a survey completed and to have only the two lots
belonging to the parties involved with the sale on the plan. Each lot should be clearly marked with the
size of the dwellings, the lot sizes and the setbacks.

The Planning Board also requested that the secretary inform the Building Inspector of these plans to see
if he had any information to add.



Mo e —

_Essex Park Drive

-Peter Van Wyck & Representatives from Apple Associates, Tim Muldoon & Brian Buia présented to the
Planning Board a preliminary plan for a sub-division located on Essex Park Drive. Tim Mpldoon explained
~ to the board that there is eighty acres on which they are planning to build nineteen to twenty units. Each

of the planned lots will be 40,000 square feet and have the required frontage and they jvill each be
conforming lots, :
]
The board explained that they would need to discuss the issue of road measurement with the Selectmen
and legal representation. Then the board reviewed the plans for the sub-division. The beard questioned
the shape of the lots, the dimensions of the lots and they were concerned that some of_?-jthe lots appeared
to be ‘pork chop’ lots. They also brought up some concern regarding the septic design(s). Another
concern was that a part of the eighty acres (forty-five of the eighty acres) did not have any designated
buildings, it was an open space, and the board questioned what the future plans were ' r the forty-five

acres. ¢

]

The question which arose was where to begin to measure the proposed street.

One of the suggestions the board presented to Mr. Van Wyck was that they would welcdme something in
writing regarding his future intent for the forty-five acres. :

:
M i

The Planning Bard reviewed the ANR for Mr. 48 Waller of Southern Avenue/Bothways ;Farr_ns presented

to the board with the changes that the board had suggested to Mr. Waller during the March 2™ Planning

Board meeting. . Mr. Waller would like to change the existing lot line of the property hejowns on

Southern Avenue to deed his neighbor ownership of a piece of his lot to his neighbor to';_Dan Morrow.

d

ASTJ: Motion to approve ANR for Allan Waller to divide his land into parcels A1 & A2,
RF: I second the motion.
All in favor: Aye.

Tmdh, o

Mo e TEA

Kim Jarvis, liaison between the Planning Board and the Conservation Committee discussed the fact that
the Conservation Committee has agreed to approve the Conservation Restriction with same requirements.
These requirements included the monuments, the brush beingi removed and the drainage.

Regular planning board business. :
Invoices. ]

Meeting Minutes reviewed. i

JS: Motion to approve the meeting minutes of February 16th as amended.
ASTJ: I second the motion,
All in favor: Aye.

RF: Motion to approve the meeting minutes of March 2nd as amended.
K3: T second the motion.
All'in favor: Aye.

L

MC: I make a motion to adjourn the meeting. .
KJ: I second the motion.

All in favor: aye.

Meeting adjourned at 10:04 p.m.

e A o s e e

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, April 6, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. afi;& the Town

Library. p /f ¢ /
Presented bv: Zé 'z < hlg Attested to: i V//r_“ e~ A% Sy criaAspe

Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary Kimberly J4rvis, Clefk, Yfiofos”
2 "%
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Town of Essex Planning Board Agenda -
April 6, 2005
Town of Essex/Burnham Library
7:30 p.m.
7:30 p.m. Building Inspector’s Report

8:00 p.m. Review of PVW ANR and Form A for Turtleback Rd, Lots 44 & A

8:30 p.m. Open Discussion

Regular Planning Board Business

Invoices to be signed
Mail



7:30 p.m.
8:00 p.m.
8:30 p.m.

9:00 p.m.

Town of Essex Planning Board Agenda
April 20, 2005
Town of Essex/Burnham Library
7:30 p.m.
Building Inspector’s Report
Peter Van Wyck — Essex Park Drive
Review of PYW ANR and Form A for Turtleback Rd, Lots 44 & A

Open Discussion

Regular Planning Board Business

Invoices to be signed

Mail

Meeting Minutes of April 6™ to be reviewed.



7:30 p.m.
8:00 p.m.
8:30 p.m.
8:45 p.m.
9:00 p.m.
9:30 p.m.

9:45 p.m.

Town of Essex Planning Board Agenda
May 4, 2005
Town of Essex/Burnham Library
7:30 p.m.
Building Inspector’s Report
Hardy’s — Separation of a Parcel of Land — Form A
Turtleback Road Ext. Lot 44 & A — Form A — Board to Review
Arielle Lane Discussion
Mr. Lima — Lufkin Point Road
Russ Brown/PVW Lowland Farm Road Discussion
31 Martin Street — Discussion
(Owner cannot attend meeting, he would like to be contacted with

information regarding the Massachusetts ordinance/law that states he
cannot buy the abutters property.)

Regular Planning Board Business



Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, May 18, 2005 - 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order 7:52 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Andrew St. John (AST)) - Jay Sweet (JS) - Kim Jarvis (KJ) - Rob Fitzgibbon (RF)
Absentees: Michael Catlado (MC)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building Inspector’s Report

1 Deer Hill Farm Road - Kevin & Cindy Donaldson
The owners are requesting a permit to build a 20 x 14 single story pool house. This pool house
conforms to all of the set back requirements. The pool is not yet completed.

The members of the Planning Board reviewed the plans.

JS: Does the pool house have a kitchen?

BS: It does have a kitchen sink. | did raise that question with the owners and they would be
willing to install something other than a kitchen sink. The idea was to have a sink to be used
when they are entertaining. They are aware that the building cannot be used as a dwelling.
ASTJ: Will it be insulated and heated?

BS: No and that will be stated on the permit.

ASTJ: Has the B.O.H., Con. Com. and the Fire Department signed the permit?

BS: The B.O.H. and the Con. Com. have signed and the Fire Department signed off on the
previous permit.

JS: Motion to approve the application of Kevin and Cindy Donaldson for 20 x 14 single story
building on poured concrete for seasonal use located on 1 Deer Hill Farm Road, which has been
approved by the B.O.H. and Conservation Commission.

KJ: Second the motion.

All in Favor: Aye.

ASTJ: | would like to emphasize the condition that the pool house is used as a seasonal
building.

RF: As so amended.

All in Favor: Aye.

The motion passed unanimously.

Open Discussion

Jay Sweet updated the Planning Board regarding the facts that he did speak to Mr. & Mrs.
Ketchum and explained the reasons for a public hearing regarding the building of a home which
exceeds 2,500 square feet and he also spoke to Scott Faulk regarding the driveway on Lufkin
Point Road and he will make sure his driveway allows a “T".

BS: | spoke to another owner who resides at the end of the road and she also appeared to be
cooperative regarding the need for spaces for emergency vehicles to be able access the homes
and she mentioned that she may be even widening their own driveway for their own use.

JS: The three families are very cooperative regarding the road and ensuring that there are
adequate areas for the different areas to turn around on the road.

KJ: There is something in the subdivision regulations that state that the Planning Board can
request temporary a turn around.

BS: | don't think there is an issue regarding the turn around areas on Lufkin Point Road.

RF: | have a question regarding Mr. Dunn and his building.
1



RF: I have a question regarding Mr. Dunn and his building.
BS: | spoke to Brendhan Zubricki regarding this issue and he is going to see if he can not work
this issue out with Mr. Dunn.

BS: Also, | did draft a letter that | will be mailing this week to the owners regarding the shed
that is being used as a barn on Andrew Street for the owners to come in to discuss this issue
with me.

MC: Good.

JS: What is the issue?

BS: They have a shed that they built without a permit and the shed is going to fall over.

Regular planning board business.
Invoices
Mail

Open Discussion
Rob Fitzgibbon requested that the Planning Board purchase the book, Robert’s Rules.

The Planning Board discussed the request by the owner, Mr. Doyle for having an As Built
completed for 170 John Wise Avenue and which engineer should do the As Built. The original
engineer was Alan Hagstrom, who is not the engineer for the Town of Essex. It was decided that
the engineer, Clay Morin, who was hired by Mr. Doyle could present the As Built to the Planning
Board and that it should be on a Mylar and he should present copies to the Planning Board. The
owner will be responsible for paying Mr. Morin and the sub-division account will be closed and
Mr. Doyle will receive a check for the remaining balance.

The Planning Board decided that the Planning Board would be the responsible party to pay for
the invoice from Larry Graham for his consulting on the road for Essex Park Drive.

The Planning Board discussed the vacant seats for the Planning Board and that there is one
person who may be interested in joining the Planning Board for the one-year position.

Jay Sweet requested to go back to a previous meeting and the discussion of the Planning Board
regarding the subdivision and the road located at Lowland Farms.

JS: | am trying to determine if we voted on not to accept anything new from Peter Van Wyck until
the road is finished?

Rob Fitzgibbon reviewed his notes and read that discussion regarding Lowland Farms was that
the Planning Board was attempting to make the determination of what needed to be completed
in compliance with the prior decisions of the Planning Board. Russ Brown, lawyer for PVW,
requested that the performance bond be released. Scottie Robinson stated, ‘no, he needs to
finish the road and there are two minor things that need to be done which is put the final top
coat and put in the electrical work’. PVW responded that he knew this fact. Scottie Robinson
stated that the town could finish the work and take the money from the account and have the
road completed. It had been decided that PVW should finish the road and contact Larry Graham
so he could present an As Built to the Planning Board.

RF: | make a motion to adjourn the meeting.
KJ: | second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, June 1, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town

Library. 1, 77
»/ i/
Presented by: WZZ’JA Attested to: ___[/ ey, ?/ 7%’-‘"

3
Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary Kl_ifnberlyLaﬁr\iE,' Clerk




Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, June 15, 2005 - 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:35 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibben, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon. (RF) Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Jay Sweet (JS), Bill
Holton (BH)

Absentees: Kim Jarvis

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

BS: How many votes do you need to approve a special permit?

RF: Four.

BS: Do you have four people here that were at the last meeting?

ASTJ: No.

BS: It would have to be at least four of the original to continue the hearing.

MC: Even if the meeting was closed?

The Planning Board chose to review the Subdivision Rules and Mass General Law 40A while the Building
Inspector gave his report, so that the Planning Board could determine if they could continue the Special
Permit Hearing for Brad Ketchum, 3 Lufkin Point Road.

Building Inspector’s Report:

11 Forest Avenue — Ryan & Kacia Sheehan

BS: They are requesting a permit to remodel the first floor and to add a second story to the existing
structure that does meet all set back requirements. They have the approval of the B.O.H., Con. Com.
DPW and Fire Department.

RF: The shed appears to be non-conforming due to the location.

BS: It was a preexisting non-conforming structure.

The Planning Board reviewed the building plans for 11 Forest Avenue.

MC: Motion to approve the removal of a first story and the addition of a second story to the property
located at 11 Forest Avenue owned by Ryan & Kacia Sheehan, providing it has the approval of B.O.H.,
Con. Com., DPW, Fire Department and providing it conforms to all the requirements of the Town of Essex
By-Laws.

RF: Second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

10 Lowe Hill Road — Catherine & Nicholas Roberts

BS: The owners are requesting a permit to build a two-car attached garage and to put a second story
above the garage. They do have the approval of the B.O.H. and Wastewater.

MC: What is the second story going to be used for?

BS: Itis going to be a family room.

MC: With no plumbing?

BS: | didn't ask if there would be plumbing or not it is an attached garage.

The Planning Board reviewed the plans and diagrams of the proposed structure.

ASTJ: | would like to make a suggestion that all plans are locust plans and | will put that on your list.
RF: A yahoo map would be fine. '

JS: Motion to approve the application of Catherine and Nicholas Roberts of 10 Lowe Hill Road for the
raising of the garage and to build a two-car garage that has the approval of the B.O.H. and Wastewater,
finding that it meets the requirements of the Planning Board and the Town of Essex By-Laws.

RF: | second the motion.

Allin favor: Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.




3 Lufkin Pont Road — Brad Ketchum (BK)

ASTJ: (Reading from Mass General Law) Special permit issuance, the granting authority shall require a
two-thirds vote of boards with more than five board members. In our case that means five people.

RF: Anything in there about having to have consistency of board members from one meeting to the next?
ASTJ: No. That is way too complex for even the Planning Board, no.

RF: So with the research we have done tonight, we can feel comfortable with the fact that we can go
forward with Mr. Ketchum's site plan review. How do the other members feel about this?

MC: He just said that we need five votes.

ASTJ: No. We need five votes of the people that were here and there weren't five here at the last
meeting. Here's the other way we can deal with this, we can do one of two things. We could reconvene
the public hearing at the next meeting with the right number of people and then we can let ninety days
elapse and then it would be deemed to be approved.

BS: When did you file for the special permit?

BK: The middle of May. _

ASTJ: O.k. Failure of the special permit granting authority to take final action within ninety days from the
date of the public hearing it shall be deemed that the granting authority granted a special permit.

MC: If Bill's analysis is correct, even if Kim Jarvis shows up for the meeting then we would still not have
enough members to vote.

BS: You had two members missing off the board then, right?

MC: Bill Holton wasn't sworn in yet.

ASTJ: If that is the case and we only had five people on the board, then three people constitutes a two-
thirds majority.

MC: So that solves that.

RF: So the members of the Planning Board at the time were Michael Cataldo, Jay Sweet, Andrew St.
John and Rob Fitzgibbon.

ASTJ: Of which two-thirds vote of the board.

MC: On page B-103 in the Town By-Laws. (Reading from By-Laws). “The issuance of a special permit
requires a two-thirds vote of the Board if it has more than 5 duly qualified members, a vote of at least 4
members of a five-member bard, and a unanimous vote of a 3 member board."

ASTJ: So, we are back to square one. What | see is that we should close the hearing. We would have to
advertise a new public hearing.

ASTJ: Motion to allow Mr. Ketchum to withdraw his application without prejudice.

RF: | second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

AST.J: Secondly we make a motion that we allow Mr. Ketchum to resubmit his application as of today's
date and that we schedule a public hearing for our next meeting on July 8" for review of his special permit
application.

RF: | second.

All in favor: Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

It was determined that the Planning Board would need to close the site plan review for Brad & Joan
Ketchum, post new advertising at the cost of the Planning Board, waive any fees and to announce a Site
Plan Review on July 6".

The Conservation Committee and the Planning Board met to informally discuss future Open Space
Developments and Subdivision Developments.

Turtleback Road — Peter Van Wyck (PYW)

PVW: | am just about ready to put the second coat of asphalt on the road at the end of the cul-de-sac.
MC: So we will have the second coat on Lowland Farms?

PVW: What | would like to do is make one big circle instead of two circles.

Mr. Van Wyck presented a plan of what he is proposing to do with the cul-de-sac.

MC: This abandoned cul-de-sac will become your front lawn.

PVW: It depends on what | do with this; | believe the times have changed.

JS: Is it changing any frontage?

PVW: No, it will not.




The Planning Board thanked Mr. Van Wyck for showing them the new plan for Turtleback Road and the
Planning Board stated that they have no opinion.

Regular planning board business.
Mail

RF: Motion to adjourn the meeting.
JS: | second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

Meeting adjourned at 10:00 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, July 6th, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town Library.

Presented by: ]Lﬁ Ezl;:&, —— Attested to:
Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Adm. Asst. L.W. Holton, Clerk
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Town of Essex Planning Board Minutes

Wednesday, July 6, 2005

e e

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order a}
7:45 PM by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair. ,‘5

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Bil j Holten(BH), Jay
Sweet (JS) i

Absentee: Kim Jarvis
Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)
Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building Inspector’s Report

——a—im 2 b et

Carbon Monoxide
Rob Fitzgibbon had presented an article regarding carbon monoxide to Bill Sanborn. Biil read the article
and his response, which he presented to the Planning Board was that it was his understdnding that the

state government is planning on presenting a regulation that carbon monoxide detectors; will be required
in households at the beginning of the year 2006. :

Open Discussion

Bill Sanborn presented a question to the Planning Board regarding a lot on Western Avenue that is
located on the borders of the Town of Essex and the City of Gloucester. The lot was des: gnated a map
and lot number by the Essex Assessor. The question was that if a new house was built so it straddled the

border would the house have an Essex Address? The Planning Board discussed the qucistlon with no solid
conclusion at this time.

Turtleback Road ' “
Bill Sanborn stated that he had received calls from both Scottie Robinson and Brendhan Zubricki
regarding the altering of the road. The Planning Board decided that Mr. Van Wyck wod‘,ld need to go

through the process of presenting a new plan for the road changes with a list of people kvho have a fee in
the road.

Bill Sanborn mailed a letter regarding the shed located at Turning Leaf Farm that was oonstructed
without a building permit; to date, he has not received a response.

T -

1 Main Street

Mary-Ellen, Secretary for the Planning Board, received a call from Markie Parker a resjdent of 36
Pickering Street. She told Mary-Ellen that she and some of the neighbors (including Mark Chicoria) have
concerns regarding the Essex River Basin business. She believed that five years ago, the¢ project was
zoned to operate at 1 Main Street. However, the business appears to be expanding into #:2 residential
area of Pickering Street with the parking of cars on this street. The neighbors are also cbncerned about
the speed the kayak rigs and vans are being driven down the road and she stated that thq business is being
operated seven days a week for three-quarters of the year. The retail side is operational moughout the
winter. She wanted to know if this was acceptable. The Planning Board decided to havéll the secretary
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contact the owner of the business and ask if he could meet with the Planning Board for an informal
discussion. !
L
3 Lufkin Point Road — Special Permit Public Hearing — 8:12 p.m.
Brad Ketchum F

RF: I would like to close the Public Hearing for Brad & Joan Ketchum of 3 Lufkin Pomt Road.
All in favor:

Aye. Motion passed unanimously.

RF: Is there any discussion regarding the special permit application?
MC: It seems that the applicant has addressed all outstanding issues. '

ASTJ: I make a motion to approve the application of Brad and Joan Ketchum for a specaal permit for 3
Lufkin Point Road the proposed use is within all of the zoning requirements, that it has met the
requirements of zoning bylaws of the Town of Essex and the Specml Permit process.

RF: I second the motion. i

All in favor.

Aye. The motion passed unanimously.

— R, =y

Rob Fitzgibbon volunteered to write the decision for the Special Permit.

John Wise — Hardy’s Hatchery

JS: When we met with Mrs. Hardy did we sign anything when she was talking about tu
of land with the white house on it on John Wise Avenue?

MC: Yes. What happened to the Chapter 617

RF: I talked to David Santiello and he said he talked to you.

JS: That is on Island Road. Was anything signed? We just told her about the change of pse”

RF: We did approve the sub-division. !

JS: Can we do that without the town’s approval? )

MC: No.It’s a separate process isn’t it? They have a Chapter 61A restriction on the property The town
has the right of recession before they actually transfer the property.

BS: What is the 61A? :

MC: The agricultural. g

JS: They would have to pay back taxes. ¢

BS: I don’t know that process, but I would assume that once you create that subdlvmlorl they would need
to pay their taxes when they filed it. ;

MC: The town has right of first refusal to buy the land. '

JS: Tam wondering if we did something wrong when we approved the subdivision.

BS: I think that comes into play now that just because they subdivided it doesn’t changé the use.

JS: My question is we allowed them to subdivide it, did we skip the step that the town would have the
chance to buy it?

BS: No. Now if they go to sell it, they will need to let the town have the right to purchas se it.

JS: We never told the town. Basically, Brendhan Zubricki didn’t find out about this t Iugh the Planning
Board, which maybe by law we weren’t required to notify him. ;

BS: It was an ANR, right? If it were you would not need to notify anyone. i}-

JS: They were a bunch of environmental people talking to me about this issue. i

RF: I did speak to some people and it seems that a private citizen is going to purchase the property.

JS: Actually what they are going to do is a private citizen is going to buy it and they haye someone in
mind. The town is going to get the land in partnership with the Greenbelt or the Trustees but the money

4
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ing over the plot
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will come from one particular donor. What they were also thinking of was of keeping 1t1 as agricultural
use like they did with Appleton Farms.
BS: If you subdivided this property and it went up for sale the attorney who is domg ﬂ- closing will need
to research the tax issue, the Planning Board did not do anything wrong.
JS: Ireceived a lot of phone calls. One of the other things that came up in these phone conversatlons was
that the leading buyer of the property on Island Road is planning on putting in 40b housing.
BS: I would take one look at your bylaws if I was the developer and I would not think twme about going
40b.
MC: Especially due to the fact that they are not going to extend sewer down the road. .
BS: I don’t think they would need sewer, the lots would probably perc for septic.
It was decided that a letter would be sent to Brendhan Zubricki that stated that the Planfxing Board agrees
to support the effort of keeping with the character of the Town of Essex. i
Rob Fitzgibbon has spoken to Amy Morrill Reilly who is the wife of a developer and she is interested to
be a member of the Planning Board. I am not sure what experience she has other than her husband is a
developer, but she may be a good candidate. i
ASTJ: What she needs to do is write a letter to the Selectmen indicating her interest and then they will
probably interview her with us. If we wanted to we might consider asking her to come Lh and chat with
the Planning Board first. ;-
BH: Is that a five-year seat? ¢
MC: No. It would be until the next election.

!
Essex Park Drive :
Peter Van Wyck (PVW) & Tim Muldoon (TM), Apple Associates J

The preliminary plan for the subdivision located at Essex Park Drive was presented to t&lﬁ Planning
Board.

TM: This plan is quite similar to the plan we presented in March. We have just finahzed the Abbreviated
Notice of Resource Delineation with the Conservation Commission. We have identified the two vernal
pools as well as determining where the flood zone is located. Additionally, we did the best we could to
use the existing map that the town has and scan in the Watershed District that indicatesjthat there is an
underwater aquifer. When we do get to the building stage we will use recharge so that water on the site
will fall back down on the site. We are still planning on twenty lots. We have switched th to have the
appearance of one street. This was in response to the concerns of the measurements of two streets; should
a street measurement be cumulative or individual. The proposed street does connect to ',I‘urtleback Road,
but what we are suggesting is a fire gate. It would allow the benefits of one street withgut a busy traffic
flow. The only lot that is somewhat irregular is lot eight and that is due to the location f the perc.s. We
have four very good perc.s at the front of the lot and now we have the perc.s for the lot hme

BH: Just to orientate myself, is the fire gate in front of your house?

PVW: Yes. I would like to also discuss the rules of subdivision. What we would like to. do is have the
one street. I hope it doesn’t get to the point that there has to be another street for fire engmes and school
buses would go through. What we are presenting now appears to be adequate. It is youn veall.

ASTJ: Why don’t you continue your discussion Tim.

TM: We do have perc.s for nineteen lots. That does involve having several lots that wopld be land locked
and accessed by an easement and we would have pumps system from the property towards the front from
the back and it would also mean that several of the lots that are closest to the wetlands and Alewife
Brook the septic systems would not be physically on those lots, it would be done by an easement with the
septic tanks down the road with a pump station. ¢

!
ASTJ: And the Board of Health has approved this? '

L T



TM: We haven’t designed it yet. Elaine knows the perc.s are there and they were done s part of the
testing and we have submitted the plans. .

ASTIJ: So 15, 16 and 19 are going to a alternate sites. g

TM: Yes. They are indicated by the corresponding numbers 15A, 16A and 19A. It allows us to use perc.s
we found on the sites instead of putting in a road that would enter the conservation restiction. It allows
us to keep all of the roadwork at the top. There will be no visible structures on the lots where the septic
tanks will be installed; they will be located under what would be meadows.

AST]: Is the plan to come down the street and down the easement so you will not need o cross anyone
else’s lot. !

TM: Yes. |

TM: All the roads are to be built within the requirements of the town. We are not sure qow if there will
be one sidewalk or two.

RF: Do we know the length of the road?

TM: Yes. The proposed road is going from Essex Park Drive, I believe it is Salamander! Hollow, will be
19,998 feet. Then, the small cul-de-sac in the center is 377 feet and the first cul-de-sac 1s 952 feet and
those are measured from the intersections of those two cul-de-sacs with Salamander Hdllow where the
roads split. \

RF: And this is a two-way road, Salamander Way? 1'

TM: Yes. It would be a two-way, but the fire gate would be there. On the Turtleback Road side so it
appears to be a common dnveway for two houses. The fire and police departments wod\d know the
firewall was there. Once again, this would also serve as an access to the Conservation Restrlctlon on the
site.

ASTIJ: Question regarding the layout. Where the intersection where there is a through s!reet and where
there is a secondary road, there should be a better following of the concept of Ys. !

PVW: The reason why these cul-de-sacs are there is that we need frontage. Of course apything you need
to suggest is most welcome. The reason why the cul-de-sacs are there is for the frontag?

TM: We can make the turn a sharper angle. )

TM: What is the remainder is lot twenty.

PVW: This is a chance to air our ideas and thoughts in as much as you are the orgamzat]on that should be
involved in the planning of the town. There are some things I could do here that I think this town needs,
such as moderate income housing and that would be something I would want you to thl?k about and how
could we do this so it fills a needs of the town’s and fulfills the states requirements.

BH: Why would you want to do that Peter? )
PVW: First of all there is a lot of land here and it is a planning issue. Should this be done I would think it
is a given that the town would have to grant access to the sewer system. 5

BH: So in other words you would want to do a swap?

PVW: 1 don’t want to say anything about a swap. There is no swapping or trading. We ihould do

something about moderate-income housing.

ASTYU: In return for allowing you to do this Peter what are you wanting?

PVW:Tlook at the town and I say, there are things that the town should consider and I know that the

town is not fulfilling its need. Is this a concern from the town’s point of view and if it i§ we should talk

about it. I would be very glad to give you some plans.

ASTJ: Would you be proposing this on this subdivision?

MC: Lots one and two?

PVW: Most likely around the factory area of Essex Park Drive. .

MC: Lots one and two. I

ASTI: This is an interesting conversation and I certainly don’t know if the town has the’ ability to add to

the sewer system. What I would suggest Peter, is that if you are intending on doing this, you should write

a letter addressed to us and we will make sure it gets to the Selectmen. W
i
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RF: So you are thinking that the town may say, o.k. there will be thirty more units and tfhat would assist
us in fulfilling the quota, and they would allow access to the sewer. ‘

ASTI: A quota we are woefully under. g

MC: I believe this is something worthwhile in pursuing. :

PVW: I don’t want to be in position where this is a trade. [ am the giver. Start talking about trading will
turn me off. I look upon this that the town needs this and I think we should consider thig. I don’t want to
use the terms trade or barter. I will use some more land in a way that is meaningful for the town.

BH: I would like to go back to this road situation and I am a little puzzled about this fire gate. What you
are saying is that it isn’t going to be a dead end street. It would be a throughway. So a ﬂre truck pulls up
there and they would have a key?
TM: Yes. g

MC: Your logic of not creating it as a through way is? :

TM: Increase of traffic and it is on the wrong side of the gas line and the conservation a‘rca Additionally,
we had suggested a cul-de-sac, but then there was the concern about road measuring. Oply emergency
services would access the through way. ¢

MC: You may want to share the letter we received from town consul with Peter. j

RF: We did receive a letter from Attorney John Goldrosen. '
The Planning Board reviewed the letter and gave Tim Muldoon a copy of said letter.
ASTI: The only question in my mind is in order for this to be a legal subdivision it requires to connect to
Turtleback Road and Turtleback Road is under the control of a private individual. Whaj if at some point
Mr. Van Wyck decided to be upset with the Salamander subdivision and he said, you can no longer
connect to my road. Suddenly the Salamander subdivision is illegal. There would have to be a legal
instrument that would make sure that the Salamander people have the rights to use Tur}=back Road.

MC: If you look at M.G.L., Ch. 41, Section W, Modification of Amendment or Rescission of a Plan and
this refers back to a question that was brought up about Turtleback Road at our last megting, “No
modification, amendment or rescission of the approval of a plan of a subdivision or chahges in such plan
shall affect the lots in such subdivision which have been sold or mortgaged in good faith and for a
valuable consideration subsequent to the approval of the plan, or any rights thereto, without the consent
of the owner of such lots, and of the holder of the mortgage or mortgages.” My assumption is in reference
to Turtleback Road wouldn’t you have to go back and get the approval of the abutters (E’l Turtleback
Road because they are the owners of the original subdivision?
PVW: I haven’t the answer to that.

PVW: Originally, there had been a time that I had planned a circle that would tie into Ef,ssex Park Drive.
What you are basically saying to me is that this is something that is doable and maybe we should re-look
at that.

ASTJ: No. I am not saying that at all. [ am just observing that legal work needs to be done and the issues
with Turtleback Road need to be acknowledged. If you were connecting a town road a penmt for a curb
cut would need to be obtained. Here it is a slightly different thing.

MC: My thought is that part of this whole notification process you are going through for the subdivision
is that you are going to give your abutters a chance to make comments. Those comments are a part of the
notification I was just reading. The other thing I caution you on is if you are doing som sthing on
Turtleback Road is that the very end piece of what I just read says that you also have tor notlfy the land
court. Turtleback Road stuff is all land court. So, if you are modifying the subdivision 9011 would have to
go back to land court. :

PVW: I am aware of that. ¢

MC: The last section of Chapter 41, Section ‘W, perhaps it is how I am reading it, but ‘so far as registered
land is affected no modification of land can be in effect until it is approved by the land &ourt ’

PVW: Let’s just say I could do a circle all around Essex Park Drive. I would have the intersection under
1,200 feet. If I did this, it would be sad that the land that the road borders get developer.‘% If you look at

:
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the property, the dirt areas are in one area and it does seem that it would be wrong not to keep the land as
pristine as you can. i-.

ASTIJ: Be well as this may I believe that this proposal for a road makes sense. :
BH: I agree with you on that but what [ am having trouble is that making that a through road without the
fire gate is that you will increase the traffic not only on Turtleback Road but also on thé scenic way,
Apple Street. There are parts of Apple Street that are only eleven feet wide and you carglot alter a scenic
way. I see the dilemma here and I think somehow you need to eliminate the through way, be it that you
do it with a fire gate or a paper mache boulder in the middle of the road that you could move once in a
while.

PVW: Can I say that the purpose of the preliminary plan is that we can sit and talk about these things?
RF: That is what we are doing here Peter.

PVW: I want to know answers. I don’t want any frictions. I want to take these answers and do something
that is useful and logical. You have given me several ideas. I said that we can do a circle, but you don’t
put the road in land if you want to protect conservation. These things that I bring up to the board, I want
the board to give answers, not ask questions. I would like to put aside some time when we can sit again
and talk about this to find answers. ;

MC: We have to have a public hearing in sixty days. I

PVW: I am trying to keep down the questions and I would like answers. ‘

RF: So this would be twenty lots?
PVW: Don’t use the number twenty lots because that may not be the final number, rlght now it is
nineteen. |

RF: That’s fine. I understand you are interested in affordable housing and you are mterésted in
conservation land and you are interested in somewhere around twenty lots.

MC: I think what we should do tonight is to go through the punch list to see if the plan iulf' lls all the
requirements and then we can schedule a future time to talk about concepts and in the ﬂ?earmme we can
talk to Brendhan about our ability with the sewer.

5

'I
The Planning Board reviewed the Preliminary Plans for the subdivision located on Esséx Park Drive and
accepted the Preliminary Plans.

i
MC: Before you go, we had a discussion regarding your question at our last meeting abbut modifying
Turtleback Road and the design you talked to us about. Taking into consideration the Mass General Law
I just read to you, since it is a modification of subdivision you would need to submit a glan to us.
ASTI: It obviously isn’t a big deal, you already have a plan, just dot in what kind of roaid you want to
have and you have to let your abutters know.
PVW: Not all the abutters. :1
ASTI: No, just the ones that are affected by the change. :
PVW: It would be just me.
ASTI: You. You’re the only abutter?
PVW: Yes.
ASTJ: Ok.

Tt "

Regular Planning Board Business
Mail
Payroll

= ke m TANITE

ASTIJ: Motion to adjourn the meeting.
SR: Second.

All in favor: Aye.

Meeting adjourned at 10:06 p.m. y
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Next meeting is set for Wednesday, July 20, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town Library.
d

Presented by: ested to:
Mary-Elen L. Feener, Secretary L.W. Holton, Clerk
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Town of Essex Planning Board Agenda

August 3, 2005
T.O.H.P. Burnham Library
7:30 p.m.

7:30 p.m. Building Inspector’s Report

8:00 p.m. 1 Main Street Discussion

8:30 p.m.  Peter Van Wyck Discussion — 40b Housing — Fire gate - Essex Park Drive

Planning Board Business:

Mail

Payroll

Meeting Minutes

Subdivision Rules & Regulations/Handouts/Forms for the Planning Board to Review /Vote

AUGUST 4, 2005

Due to the fact there was not a quorum (two Planning Board

members attended the meeting) the meeting was not held on
August 3, 2005. The next scheduled meeting is August 17, 2005 at the
T.O.H.P. Burnham Library at 7:30 p.m.




Town of Essex Planning Board
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 17, 2005 — 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:45
p.m.by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon. (RF), Kim Jarvis (KJ), Bill Holton (BH)
Absentees: Jay Sweet, Andrew St. John

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building Inspector’s Report
Due to the fact that the Building Inspector did not have any permit applications or concerns to

present to the Planning Board, there wasn’t a report from the Building Inspector.

1 Main Street

The Building Inspector, Bill Sanborn and the Planning Board Chairman, Rob Fitzgibbon did
drive by the property, at different occasions during the past two weeks and they both noted that
the owner of the property is addressing the parking issues that were brought before the Planning
Board by a concerned citizen.

Arielle Lane

The Planning Board discussed the correspondence from the Kirkers and Scott Boches regarding
the road. The Planning Board decided that Rob Fitzgibbon would contact the Kirkers and let
them know that the Planning Board is determining if there is an issue with the road. It was also
decided that Rob Fitzgibbon, Michael Cataldo and Kim Jarvis will walk the area to look at the
road on Saturday August 20" and that Mary-Ellen, Planning Board Secretary, will contact Larry
Graham, Engineer to inquire if he has any updates regarding Arielle Lane and an As-built.

The Planning Board discussed forming a policy on how to handle any question presented to the
Planning Board by an Essex citizen.

RF: Motion that any citizen who has a question for the Planning Board should submit their
question in a letter or email to the Planning Board office. Once a question has been presented,
the question will be placed on the agenda for the following Planning Board meeting and
discussed at a meeting by the members of the Planning Board.

KJ: I second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Tim Purinton — Mass Audubon
Tim Purinton met with the Planning Board to discuss his role as an Outreach coordinator for
Open Space Residential Design. He presented samples of an Open Space Residential By-Law
and discussed with the Planning Board the grant that was bestowed to the Town of Essex
Planning Board. Tim discussed a time line for presenting a By-law change at the 2006 Essex
Town Meeting. The Planning Board discussed opening meetings and asking volunteers to
participate. The Planning Board discussed the steps for reaching out for the volunteers and
the possibility of a mailing.



= Mary-Ellen will check with the Librarian, Beth and the Town Clerk, Sally as to if the
library may be used for the meetings.

* Mary-Ellen will forward any contact information for volunteers to Tim Purinton.

= Mary-Ellen and Rob Fitzgibbon will set up a schedule for the meeting with the
volunteers.

= Mary-Ellen will mail Jay Sweet and Andrew St. John (Planning Board members not
present) copies of the sample OSRD By-Law.

= Rob Fitzgibbon will send an email to Brendhan Zubricki to inform him that Mary-Ellen
will distribute the sample OSRD By-Law.

* Tim Purinton will meet with the Planning Board at 8 p.m. on September 21, 2005.

229 Western Avenue — Walter Ewaschuk

Mr. Walter Ewaschuk requested an informal discussion with the Planning Board regarding his
proposed site plan for a new building to be built at 229 Western Avenue. The Planning Board
explained to Mr. Ewaschuk that he would need to go through the steps of requesting a Public
Hearing for Site Plan review to happen due to the fact that the proposed building would exceed
2,500 square feet.

The Planning Board members discussed an Agenda and Meeting Policy.

» [t was suggested that an agenda is closed the Thursday before a scheduled meeting.

= There will be 15 minutes allotted to each item. If an agenda item exceeds the fifteen
minute time period, it will be continued to the next meeting.

= The meetings will begin at 7:30 p.m.

= [fa Planning Board member knows that he/she will not be able to attend a meeting, they
will make every effort to inform the Planning Board secretary and the other Planning
Board members in a timely manner, preferably at the prior meeting and/or at least a week
prior to a scheduled meeting.

= The Chairperson will review the draft agenda four-five days prior to the close of the
agenda on the Thursday prior to the next scheduled meeting.

Mary-Ellen will type the Agenda and Meeting Policy and present it at the next meeting for the
Planning Board to review and vote.

The Planning Board discussed the open seat for the Planning Board and that the person who had
been a possible candidate was not interested.

The Planning Board discussed the need for an Alternate/Vice Chairperson.

RF: Motion to approve that Kim Jarvis is appointed as the Vice Chairperson for the Town of
Essex Planning Board.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

The motion passed unanimously.

Kim Jarvis informed the Planning Board of her discussion with Brendhan Zubricki, Town
Administrator, and said that there will not be any more available Essex sewer connections. In
five years the City of Gloucester will have the opportunity to either allow or not allow Essex to
have more sewer capacity.

The Planning Board reviewed the draft notice for the Public Hearing that will be posted for
Essex Park Drive and assisted with editing the notice.




The Planning Board reviewed the meeting minutes for May 4, 2005.
RF: Motion to approve the May 4™ meeting minutes as amended.
K1J: I second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Regular planning board business
Mail

RF: Motion to adjourn the meeting.
KJ: I second the motion.

All in favor: Aye.

Meeting adjourned at 9:40 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, September 7th, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the

Town Library.

Presented by: WC Z’Jm ) Attested to: h/{é :‘—m

Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Adm. Asst. LAW. ﬁolton, Clerk



Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, October 5, 2005 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:42 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Jay Sweet (JS), Kim Jarvis (KJ)
Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn

Absent: Andrew St. John, Bill Holton

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building Inspector’s Report:

63 Martin Street — Mark & Amber Fritsch

BS: This application is to turn an existing structure, a barn, into an apartment. It does have the approval
of the DPW, BOH.

MC: Where is this house located? Is this the house that we asked when the barn was built it would not be
occupied? Right next door. They said it would be used for guests.

BS: Right across the street?

MC: No, next to Town Hall. Remember when Jeff Vachon was taking the outbuilding and converting it.
BS: I don't think it is the same property.

MC: Is the construction completed?

BS: The one that Jeff was building was on the same side of the street. This one is on the corner of
Brook’s Pasture.

MC: The plan is to convert a barn into a dwelling unit.

BS: Yes and attach it to the house.

MC: The BOH signed off because it currently has septic and the DPW because it is going to be connected
to sewer? Didn't the DPW tell Kim that they would not be allowing any more sewer hookups?

KJ: Yes, that is what they told me.

BS: The BOH still signs off on all building permits. They must have been assessed because DPW signed
off on it.

KJ: We should check on this with the DPW.

BS: They have a deed restriction for three bedrooms.

MC: How many bedrooms do they have now?

BS: Two.

The Board reviewed the plans.

RF: Are they going to rent this unit?

BS: No, it is for his mother.

KJ: When we go to the fact it will be a two family house, what is the lot size? Would it cover more than
twenty five percent of the lot?

BS: I do not believe so.

MC: Would they be over twenty-five hundred square feet?

BS: No.

RF: Should we wait until we speak with the DPW?

BS: My question is can you hold this up when I have the sign off from DPW,

MC: Can be vote it, subject to a condition?

JS: We can wait to vote.

MC: If they can give Bill an approval from the DPW then they could go forward.

JS: I would like to know the reason that the DPW is saying they could hook into the sewer when we have
been told there are strict restrictions of new tie-ins.

MC: What I would like to see is that when the DPW is approving these plans in general, we would like to
know is it because a property has two tie ins, bedroom count etc.

RF: I think our main concern is that the right hand doesn't always know what the left hand is doing and 1
certainly think the DPW sign off is great and our assumption has to be that they approved it.

MC: Did the DPW sign off specifically from the Wastewater Department?

BS: Yes.




MC: Who is signing these?

BS: It looks to be Jay Goodwin,

KJ: On sewer connections I was told that for five years if we want any further connections it would have
to be approved by the City of Gloucester and then it would need to go before the Essex Board of
Selectmen and then the Town of Essex to determine who would merit these connections and I believe it
has to be voted on at Town Meeting.

MC: So, can be just vote on this subject to approval of the DPW,

KJ: So, do we have any dimensional issues?

MC: So you said it was a 6.4.2 finding?

BS: Yes because it is a non-conforming lot.

MC: Motion to approve the application for Mark and Amber Fritsch of sixty three Martin Street for the
conversion of an existing barn structure to an apartment, subject to the final approval of the Essex
Wastewater office for the DPW regarding the sewer betterment. The barn will be attached to an existing
home. Finding that under Section 6.4.2 it is not substantially more detrimental than the existing non-
conforming use.

RF: I second the motion.

All in favor.

The motion passed unanimously.

10 Harry Homan's Drive — Todd Rogers

BS: This is for a 6.4.2 finding. they want to raise the roof and add two dormers at the front of the house
so they could have two bedrooms and a laundry on the second floor. This has the approval of the BOH,
not required to be approved by Conservation Commission, and the reason for the application is because
the original house is only twenty-three feet from the street and it does not meet the front yard set back.
KJ: Does he meet the other requirements?

BS: Yes.

The Board reviewed the plans.

KJ: T move that we approve the building permit for Todd Rogers at 10 Harry Homan's Drive. It is a

6.4.2 finding, due to the fact that it is not more detrimental than the existing use. It has DPW and BOH
sign offs and it does not need the approval of Conservation Commission. The owners are going to raise
the roof of the building and add a second story.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

The motion was passed unanimously.

34 Forest Avenue — Ralph & Nina Amero

BS: They would like to add a second floor addition on the second floor that would go out eleven feet at
the back of the building. There would not be any building underneath; there would be a patio. They are
going to expand to have two bedrooms and a master bath.

The Board reviewed the plan.

JS: Motion to approve the application of Ralph and Nina Amero of 34 Forest Avenue for a first floor
addition ten by ten one story structure and a second floor addition ten by twenty seven and a half, one
story structure and it is a 6.4.2 finding due to the fact that it is not more detrimental than the existing
non-conforming use to the neighborhood.

RF: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Bill Sanborn, Building Inspector discussed with the Board the buildings on one lot built by Brian Feener,
Eastern Avenue. He does not believe that occupancy was never given for the building at the front of the
lot that seems as if it should have been torn down per meeting minutes from the Board in 1997. The
current Board suggested that the Building Inspector send the owner a letter.

George Andrews, Story Avenue met with the Board for an informal discussion of plans to submit an ANR
to the Board for the new construction of a home and to modify a stonewall on a designated scenic drive
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which he will apply for a Public Hearing. The Board and Mr. Andrews discussed any issues, ideas and
concepts. A date was set for the Public Hearing and the presentation of the ANR.

Essex Park Drive — Continuation of Public Hearint
Peter Van Wyck (PVW)

RF: This is continuation of a public hearing from September 7" regarding Essex Park Drive. At this point
we would like to address the people attending this meeting to be able to speak. Yes, please identify
yourself.

JM: My name is Jim McKenna, 29 Turtleback Road and I would like to cut to the chase and introduce our
attorney, J. Michael Faherty (MF), who is here to address the issues that have caused us serious concern.
MF: I have a letter that I will read. The letter is addressed to the Planning Board and it states that I
represent Jim and Susan McKenna who own property on Turtleback Road Ext. I have reviewed a number
of documents provided to me by the McKennas concerning Mr. Van Wyck's original Turtleback Road
subdivision and his subsequent Turtleback Road Extension. It is my opinion that based on the documents
I have reviewed that in accordance with the analysis and holding in the case of Patel v. Planning Board of
North Andover 27 Mass. App. Ct. 477,539 NE 2d 544 (1989) the property that he now proposes to
subdivide has no access easement rights over Turtleback Road and Turtleback Road Ext. unless either
such rights existed at the time of this purchase or he specifically reserved such rights in the deeds to
persons who purchased property in the first and second subdivisions unless the rights already exist. He
cannot create an access/utility easement over Turtleback Road and Turtleback Road Ext. at this time
without each of the property owners joining in the grant of easement. What I am seeing based on the
documents provided to me is that this is a case of successive subdivisions and as long as the road
remain private the developer would need to have the approval of the owners on that road.

JM: The Town's own rules of common driveways limits the use of a common drive to three lots and the
question now is are you going to stick to your own rules and vote against this plan.

KJ: This is a Preliminary Plan and by the By-Law it is a strongly suggested element of the subdivision
process and it really is to get over hurdles like this so we don't find ourselves in a much tougher point
when the Definitive Subdivision Plan is presented. When we get to the Definitive Subdivision Plan that is
when the traffic study needs to be presented and is required by by-law.

MC: And we can definitely hear the neighbors concern with this plan. Peter can hear it too, but it is not
our prerogative to say, this plan will not work. It is your prerogative Peter that if you think this plan will
not work you can withdraw it.

JS: Especially since we have a letter that says that Peter did not like the plan.

PVW: I think the purpose of the point of (letter PVW sent to residents of Turtleback Road) was that I was
trying to bring to your attention that there is a lot of feelings about what this Board should do and I am
talking about people on Turtleback Road and Apple Street. They all came down and they all said this road
should not be a through street and let’s look at our options. It seems to me that this Board has another
case in town where has gone a route that is different than a through street and for some reason that
street was acceptable for this Board to accept, whereas Essex Park Drive is not and I would like to ask
the Board why.

JS: We are not here to address any other questions unless they are dealing with this plan. This plan is a
through street. Is this the plan you want us to address?

PVW: Yes, that's right.

JS: This is the preliminary hearing for this plan.

MC: Before you submitted this plan you asked us if we could give you a longer than twelve hundred foot
road. We went back to Town Counsel who researched this issue with other case studies and they came
back and told us that no, you can not do that. Then, you chose as an option, to come back with this plan
that has a through road on Turtleback Road. I don't think you can put the burden of this decision on us
Peter, it is your land and you are the developer.

PVW: No, no, I am talking about Rocky Hill Road, it has a gate. Why don’t you describe that road and
how that works?

MC: It is not, nor was it built to be a through road. You are talking about the potential to develop eighty
units on this road. To say this you can compare it to a road that has three or four different cul-de-sacs
on it, is a completely different situation.

KJ: If there is a gate on it, then it is a dead end road and it does not exceed the twelve hundred feet.
RF: We need to let some of this people speak.



Kimberly , Apple Street: I wanted to know if you have reviewed the other traffic studies. We have
went down this road twelve years ago when he needed to have a traffic study for Lowland Farms which
has never been completed. The reason the people who live on Apple Street had to have a review of this
traffic study at that time was that they wanted to make sure the Board looks at the number of cars which
traveled that road, looking at the intersection. We have a traffic study and the effects that can happen
with that kind of development and the negative effects.

PVW: I never knew one existed.

K__: You paid for it.

PVW: No, I paid for a traffic study which I hired and I have a copy of and which the Town should have a
copy of on record.

K___: One of the things that came up in the last meeting was that individuals who live on Apple Street,
one of the roads that is going to get the traffic, are experiencing difficult situations with the traffic and at
the junctures of these roads. Apple Street cannot be widened under the shade tree act. It can be
trimmed back. Visibility is very dangerous. You can‘t just divert the public safety for the developers’
rights. Peter doesn't finish the project that he has permission for and this was done in 1992. We have a
five year limit for subdivisions and it hasn't been adhered to and we are now being asked to add another
subdivision onto a project that hasn't been finished.

RF: I don't think we should be getting to into Lowland Farms. What I do think we would be interested in
seeing is multiple traffic studies that we can compare.

K___: All T am asking is that you include the junctures of these road and the swell and impact of traffic
and the fact that there are developments which aren’t finished yet.

JS: 1 think a good point is that a traffic study should include the future proposition of any more
subdivisions in that area.

RF: Are there any other comments?

Scottie Robinson (SR): Scottie Robinson, Turtleback Road. I spoke with someone late this afternoon,
Philip Lake, and his primary residence is on Apple Street and his property continues onto frontage on
Turtleback Road and he wanted to assure me and wants to provide me with case laws which
substantiating the rights and indeed the responsibilities of a Planning Board to consider the major traffic
and safety patterns on roads that subdivisions on which roads will be in and out of. T am just saying that
I am sure you know it all ready, and I was hoping to come here with case law in hand, I want to make
sure you know that if you take the regulation that I read to you last week from the Essex by-laws,
Chapter 7, the first part related to the Boards ability to deny an application for a subdivision due to
inadequate access to and from the subdivision and that alone would be an adequate reason. If you were
not satisfied with the reasons my neighbors on Turtleback Road Ext. have already provided.

JS: Phil Lake has been providing me with various court cases and documents regarding this and I have
been trying to read them.

RF: When you have a chance could you share them with the Board?

JS: Yes, I can. I am trying to read them and bring myself up to speed.

Rob Fitzgibbon read a letter from the Board regarding the continuation of the time line for the Public
Hearing for Essex Park Road. Peter Van Wyck agreed to extend the time frame to one hundred and

twenty days.

RF: Is there anything else the other members of the Board would like to say about the extension?

The members refrained from comment.

PVW: I would just like to say that I think most importantly what we should do is consider the legality of
using Turtleback Road as an alternate access. In this situation the only way I can get access to this area
that I need to get access it to do this plan. I think we aught to address this problem with a traffic study.
No, not a traffic study, but to look into the legalities of it. I feel my neighbors should know, this Board
should know and I should know. With that in mind, my lawyer should be in contact with the Town
Counsel in order to find another way of approaching it (the road).

MC: Wouldn't your counsel want to talk to the Planning Board? I am not really sure if your attorney came
here what else he could add. The issue regarding the length of the road is something we have already
gone to Town Counsel on, accessing Turtleback Road is an altogether different issue.

PVW: It seems to me that it is an issue to you. I think that the first thing we should do is to clarify this
issue.

MC: O.K. If we continue this meeting, what we can do is ask that your attorney come to the next meeting
to discuss why you should be able to access the road. At that point we have taken comments from both
sides and we can close the meeting and make a decision about the plan. Now, part of that decision will



be that the decision is going to go right to our Town Counsel and they will determine if you have the
right to access that road versus what the abutters rights are regarding the road. If this plan isn’t going to
work due to the fact your abutters will not allow you the access and if they have the right to do that,
then you better withdraw this plan before we go through it for a lot of other reasons.

PVW: I am not going to sit here and say that they are right or wrong. But, it does seem to me that in this
case that I don't need the part of the street Jim McKenna controls nor do I need the parts the other
people who are here control because I have a part.

MC: When someone comes out on Turtleback Road you don't know if they would turn left or right. You
are right, in all fairness; if you want to have your attorney attend the next meeting you can have him
here.

PVW: Then I will have the traffic study.

JS: When we go through this and then we say that Peter can have the traffic study are we then up
against the ninety days?

RF: No.

MC: The traffic study would be part of the Definitive Plan and that would go on much longer.

The Board members discussed with the people attending the meeting the difference between a
Preliminary Plan and a Definitive Plan.

MC: I make a motion we continue this meeting at 8:45 on October 19™
RF: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

229 Western Avenue — Walter Ewaschuk

MC: Vote to approve the special permit with conditions, for the plan for the building located at 229
Western Avenue by Walter Ewaschuk.

RF: I, Rob Fitzgibbon also vote to approve the special permit with the contingency of conditions.

JS: I vote to approve the special permit for 229 Western Avenue, Walter Ewaschuk with conditions.

KJ: I Kim Jarvis, vote to approve the special permit with conditions.

Application for a Special Permit approved unanimously.

Regular planning board business.
Mail & Payroll

MC: I make a motion to adjourn the meeting.
JS: I second the motion.

All in favor: aye.

Meeting adjourned at 10:50 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, October 19, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town
Library.

Presented by: Attested to:
Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary Kimberly Jarvis, Clerk




Town of Essex Planning Board Agenda
November 2, 2005

T.O.H.P. Burnham Library
7:30 p.m.

7:30 p.m. Building Inspector’s Report
8:00 p.m. Continuation of Public Hearing from September 7, 2005 -

Essex Park Drive — Russ Brown, Peter Van Wyck

8:45 p.m. Presentation of the Application for a Public Hearing by

Craig Butner; Re: 102 Apple Street

9:00 p.m. Open Space Development Discussion (update, meeting schedule copies

to be given to Rob for the next meeting, November 9" Meeting)

10:00 p.m. Regular Planning Board Business

Q

O0O00DOD

Review of Site Plan Review application packets
By-Law/Sub-division packet

Review & Approve Meeting Minutes

Invoice for Bucklin Subdivision — As-Built was approved by Board

Larry Graham’s correspondence regarding subdivisions of P.V.W.

Draft any notices for Public Hearings (if necessary)
Request by lawyer for information that is still considered to be in litigation
1. Need a volunteer from Board to review information that can be allowed

for public review

Follow up on the following:

a Palazolla Bros. - 60 John Wise
o Myles Cambridge — Turtleback Road
Q Arielle Lane

1. Letter from Water Department

10:45 p.m. Meeting Adjourned



Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, November 2, 2005 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:42 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Jay Sweet (JS), Kim Jarvis (KJ), Andrew St. John
(ASTJ), Bill Holton (BH)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building Inspector’s Report:

32 Island Road — James Richardson

BS: This application is for a change of use. The owner would like to change a barn into a dwelling and he
would also like to construct a greenhouse. It does have the approval of the DPW, BOH.

MC: Where is this house located? Is it on Conservation land?

BS: That is part of it before I issue a building permit; one of the conditions is that he has sign offs from
the Trustees of the Conservation. The owner did have a permit previously to rebuild the barn that had
fallen down and that is the barn in question. The greenhouse would be added to the barn and it would be
in conservation land.

The Planning Board reviewed the plans.

KJ: What about the conservation restrictions?

BS: This barn already had a building permit. He put the foundation in and had everyone’s approval and
then something happened to the foundation where it failed. He then took out the foundation and these
are the future plans and the building is still active because he sent me a continuance.

KJ: For a barn or a residence?

BS: For a barn at this point.

MC: It is missing the house.

ASTJ: This is a very confusing drawing. It doesn't show the total conservation easement, it only shows a
corner.

MC: 1t is a fifty-seven acre parcel. I know when they got the conservation restriction it was all on one
map.

BS: The majority of this is not in conservation land, just this section. The permit for the barn has already
been approved. What he wants is a change of use for the barn.

MC: My problem is that when he came in to the Planning Board he proposed a barn it seemed to be a
more appropriate use and now he wants to convert it to a residence and that seems to be impeding on
the conservation restriction.

ASTJ: So he needs to be a bit more forthcoming about all the other pieces of what is going on with the
land.

BS: The issue with the conservation has nothing to do with this board, period.

ASTJ: Why do you say that?

BS: That is a private issue between the Trustees of the Reservations and him.

MC: We can't have any jurisdiction over a CR. We ran into this when Turning Leaf Farm wanted to
convert a barn. We can'’t oversee anything to do with the CR. How many lots are there?

BS: One lot. That is quite a bit of land.

JS: If we are looking at change of use couldn‘t we ask for site plan review?

BS: Why, it isn't over 2,500 square feet.

ASTJ: Change of use automatically kicks in.

BS: I thought it had to be over 2,500 square feet?

ASTJ: No. I am not saying it is right Bill, but it is what we have in the regulations.

The Board reviewed the By-Laws and the Subdivision Regulations regarding the criteria for site plan
review and determined that there was no precedent for site plan review.

MC: I make a motion that we approve the application of James Richardson for the conversion of a former
barn to a one-bedroom studio located at 32 Island Road.




KJ: Is there anything for us to approve?

BS: Yes. Change of use,

KJ: It is change of use if it exceeds 2,500 square feet.

BS: If you go to 6.7.2 A the Planning Board shall approve the site plan of any altered structure and the
site thereof,

MC: I make a motion that we approve application of James Richardson for the conversion of a former
barn to a one-bedroom studio located at 32 Island Road. Finding that it meets all the current by-laws and
it currently has the approval of the BOH and Con. Com.

RF: I second.

All in favor.

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

35 Eastern Avenue — Brian Feener

BS: As you know I was approached by somebody and asked did he ever get his occupancy permit and
part of it was the removal of the old house. The old house hasn’t been removed. I sent him a letter and
he responded quickly. He is not under the belief that at the time the building had to come down, he was
under the belief that the building was going to be an accessory building. If you remember going through
the notes it was discussed. It was clearly stated that if he did wish it to be an accessory building he
needed to come back to the Board. He didn't understand that at that point but he does now. He wasn't
arguing, he just thought that when he went to the Board it was approved as an accessory use. So I
suggested that he gets his proper sign offs and brings it back to the Board to be approved.

MC: Is there any plumbing in the building?

BS: No, it is not connected to water or anything at this time. He did mention that there may be someone
who wants to move the house to Newburyport. I guess the house is a timber framed house and they are
looking to use the house as a stable. It may have some value. He has been very cooperative. As far as
his house he needs a little more work to get an occupancy permit and he is working towards that.

MC: Can I ask you a question regarding process? If the Board of Appeals granted their permit for a
variance based on the premise that the building would have been torn down. Then, the Planning Board
voted on something different. It's like apples and oranges. Wouldn't the Board of Appeals vote have more
weight?

BS: I don't believe the Board of Appeals did that.

Bill Holton read minutes from the Board of Appeals meeting regarding the property.

MC: So that sounds as if the Board of Appeals did grant their variance with the condition that the house
is taken down. Then the Planning Board goes and votes something different.

RF: So basically, you are asking if the Board of Appeals has the more power for decision making than the
Planning Board.

MC: Basically, we can't override a decision or have the right to supersede a decision of the Board of
Appeals.

The Planning Board discussed the Board of Appeals meeting minutes regarding the decision and it was
not clear to the members as to the clarity of the decision. The Building Inspector stated that he would

investigate this further.

Turning Leaf Farms
BS: I got in reply to a second letter, a phone call that said that they never received the first letter. Which

may be true because I never got the card back as a certified letter. They don’t know which shed I am
talking about.

MC: Do you know which shed you are talking about?

BS: I think so, but I just want to make sure. Where they keep the tractor.

MC: Yes. There is a shed there next to the tree, next to the barn. It is a pretty big shed and they used to
keep horses in it.

JS: There used to be a car behind it.

BS: Right behind the trees.

MC: Yes.
BS: I did call them and then they called me back. My understanding is that the owner works late on

Wednesdays. I will try to talk to them in person and clarify which building we are discussing.




Continuation of Public Hearing — Essex Park Drive — 8:15 p.m.

Peter Van Wyck (PVW) — Russ Brown (RB) — Mike Faherty (MF)

RB: For the record, my name is Orestes Brown and I represent Peter Van Wyck in respect to the Essex
Park Drive Subdivision and I have a follow-up to the last conversation we had two weeks ago. I have a
written synopsis of the title issues affecting the ownership issues and rights of the owners of Turtleback
Road and I have included in all of the exhibits all of the deeds of all of the people who bought from Peter
Van Wyck on Turtleback Road and Turtleback Road Extension with the exception of two deeds. Mr. Van
Wyck sold a group of properties, four lots to Essex Avalon Properties LLC, which was then sold, to who I
believe was the McKenna's and the Rainey’s. I don't have the deeds from the Essex Avalon Properties.
Peter Van Wyck expressly, in every deed for the first section of Turtleback Road, which is described in
Land Court Plan 3209 A-E, the E Plan being the most informative. In all of those deeds you will see that
PVW expressly reserves the ownership of Turtleback Road, which is a very important thing in both
statutory and case law.

JS: Can we jump to more laymen terms? The first section of Turtleback Road it goes from Apple Street to
the original beginning of the loop?

RB: Yes. What I call this first section of Turtleback Road subdivision, Peter created six lots, one of which
he kept for his residence. One of those lots he deeded to Jennifer Stevens, which is located at the
beginning of Turtleback Road and the one he deeded to Caribou Fisheries, I think it was, who in turn
deeded it to who I believe was a man named Souza. Then he deeded to Dick Tomiaiello, which I believe
later became Scottie Robinson’s house and then he deeded to a Williams and a Campbell.

JS: But my question is, you said the first part of Turtleback Road. I want to know where that starts and
where that ends.

RB: The first section originally ended in a cul-de-sac.

JS: Yes, I know. Did it include the entire circle?

RB: Yes the entire circle.

JS: Not just up to the first circle, but including the entire circle?

RB: Yes, that's right including the turnaround. At that time the abutters were originally Peter Van Wyck
and the Campbells. Then Peter took additional land, which is what I call Turtleback Road Extension which
is the second turnaround which was subject to litigation with the Agreement for Judgment which we have
all talked about before. Turtleback Road Extension was developed pursuant to the Agreement for
Judgment into twelve lots, actually fourteen, twelve of which are buildable and that business has recently
been before the board. Now, Turtleback Road Extension is different from the first Turtleback Road. In
deeding out the first Turtleback Road. In deeding out on Turtleback Road extension Peter deeded out
nine of the twelve lots. He has already sold nine of the twelve lots. The first lot went to the Prestons,
which is at the beginning of the Turtleback Road Extension. That deed Peter expressly claimed ownership
of the road. In another property he deeded out four lots, lots 24, 29, 30, and 31 to Essex Avalon
Property. In that deed he did not mention anything about the road. He didn't give them any rights in the
road and he didn't reserve any rights in the road. So, Essex Avalon now deeds out, I believe to the
Raneys and McKennas and there were no mention of rights in Turtleback Road. Now, I believe their
rights fall statutorily to include the middle of the road. Then two of the Essex Avalon lots came back to
Peter and all those lots, 29, 30 and all the other lots were subject to a declaration of protective
covenants. In that declaration Peter reserved expressly the right to grant easement rights. You will see
that Peter for lots 29, 30, 35, 38, 39, 40 and everything that hasn't been sold yet, including lots 41, 43,
44, 32, for all those lots he has the express reservation to have the right to get an easement to develop
Essex Park Drive. So there are only two lots really on the whole subdivision where rights regarding Essex
Park Drive are not addressed. I think the important point is that Peter owns the upper portion of
Turtleback Extension in its entirety.

JS: And that is where the road is.

RB: Yes, that is where the road is and he can put a road through there and go into the first part of
Turtleback Road. In my opinion, due to the fact he owns all of that land outright, he has the right to
grant whatever easements he wants to Essex Park Drive. That is my position that is the position I took in
this letter. But, I also want to add, end, with this note; obviously there are people who live on Turtleback
Road who are upset with this process and having a subdivision going through here and I don't think Peter
actually wants to do that and there are other ways to go with Essex Park Drive. In order to handle the
traffic, I know it probably isn't the time to have this discussion, a better way to look at it is that all of the
time spent on litigation, because this could go on for a long time, complex litigation for there is a lot
going on here, everyone would be much better served to have the access to go through Essex Park Drive
and to have a waiver to allow that to happen.

ASTJ: You mean and not have access to Turtleback Road?




RB: Yes.

ASTJ: Let's take the issues one at a time and be sure we address that as one of the current priorities.
This issue has to do with whether or not Peter has the right to connect with the existing private road and
while it is important that he has done this and we can take that aside and if anyone wants to discuss that
at a later time we can do that, if it comes to the point we reach that. Perhaps, we could move on from
there and look at the whole project because I think where we were before this exploded was I think the
traffic study, that's what brought this up and I think before you can mention a traffic study, you need to
know more or less what the road is going to look like. Is it going to have an outlet on Turtleback Road or
not, that is your basic question.

JS: As it is submitted now, it is a through road and I guess what your summary is that he has the right to
do that.

RB: My summary is that he does have the right to do that, but...

JS: That's fine.

MC: That's what is right in front of us and that’s what we are doing now.

JS: Anything else you are going to say means nothing to me right now.

MC: That's what this submission is about tonight.

JS: The submission is for a through road and you are saying that he can do it.

RB: Yes I am saying he can do it. But, I want to add the caveat the case law on these kind of issues is
complex and I can find answer and Attorney Faherty sent me a case, a very fresh case, one court case of
2005, Wood v. Damon that although it was relative, it did state that the plaintiff did own to the middle of
the way outright and therefore he could stop the granting of further easements. In this case I think it is a
bit different because Mr. Van Wyck expressly reserved the right.

JS: I have a question that has been confusing me and I don't know what the law says, I am not a lawyer.
But, let’s just say on that upper extension of Turtleback Road if two people do own because it didn't say
one way or the other, could you say that those two people own half way. It's a loop so if someone comes
off of Essex Park Drive or Salemander Way, or whatever Peter plans on calling it, and someone decides
to go right to turn on the loop, just to go around that way. What is there going to be a one way sign that
says coming out of this thing you are going to have to take a left?

ASTJ: There could be a private road sign.

RB: They only own half of the road.

JS: What I am saying is that little part there, can you claim outright one hundred percent that this is
something he could be doing. Or is there second guessing going on here?

RB: There is a lot of second-guessing going on here. I think it is pretty clear that Peter Van Wyck has the
right to use the land he owns and the right to use it as he wants and you can see the land he owns. He
owns Turtleback Road and the upper portion of Turtleback Road Extension.

JS: Well not entirely, but the majority.

RB: Yeah, but he owns enough where he can put a road through. However, there are a lot of other
issues that I am sure Attorney Faherty will raise that may be the kind of issues that only can be resolved
in the Appellate Court. I am not even sure they would stay in the Land Court. This could go on forever
and I think this Planning Board, I think I can definitely show that we have the land and the right to do
what we have to do. You could proceed with the plan and say, fine, we believe you and therefore we
approve the plan contingent on the fact that you can provide this access. Then Attorney Faherty could
take that issue and take us to court and stop us. Perhaps that could be wrangled through for a long time,
I don't know.

ASTJ: Going back to the original question. I think we have now established and I am sure we will have
another look at this and what the plan in front of us is and what he wants to do.

RF: Is there anything Attorney Faherty wants to say in response to Attorney Brown’s position?

MF: Yes, one procedural. Mr. Brown and I had an agreement that he was going to provide me with the
title for the property and he anticipated that I was going to get it sometime last week or this week. Due
to various circumstances I did not get it until tonight. I am requesting five days to get you, I guarantee it
will be much briefer than this (holding brief from RB), probably only two pages, but I need a chance to
look at this and make sure everyone is working with the same deeds, the same facts. So I ask the
Board’s permission that if they would not have a problem with me asking for the five day extension
because I didn't get a chance to look at the material until tonight.

RB: And that is all true. I did want to get it back to him last week, but...

JS: It's fine.

MF: The second thing is that we did want to take a different position than what Mr. Brown has pointed
out. In that there are at least two people who bought in the Turtleback Road subdivision who purchased
and built prior to the creation of this declaration of restrictive covenants. They are not bound by any



subsequent action at this point. The other point is, is that we take the position, and I guess you have
already alluded to it, that once you have the right to use the way on a subdivision, you have the right to
use the whole and you have the expectation that it is not going to be overused and the case Mr. Brown
referred to which I gave him a copy of is a recent Massachusetts case and it gives reference to a whole
lot of Massachusetts and Connecticut law in terms of what happens when you create access from a prior
subdivision into a new subdivision and we feel comfortable that with our position. I would like to say, that
I do agree with Mr. Brown. Once you get involved and I tell most of my clients this, as soon as you get in
the court room door you have lost because you are turning over a decision to a court that should be
made by your neighborhood, your local boards, whoever. You are turning that over to three people who
aren't very interested, sometimes they are very disinterested and sometimes they come up with a result
that neither side feels comfortable with and I have always felt that it is the responsibility of the Planning
Board to do good design and if the law doesn't’ specifically fit then still it is incumbent upon what is best
for the overall few. What I am saying is that we can probably litigate this, and it will probably make the
lawyers happy and it may even make some cases in a case book sometime and somebody might debate
about it later on, but for my point of view, they don't think that the Turtleback Road can absorb,
physically, the extra traffic that could potentially be there and they are not overly anxious to get involved
in the policing of that, or the restricting, or of anything else that may come of it so we would like to see
an application with the egress from the other side and to leave Turtleback Road as it is. If we have to
fight, we'll fight,

RF: The question I have for the board is that we have two directions to go. We will have to talk further
about traffic study to determine if Turtleback Road could handle the traffic or if Turtleback Road could
not handle the traffic or Mr. Van Wyck could come up with an alternate plan, as Mr. Brown suggested,
that does not connect to Turtleback Road.

ASTJ: Let's allow the citizens any questions.

RF: General public any comments, questions?

Myles Cambridge, Turtleback Road: I think the lawyers have said some very important things in that this
could go on for a long time and also some of the responsibility lies on the town boards, not just this town
board, but any town board that works in the best interest of the town. In this particular instance, if he
does have that right to put a road in then you have to address it at that point. Why do you have to drag
through all of that to come to the realization that the real issues is how to gain access to the other side
which would have less impact on Apple Street, not just Turtleback Road. We all know that Apple Street.
It seems ridiculous to me that you have all of us to go through this.

JS: Because we have a law of what to follow.

KJ: Legally, if he has access from Essex Park Drive then he can also have access from a private road as
long as he has the right to pass and re-pass it.

MC: And part of our issue is whether Turtleback Road the original portion of Turtleback Road, is adequate
to access, to handle the traffic that he has talked about putting on it. The other piece is that, as Jay says,
we have been advised by Town Counsel, that the 1,200 foot length of a road for a subdivision is what we
have to go by.

JS: It is one of the few laws we have in here.

RB: But, that could be waived.

Myles Cambridge: That, what you just said, is that a rule or is that a by-law?

JS: It is an interpretation of our by-law.

Myles Cambridge: As boards do you have the right to change the rules?

MC: It is a standard in our Subdivision Regulations. Now, we don't necessarily need to go exactly by that
standard. After a lot of research, we came to the conclusion that it was put there for a reason.
Generating twenty house or twenty-five houses.

JS: T want to say that precedent had been changed once before for Mr. Van Wyck and the consequence
was that we ended up going to court and it ended up. You know that this hasn’t been the first time. The
precedence had been set and we did it once with this developer where the end result could be
interpreted as abused. I was not part of the board at the time of that decision. I am just saying that
being on the board when the Judgment for the 10 acres ad all that came through, that was a direct
result, and I think I am right, that was a result of what happened when that original extension that Russ
was talking about. There is a lot here we need to consider and a lot we need to look at and not to sound
pedantic, yes a lot of responsibility resides with the board, I also think a lot of responsibility resides with
the developer to put forth a plan that the board has to look at. So, if this is the plan that someone put
forth, he didn't put forth the one for Essex Park Drive. So, the one in front of us is the one we are
discussing. It is that simple.



ASTJ: I second that. Before I say what I want to say, is there anyone else from the public who wants to
say something?

RF: Anyone else?

No response.

RB: The regulation you are talking about required twelve hundred feet for a subdivision road. That is a
subdivision regulation?

There was an affirmative response from the board.

RB: A subdivision regulation is waivable by the Planning Board.

RF: One of the discussions I think we are grappling with is that in the past if we waived a regulation such
as that it has come back to bite us.

MC: I don't think we have ever waived the twelve hundred foot.

JS: We did, with Turtleback Road.

MC: No. It was determined it wasn't a waiver the way it was set up. I believe it wasn't waiving the twelve
hundred feet.

JS: T would talk to Scottie about that (referring to former PB member Scottie Robinson.)

ASTJ: The first and most important thing is that we have only reviewed plans that are in front of us and
Myles with all due respect, our job is not to do design. If we were in the business of doing design, no one
here would be happy, we are not in a position to do that. So, we can only respond to what is put forth
and we have gone down a number of roads to get to the point in which we find ourselves. Where the
plan before us has a connection of the new road to Turtleback Road. That is based on a number of on
the by-law and the regulations and on a number of assumptions that I think have been made on Mr. Van
Wyck. If Mr. Van Wyck would like we can proceed with the plan in front of us and submit it to the other
town boards for their response or we can go back and look at one of the other options. We could throw
out this plan and start a new process for a plan which for instance, would not connect to Turtleback
Road. Or for instance, Mr. Van Wyck was proposing a solution that extended more than twelve hundred
feet, then part of the proposal would need to a request for a waiver. As an aside, we need to point out
that the twelve hundred foot limit is largely set by the emergency services in the town and they are very
clear with their desire of that and they want to make sure they don't have more than that before they
can turn around. So, I think that we are being asked to do, we have been asked by Mr. Van Wyck,
through a great deal of consideration and discussion of a number of plans. I think we have been very
flexible by looking at all of these options and commenting on them, but I do not believe it is a
requirement or is it appropriate for us to comment on a variety of plans. Mr. Van Wyck needs to decide,
he needs to come to a direction on where he wants to go and then go down that road. If he is then
successful at that point then we can modify it until everyone is happy then that is good, and if he is
rejected at that point then perhaps there will be another solution he will have to start over with. But, I
don't think you can get all of the answers before you commit.

RF: I think Kim, you have some comments?

KJ: Most of my comments are relative to the preliminary subdivision plan or relative to the proximity of
the road way to the wetland buffer or the wetland areas, the delineation of the roadway on the sloops
and the existing topography of the land, there is some discussion relative to the existing road that
accepts traffic and all those things are addressed in 7.02, Streets and Ways in the Subdivision By-Law.
From a procedural stand point I think they tend to be addressed in the Definitive Plan, which is
somewhat consistent with what Andrew is saying. If this plan is the one that is going to be taken
forward, then at that point we are going to be looking at this very closely from a standpoint of DPW’s
requirements, Conservation requirements, our own design standard requirements for the roadway itself,
the road for accepting it and the lots themselves; the size, shape and all of those sort of things. They all
come to much closer scrutiny when we come to the Definitive Plans and I think we are going to find that
there are going to need to be some changes when we get to that stage.

RF: I know I drove around the first Turtleback Extension a couple a days ago and I started to think
about, o.k. just imagine if this was connected to Essex Park Drive and the nineteen houses or so, and I
was just thinking about it in a non-scientific sense and I was thinking, gosh, I was concerned about
seeing the road as it is now, particularly the width of the road and imagining adding a subdivision to it
and I was thinking of all the issues that the people on Apple Street have raised. The width of the road,
the gradient, the amount of traffic. Since my job isnt being an engineer this is the sort of basis of my
concern. But, correct me if I am wrong, Ms. Jarvis, but I imagine when we get to a definitive plan we get
to focus and eyeball much more so on these kind of issues more so, that happen to be in 7.02 Streets
and Ways. So, what we are doing right now is a Prelimiary review, this is not a Definitive Plan. This is a
sort of a courtesy before you get to the Definitive Plan. What we need to know from you Mr. Van Wyck,



is this the plan you are certain you are going forward with. I know that sometimes you have had plan B
or plan C in your back pocket and you have submitted a different plan.

PVW: You asked the question and the answer is that I really have no option. I wanted to very much have
you look at where you start the roads twelve hundred feet.

JS: Peter...

PVW: You asked and I am here now if you take that road and you put a subdivision of it. If you have
Essex Park Drive and have a subdivision come off of it as a stand alone subdivision, you can measure the
twelve hundred feet from the end of Essex Park Road. However, this board took it upon themselves to
not go that route and when you did that, it cut the door of any other options I had. I have eighty five
acres and the only other way I can get to that acreage is that through street.

ASTJ: Excuse me. There is nothing in our regulations or in law that requires you to be able to build any
particular number of buildings or any particular number of lots on your land. The number of lots on which
you can build on is regulated by the town laws.

PVW: All I am saying Andy is very specific. All I am saying is that if I wanted to do anything, I am not
saying there is anything that the board can respond to, the only thing I could do if I wanted to go
forward is to talk in terms of a through street.

MC: I resent your portrayal that there was a decision by us that there was a place where we would begin
to measure the road. We took this to our Town Counsel and based on his legal advice we were told
where the road could begin. It was not a random decision that we made on a Wednesday night.

PVW: I am sure it wasn't. All I am saying is from where I am, I am not suggesting anything on your end,
what I am suggesting is that once the decision, whether it was the Planning Board’s decision or the Town
Counsel’s decision, I don't care. Once the decision was made, that closed the door on what...

ASTJ: Only in your eyes.

PVW: O.k.

JS: That's the only way you can build the number of lots you want.

PVW: What would suggest I do?

MC: If you were to build a six-lot subdivision it might be a lot easier to consider using Essex Park Road.
As apposed to a nineteen or twenty lot subdivision which potentially could have three dwellings on each
lot.

RB: The Preliminary Subdivision process is a great time to flesh out some of the oppositions. The overall
issue here is that Peter has eighty-five acres here and I think it would be positive to start thinking about
is the intensity of use. Twenty lots doesn’t seem to be over intensifying eighty-five acres.

JS: Russ, you are taking twenty lots, you are talking generalizations here.

RB: The subdivision can be restricted in a variety of ways. What I think Peter wants done with this
process is to generally get the feel for what the sentiment of the board might be so he doesn't propel
down a road that’s going to be fruitless. So if there is some indications that if he comes back with a
subdivision plan, say with a road, taking for granted he needs twenty lots so that this is economic. There
are economics here driving this to a certain degree.

ASTJ: I am sorry, but I am not willing to let you finish that sentence if it is not something we can or
decide. From our point of view a large piece of what is driving our review of this is access. There is a
certain level of access to this property and that is one of the pieces we have to review. That access
determines from our point of view what the appropriate level of development for this land is; one of the
things. If he chooses to come into from Essex Park Drive, then actually, it would change a great deal
what he will end up with. If he chooses a different way, then we can look at it a different way.

RB: If you are saying that technically it determines what he can do because of the twelve hundred feet,
that is not precisely true because you can grant waivers depending on how you feel the overall picture is,
you are not really limited to a twelve hundred foot road. If you wanted it to be a longer length you could
allow it.

ASTJ: Russ, we have to start with a certain structure,

JS: That is another plan. I don’t even know why we are talking about a plan that doesn't exist.

MC: We are halfway through a hearing for something else.

ASTJ: We actually saw other plans that dealt with the twelve hundred feet on Essex Park, which frankly
did not work. None of the non-connecting plans we did see were even close to a twelve hundred foot
road. Now if you were to come back here with a non-connected road you would have to have a pretty
good set of reasons for us to even consider waiving that requirement.

JS: Well said.

MC: That being said, can we stick to this plan?

JS: We have all spent a great deal of time looking at his stuff and he finally submitted something he
wanted us to look at and I don’t understand why we are spending any time talking just about that.



MC: The purpose of tonight was to collect the data we needed and to terminate the public hearing. I can
understand there was an issue with not everyone being here tonight, but I think we are all getting off on
a tangent.

The letter from Town Counsel was read to the public. Copies were given to the Attorney representing

Peter Van Wyck, Russ Brown.
RF: My understanding is that we are going to extend this hearing one more time so that Mr. Faherty can

present his information in five days and the meeting will be continued on November 16™ at eight o’clock.

The application for a Public Hearing due to the building of a property that exceeds 2,500 square feet, by
Christopher R. Gibson for a property located at 102 Apple Street was presented to the Board. A meeting
was date was set for December 7" at 8 p.m.

Rob Fitzgibbon updated the other members of the board regarding the OSRD By-Law and the Board
discussed the next steps towards having the OSRD By-Law being presented at the next Town Meeting in

2006.

RF: Motion to approve the meeting minutes of October 5, 2005 as amended.
JS: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Reqular planning board business.

= Mail

= Payroll

= Invoices

= Drafting of Letters for prior Public Hearings

JS: I make a motion to adjourn the meeting.
MC: I second the motion.

All in favor: aye.

Meeting adjourned at 10:35 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, November 16, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the
Town Library.

Presented by: W ( ébx Attested to:

Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary Bill Holton, Clerk




Town of Essex Planning Board Minutes
Wednesday, November 16, 2005 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:40 p.m.

by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair. Attendees: Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Kim Jarvis (KJ), Bill Holton (BH), Andrew St.
John (ASTJ) Absent: Jay Sweet, Mike Cataldo - Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn - Secretary: Mary-Ellen L.
Feener

Building Inspector’s Report:

51 Story Street — Jonathon & Jennifer Cort

BS: The owners have all of the necessary sign offs for the construction of a new house. They have all of
the required sign offs; except, for B.O.H. The B.0.H. has approved the septic system, but because of a
mishap they did not review the plans and that is before the B.O.H. in their meeting tomorrow night and
we have a letter from Elaine Wonzy, (B.O.H. Administrator) stating this fact. This building permit if
approved, will be with the condition that the B.O.H. will sign off on the building plans. I believe the
Planning Board just approved the subdividing for this lot.

KJ: This is a plan for a four bedroom septic system and it was before a two bedroom house.

BS: Yes.

KJ: Doesn't that trigger some type of special permitting? Isn't is typically three bedroom by right, four
bedroom by special permit?

ASTJ: I don't think as far as the Planning Board goes.

BS: I don't think so. Three bedrooms is probably sticking in your mind because of the septic. The sewer
basically assumes three bedrooms, but this was approved by the Wastewater Department.

KJ: Was this the lot belonging to George Andrews?

BS: Yes. It says it is his son-in-law.

ASTJ: We are required to vote on this because?

BS: It is a new house. The citing of a new building.

The Planning Board reviewed the building plans.

BH: Bill, (Sanborn) is that a requirement that the Planning Board approved any new building under
twenty five hundred square feet?

BS: Yes, all new construction.

KJ reviewed the pertaining Zoning By-Law, 6-7.2 A, which states that t he PB is required to review the
site plans for all new construction, except if the owners have obtained a variance from the Board of
Appeals.

ASTJ: Move to approve the building permit for the construction of a new residence by Jonathon &
Jennifer Cort of 51 Story Street finding it conforms to all the zoning By-Laws of the Town of Essex, with
the contingency on the approval of the plans from the Board of Health, which has already approved the
septic system.

RF: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

The motion passed unanimously.

51 A Eastern Avenue — Thomas Lawler

BS: The next one is 51 A Eastern Avenue, Thomas Lawler for the construction of a new single family
dwelling. This application does have the approval of Con. Com., B.O.H., and DPW. This has been before
the Board previously. This is the one where the applicant was going to use the main building for a home
occupation and then he was going to build a new house in the back of the lot. He had preliminary
approvals. He has two employees who work for them and due to the nature of their business they are
seldom there and spend most of their time traveling.

KJ: Does this become a second residence or does the existing building become the office?

BS: The existing building becomes the home occupation.

KJ: Is it home occupation if you are not living in the building?

BS: Yes.

KJ: I would like to require that they put erosion control on all down slopes. They are excavating land that
slopes down towards the river basin.




The Planning Board reviewed the Home Occupation By-Law.

KJ: On the web there is a photographic street index that Kurt Wilhelm put together.

RF: Would you let us know how to access it?

K3J: If you go to the Town Home Page and click on genealogy it should link you to it.

RF: Did the historical society do this?

KJ: Actually, one of the assessors.

The Planning Board reviewed the plans.

ASTJ: With no judgment here, I would say it is obvious that they are loading up this site. They are sort of
‘maxing’ out this one-acre site.

RF: Are you saying now or after the proposed barn/garage goes in?

ASTJ: Both, They are going to take one away and put one back in. The way I see it they are taking the
old one away and building another right across the way in the yard. They have three large buildings.
BS: That is not on this plan.

ASTJ: No, it is just something you end up having a feeling about.

RF: It has all of the approvals?

BS: Yes and actually Brendahan (Zubricki, Town Administrator) called me on this because the issue that
came up before with the plan that was presented. He stated the issue has been resolved and that any
issue regarding home occupancy has been resolved was resolved.

ASTJ: That said. Part of the downtown Essex core, I think it is appropriate in it's density. I think have
commercial, semi-commercial is a good thing.

RF: We don't need to worry about signs do we?

BS: No.

KJ: I move to approve the building permit for Thomas Lawler of 51 A Eastern Avenue, noting that it has
the approval of Con. Com., DPW and BOH approval with the stipulation that it has erosion control during
construction on all down sloped areas for the construction of a new single family dwelling site work and
landscaping. The existing building on the lot will be used for home occupation use. Finding that it meets
all of the Zoning By-Laws for the Town of Essex.

RF: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

The motion was passed unanimously.

BS: 1 did notice something that is a problem elsewhere but not in Essex, though I have seen it in Essex.
Construction site vehicles dragging mud all over the streets. I am not aware if there is some time of By-
Law pertaining to that issue.

KJ: We do have the right to require specific erosion control.

BS: That wouldn’t fall under erosion control?

KJ: Yes, it does. It is called sediment erosion control and it requires putting a stone pad at the entrance
of the driveway and we can require that they wash their tires because what that is doing is erosion
because it is pulling soil from the site onto adjacent roads.

BS: I don't believe you can do it until they disturb more than an acre during construction.

KJ: We put it on any project that goes out of my office.

ASTJ: What is your concern about mud on the streets?

BS: Mud on the streets. There is a lot of concern.

KJ: I think it is a big issue.

BS: The mud gets all over the streets and it can become a drainage issue. It is an expense for the DPW.
BH: It is also a safety concern because once it is wet it becomes slippery.

KJ: We have the right in the Subdivision Rules and Regulations to request erosion control and it is in the
State guidelines and they call it construction stabilization.

ASTJ: In the time being if we need to add anything other than what we currently have, we can articulate
that erosion control is required.

BS: You might want to be more particular as to when you want to do it, it gets a little complicated.

KJ: We can do it on a site-by-site basis. This plan has a significant amount of earthwork and it is very
likely that they will be a lot of tracking.

BS: I found that a lot of times putting a simple stone down at the driveway works well.

ASTJ: A stone pad.




58 Story Street — Joseph & Wendy Davis

BS: The owners came in previously to get a permit to put an addition of a porch and a breezeway
connecting the buildings. We are looking for @ 24 x 30 garage. They are looking to put a playroom and
storage room on top. They do have the proper sign offs from B.O.H., Con. Com./Wetlands, DPW.

BH: It sounds like an in-law apartment in the making.

BS: I don't think she has any intentions of that, at least not this one.

BH: She would be perfectly within her rights to do that.

BS: When she came for the original permit this was part of their plan and at that time they weren't sure if
they were going to do it and now they decided they are going to do it.

ASTJ: Is there plumbing inside?

BS: I don't know the answer.

KJ: The other thing is that they could be heading to a home occupation for day care.

ASTJ: Is there any insulation; heating?

BS: I am not saying if there is or isnt, I don't know.

The Planning Board reviewed the plans.

BS: In-Law apartments by the way are not allowed. They are either a one or a two family.

ASTJ: Right.

BS: Well, I am just reminding Bill because of what he said earlier about in-laws being allowed, but we
don't allow them anymore.

BH: You don't?

ASTJ: Well, it was sort of a silly distinction because we require them to be two families.

BH: Why, what is the difference. Is it only a matter of terminology?

BS: In-Law apartments turn out to be rentals. So we just eliminated the in-law because it wasn't anything
said, but previous building inspectors and planning board members allowed in-law apartments when they
didn't really meet the requirements of being a two family.

BH: I was never in favor of it frankly, but it came up constantly when I was previously on the board.

BS: That is my understanding. It either meets the requirements of a two family or it is not.

BH: Whether it is connected by a breezeway or not?

ASTJ: Yes, they need to be connected. If they are not then you need to meet the requirements of two
separate buildings on the same lot.

RF: Motion to approve the application for a building permit by Joseph and Wendy Davis of 58 Story
Street, Essex, Mass., to allow for the addition of the 24 x 30 garage with a playroom and storage room
above, which has all of the necessary approvals, finding that this application meets all of the zoning
requirements of the Town of Essex By-Laws.

ASTJ: I would like to amend that the addition does appear to look like a barn which fits in nicely with the
Town of Essex aesthetically.

RF: So noted.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

35 Eastern Avenue — Brian Feener

BS: The last one I have this evening is Brian Feener, 35 Eastern Avenue. He is looking for a change of
use. He is looking to change the building which is at the front of his lot which was once his primary
residence to an accessory building.

ASTJ: That's it?

BS: That's it. No plumbing.

ASTJ: Accessory to what?

BS: His residence. The new one he built at the back of the lot. This is the one we discussed at the last
meeting. Where you here?

ASTJ: Probably.

BS: This is the one where the old house sat on the corner on Eastern Avenue and we talked about how
the new house is in the back and part of the conditions was that the old house was to be removed.

RF: That was on November 2™, when we talked about it. It was decided that if he wanted accessory use
he would have to go before the Planning Board which is why he is here and he is getting appropriate
sign-offs for his occupancy permit and he may be shipping the house to Newburyport. Is he still planning
on shipping it to Newburyport.?

BS: Right now because he doesn’t have anything definite in the works he wants it to comply with what
was originally out there .




RF: Is the whole idea of shipping it to Newburyport gone?

BS: It still could be in the works. Right now he just wants to have everything set right.

KJ: According to BY-Law 6-6.2 Residential Land Use for a Single Family accessory buildings can be
allowed for any purpose other than human habitation.

BH: I am interested in what he is going to do with this accessory building and he will not tells us.

KJ: He doesn't have to tell us.

BS: I believe he said storage.

BH: No, he doesn't have to tell us, but it could have a bearing on whether we approve it or not because if
it would generate more traffic, it is a dangerous corner.

BS: My conversations with him are about how there is a lot of stuff in the building and he hasn't cleaned
it out yet. It is just basically an accessory storage building to the house and that is what it will keep being
used as, storage and nothing else is going to come of it.

ASTJ: And, if he didn't come to us with this application?

BS: Then he would have to remove the house three months after obtaining his occupancy permit. There
was a question as to when the Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed the plans in 1997. I have the decision
here and it does not mention whether he has to keep the front building or if he had to remove it.

BH: The minutes of that meeting I brought into last meeting. I didn't bring tonight, but I could get them.
It has to do with Joe Ginn making a statement.

BS: That wasn't the Zoning Board though. That is what raised the question, and I wanted to make sure
the Zoning Board didn't grant a decision, which stipulated that he would have to remove the house to
grant the variance.

BH: This seems as if it could be a stall exercise on his part. I have real problems with this. We aught to
find out if he is going to tear it down, move it, or it could be a home occupation.

BS: It isn't going to be a home occupation as far as I can tell.

BH: What he can do is keep it as an accessory building for purposes unknown and then come back to
change it. When it was granted before it was stipulated that that building would be torn down. What he
also could do is keep it as an accessory building. He was told if he built the new house he would need to
tear this one down. We are going around in circles here.

RF: Would you want to tell him he would need to come in? The building now could be used as a
residence?

BS: No. He hasn't received his occupancy permit for the newest one he built. He can't live in both of
them and since he doesn't have his occupancy permit for his new one so he could live it that one.

ASTJ: He can only live in one of them.

BS: Right, he can only live in one of them.

AST]: He would have to come back to us to ask for anything other than an accessory building. While I
am sympathetic with your concern Bill and he may have something in mind that we don’t know of yet, I
am not sure it is our place to second-guess him. He could keep this building as an accessory building for
forever and a day.

BH: I am not sure of that. If you read the minutes of that meeting (in 1997), they are clear; the building
needs to come down. If it didn't come down, Joe Ginn made an amendment that it could be used as a
workshop. I am not sure if that was ever really established.

BS: I thought it was decided at that meeting when I look at the minutes, I thought it was stated that if
he wished to make the building an accessory use that he would have to come back to the Planning
Board.

RF: This was in 1997.

BS: This was from December 3, 1997 and the motion was from Joe Ginn and the end of the sentence
here says the existing building needs to be removed within six months of occupancy of the new dwelling
all other boards approved the application. Then it goes on, Sheldon Penyover brought up another remark,
‘does he need to remove the existing home, can it be used as a workshop?’ the board then agreed that
the building could remain if the plumbing is removed (the plumbing is removed) and if he comes to the
board for a change of use,

BH: Why is this a change of use? He is not applying for a change of use is he?

ASTI: Yes, from a residence to an accessory building.

BH: It isn't a residence; there is no plumbing in it.

ASTJ: He is living in it.

BH: No he is not. He is living in the building behind. There is no plumbing in this building so it isn't a
residence. It is an accessory building right now.

BS: Not technically.

BH: Technically it is an abandoned building.



BS: It is a building without a use.

BH: O.k. All I am saying is that we are going to end up with just like Fred’s building up next to Ernie’s. It
is going to remain abandoned; there will be weeds growing up all around it and that wasn't the intention
of the Planning Board when they said they wanted it torn down or moved. This idea of calling it an
accessory building on his part is just a rouse.

RF: You think if we approve it as an accessory building, we are allowing him to keep the building.

BH: Yes, and to do nothing.

ASTJ: Again. I appreciate your concern. But, I don't find anything in the By-Laws that allows us to deny
that; people are allowed to let their buildings go.

BS: This building is getting quickly in the state where he is going to have to deal with it and I have told
him that I have driven by it and it is getting to where he is going to have to do some repairs.

RF: I am kind of leaning towards having him come in to explain and talk about it so we can get a better
grip on the history. This building has a long history going back to 1992.

BS: Let me fill you in just a little bit and I am not trying to sway you either way. This came to light back
in October because someone who sat on the previous board told me that the building was supposed to
come down as an order of conditions. After that I dug out the meeting minutes and read what they said
because he hadn't applied and also checked the file and found out he didn't have an occupancy permit
for his building.

ASTJ: For his new building. Which was built when?

BS: Right around this time, 1997. It has been quite a while.

KJ: And he still doesn't have a permit.

BS: And he still doesn't. What I ended up doing was to send him a letter. He responded quickly and he
came in to talk to me about it. I went out to inspect the property; the new house. He is still not quite
ready to be issued an occupancy permit. He has a few more things he has to do and I told him what he
needs to do and he really can’t apply for the occupancy permit because the house is still only half done.
KJ: So we can't change the first house to an accessory building because technically the first house is still
his residence.

BS: The plumbing has been removed from the first house. So, we have a sort of situation here. I really
didn’t get the impression he is trying to dodge something; he may be a little slow in doing things; but I
didn't get the impression he doesn't want to finish.

RF: Would it be worth our while to go and drive by there?

BS: He asked me if it would help if he was here tonight and I said well, it he doesn't really have to and I
don't see much of a problem with it. But, maybe I was mistaken.

ASTJ: Why don’t you have him come in.

BS: And then he can explain what is going on.

KJ: It seems as if he isn't in a big hurry.

BS: Don’t get the wrong impression. I talked to him about four or five times since I sent him a letter and
he is in @ hurry to comply since he received the letter.

It was decided that both the Building Inspector and the PB Secretary would contact Mr. Feener and ask

him to come to the next meeting for an informal discussion with the board.

Essex Park Drive — Continuation of Public Hearing
Peter Van Wyck (PVW) - Russ Brown (RB) Attorney representing PVW

RF: This is continuation of a public hearing from September 7" regarding Essex Park Drive and Mr. Peter
Van Wyck. Wasn't this going to be a chance for Mr. Faherty to present for the residents of Turtleback
Road?

The PB Secretary gave copies of the response letter prepared by Michael Faherty, Esquire to each
Planning Board members.

RF: I would like to announce the continuation of a Public Hearing from September 7, 2006 regarding
Essex Park Drive and Peter Van Wyck. To fill you all in on where we were on the last continuation on
November 2", Attorney Brown had very kindly provided a packet of material regarding the ownership on
Turtleback Road and Turtleback Road Extension. Mr. Faherty had asked for five days to respond. He has
since responded within the time frame and he has a letter and I will read this letter aloud for everyone to
hear. " It is dated November 8‘“, 2005 and it is addressed to the Essex Planning Board. Dear Planning
Board, I continue to represent Jim and Susan McKenna and now represent Mark and Jeanne Raney who
own property on Turtleback Road Extension. I am responding to the letter that Peter Van Wyck's



attorney, Orestes Brown, delivered to the Planning Board on November 2, 2005. In that letter, Attorney
Brown argues that Mr. Van Wyck has the right to grant easement rights over and in Turtleback Road and
Turtleback Road Extension for the benefit of lots in the proposed Essex Park Drive subdivision. According
to Attorney Brown, Mr. Van Wyck's right to grant the easements derives from his claimed fee ownership
in Turtleback Road. This claim is not supported by Massachusetts’s law. Mr. Van Wyck acquired the land
served by Turtleback Road and Turtleback Road Extension in 1965. The proposed Essex Park Drive
Subdivision land was not part of this conveyance nor was that subdivision shown on the Turtleback Road
or Turtleback Road Subdivision plans. In Massachusetts there is a long-standing property rule that
prohibits the use of an easement to serve land not part of the dominant estate at the creation of the
easement. After acquired property such as the proposed Essex Park Drive subdivision may not be added
to the dominant estate without the express consent of the owner of the servient estate and absent such
consent, the use of an easement to benefit property located beyond the dominant estate constitutes an
overburdening of the easement. McLaughlin v. Selectmen of Amherst, 422 Mass.359.(1996). In March
1995, the Massachusetts Land Court decided Gordon v. Damon, a case with facts remarkably similar to
this situation (copy attached). The Court held that a lot which lies outside a subdivision may not use a
private way that was within the adjacent subdivision as an access way. The Court further held that any
attempt to use any easement appurtenant to lots within the subdivision for the benefit of lot not within
the subdivision will overcharge, overload or overburden the easement as a matter of law. Accordingly,
regardless of whether Mr. Van Wyck retained a fee interest in Turtleback Road or claims to own portions
of the fee in Turtleback Road Extension by virtue of the derelict fee statute (MGL, Chapter 183, Section
58A) he is legally prohibited from granting easements over those ways for the benefit of the proposed
Essex Park subdivision.” Signed J. Michael Faherty.

KJ: I would like to make a comment to this. When 1 spoke to the Town’s attorneys at Kopleman & Paige,
the impression I got was that this is a case if it is the primary access point. If the primary access point is
somewhere else then this may not apply. This probably requires some further investigation, just based on
that discussion I had with Kopelman & Paige because the impression I was given was that as long as the
primary access was off of an independent public way, additional access could be off of a private way as
long as there were easements.

RF: If the primary entrance is on Essex Park Drive.

KJ: Yes, this could be a secondary. This is something we would need to clarify.

RF: We as the Board and we, as in Kopelman and Paige.

KJ: We have two very legal documents here and the Planning Board itself is not in any position to make a
determination. The fact is someone should look at these (indicating to both letters from the attorneys)
and that someone should comment on them.

ASTJ: I would like hear the public speak on this, but I would also like to add that certainly nobody is
expecting to decide with what we have before us due to the fact we are not lawyers.

A citizen asked the Planning Board how it was determined how a road is determined to be a primary
access road.

KJ: I believe that legally the one with the primary access is the one that fronts on the public way. So
whether or not the common access, the one that would most likely be used wouldn't be considered the
primary access. Primary access is the one that is legally submitted because it is on the public way.

RF: And you are basing that on...

KJ: On my discussions with Kopelman and Paige.

RB: I have the utmost respect for Attorney Faherty but I do believe that he disclaims this case law. I
think actually on a couple of issues he agrees with me. Attorney Faherty is not disputing that Mr. Van
Wyck owns these roads. This is a very difficult situation where Mr. Van Wyck actually I believe, if you
look at the subdivision requirements that the subdivision owner retains ownership in the subdivision way
for a certain period of time; until the Town determines he no longer has to. That is probably why Peter
decided to own these lands. Attorney Faherty is talking about easements. We don't have to deal with
easements because Peter Van Wyck owns these ways and he isn't going to have to give up an easement
to anybody to get a right to travel over them because he owns it. As Attorney Faherty notes, (Russ
Brown read from MF’s letter.) Peter Van Wyck is the owner of the servient estate. He owns these roads.
In the cases that Attorney Faherty is referencing the people who owned houses in the subdivision
actually owned the road and I agree with Attorney Faherty that when the owners in a subdivision own
the road, you can't just give out more easement to go across their road, just because you own a house
on it.

ASTJ: So in this case, the only right the Turtleback Road subdivision home owners had is as easement
over the road? I believed they had to the middle of the road.



RB: No, they don't. There is a critical difference in Peter Van Wyck’s case and I put that information in
the submission I made because he in every deed reserved the fee in the road and because he did that
according to the Land Court actually, he owns Turtleback Road all the way up to the extension and then
he owns a huge chunk of land from the top of the original Turtleback Road and then all along the
extension where you could bring a new road through. He is not talking about passing over anybody else’s
land. He is only going to be using land he owns. He doesn't need to get an easement from anybody. He
won't be granting any easements to anybody.

RF: I think we should continue this meeting since we are not attorneys.

RB: Are you going to submit these papers to Kopelman & Paige?

RF: Yes.

The Planning Board reviewed the plans for Essex Park Drive.

RF: Motion to continue the Public Hearing for Essex Park Drive to December 21%, 2005.

ASTJ: Second.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously to continue the Public Hearing for Essex Park Drive, Peter Van Wyck.

Lot #3, Lowland Farms Road — Peter Van Wyck
Mr., Van Wyck presented the application for a Public Hearing for a building which will exceed 2,500 sq. ft.
The Planning Board set a date of December 21%, 2005 at 8:45 p.m.

The Planning Board reviewed the plans and the application for the building on Lowland Farms Road and
the members decided that they would review the files for Lowland Farms. The Planning Board Members
reviewed if there were any differences between process for a Site Plan Review and the Public Hearing.
This discussion was in regards to requesting a traffic study for a plan that exceeds 2,500 square feet or
for the actual proposed subdivision.

Rob Fitzgibbon updated the Planning Board members regarding the Special Town Meeting.

OSRD Discussion
Rob Fitzgibbon updated the Planning Board about the OSRD. On November 1 he went to the Essex

Shipbuilders Museum to receive a grant from the Massachusetts Government for the Audubon and the
Town of Essex Planning Board. He stated that he was disappointed that Kathy Lahey wasn't not there. He
further said that he was somewhat concerned she was not there and that there has been an
inconsistency from the Audubon. First there was Tim Puriton representing the Audubon and then Kathy
Lahey, There was a meeting at the T.0O.H.P. Library with the volunteers the previous week.

RF: (to Andrew St. John): Where you able to get the Master Plan out at all?

ASTJ: Here it is. I emailed it to everyone today. However, I should point out it is a hundred and twenty
five pages. I printed out the first half, the rest are various supporting documents, appendixes. It has a
huge amount of useful information in it. I also had a long talk with Sam Cleaves and I had been thinking
that we should have had this adopted by the Town. Sam'’s response, MAPC's response, was that wasn't
necessary or possible or likely. What he would recommend is that we have a discussion about it and then
if we feel it is appropriate to ratify it as a board. I think we may have actually done that. I remember
discussing this a year ago.

RF: We did have this discussion a year ago. I don't know if we officially recognized it.

AST]: Let's adopt it as the basis of our thinking. All of the good ideas came out of town meetings.

The Planning Board decided to put the Master Plan on the agenda for the next meeting.

The Planning Board discussed when the members were going to hand out the OSRD pamphlets.

BH: I think we should set a time for the Planning Board to tour the town and look at a lot of these places
we discuss. I went up to Turtleback Road and the Extension which Albanesse is repaving last Saturday
and it was an eye opener.

ASTI: 1 believe as members of the Planning Board it is important for us to be familiar with the highways
and the byways of the town.

ASTJ: Sam Cleaves has agreed to come on December 14" meeting. He points out that there is some
MAPC budgets available for this work. Budgets from their point of view means that they get to spend
some time on it. Not a whole lot. I said that I would send him the latest draft of the proposed OSRD By-
Law.

It was decided that the PB Secretary would send copies of the OSRD Draft to PVW and Myles Cambridge.
RF: (to Bill Holton): Did Mike Davis get a copy yet?




BH: Yes.
RF: I would also like a copy to go to Rolph Madson.
» It was decided that Rob Fitzgibbon would send him a copy.
= It was also decided that Bruce Fortier would attend an OSRD meeting, not a Planning Board
meeting due to the fact that he would discuss issues regarding the fact that having one person
speak before a group regarding planning the OSRD meetings; a meeting of volunteers would be
the better forum vs. a public meeting.
= The board discussed the steps towards having the Public Hearing regarding the OSRD By-Law in
time to be on the Warrant for the Town Meeting.
BH: Mike Davis has a copy of the Draft OSRD and I gave him an open invitation to attend any meeting.
RF: Good.
ASTJ: The more people that come the better. Frankly, I think we should invite Wesley Burnham too.
RF: 1 did invite him and he didn't want to come to the last meeting. I spent about an hour talking to
Wesley after the Town Meeting yesterday. His big concern is that, ‘you don’t have minimum; you don't
set minimum requirements for your frontage and lot size’ and he also thought we were stressing too
much of the environmental aspects and not like setting aside open space for ball fields and such. He was
also concerned about differentiating between the wetlands and the buffer zones. His question was why
aren't the wetlands being included in the buffer.
ASTJ: Did you send him copies of the draft?
RF: Yes I did. He said it was covered in blood and then he said he wasn't going to send it to me because
you wouldn't be able to read my writing. I think what is kind of happening is that you are getting people
who like to criticize it but when you try to bring them in they don’t want to.
ASTJ: That's fine. Keep working on it because in the end, no one can say that you didn't try to solicit
their input and then at Town Meeting you can get up there and nail them down.
RF: Absolutely.
RF: I also spoke to Lynn March about I had not heard from Elaine Wozny. I cant remember what we
wanted to ask her specifically.

The Planning Board wrote and signed a letter of approval for property located at 49 Story Street.
George & Robert Andrews were seeking approval for the removal of a twelve-foot section from
a stone wall to create a new driveway which is located on a designated scenic way. The
Planning Board did approve this application at the Public Hearing for said property at a prior
meeting on October 19, 2005.

Rob Fitzgibbon is currently working of the letter of approval for the Public Hearing regarding 60
John Wise Avenue, Palazolla Brothers.

The Planning Board reviewed a letter from John Sheridan, an Essex Resident, who is looking for available
public grants/funds for house renovations. The Planning Board agreed we did not have any specific funds
but that the Planning Board secretary could give them a few names and phone numbers of possible local
groups that may be of some assistance and/or a resource.

Regular planni r ine
il & Payroll
Meeting Minutes
RF: Motion to approve the meeting minutes from November 2™, 2005, as amended.
ASTJ: I second the motion.
All in favor?
Aye.
Motion passed unanimously.

KJ: I would like an endangered species map.
The Planning Board secretary stated that she believes that there is one in the office.

ASTJ: 1 make a motion to adjourn the meeting.
KJ: I second the motion.
All in favor: aye.



Meeting adjourned at 10:58 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, December 7, 2005 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town
Library.

Presented by: %’2%24,\ Attested to:

Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary L.W. Holton, Clerk




Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, December 7, 2005 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:44 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Bill Holton (BH), Jay
Sweet (JS)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Absent: Kim Jarvis

Building I r's R
BS: I have one application. This is for Gregory Campbell, 124 Eastern Avenue., It is to demolish an
existing trailer home to build a new home. He does have all of the necessary sign offs and approvals;
Con. Com., B.O.H. and DPW.
RF: He is hooking into the sewer?
BS: Yes. The B.O.H. Owner occupancy is not to be given until it is hooked into town sewer, current
system was abandoned, so he intends to be hooked into sewer.
RF: There is just the trailer there now?
BS: There is a barn, shed, there now.
JS: Does it meet the setbacks?
BS: I think it does meet the setbacks. He has twenty feet on the sides and forty-seven feet from the front
and thirty feet from the rear. Garage is existing non-conforming. He is debating if he will tear down the
garage.
MC: Is there any way he could put another trailer on the lot?
BS: Yes, as long it is grandfathered in because it was there before 1972.
ASTJ: The lot size?
BS: Eleven thousand square feet.
JS: Would this be a 6.4.2 finding?
BS: Yes.

- The Board reviewed the submitted building plans for the property.
JS: Motion to approve the application of a building permit issued to Gregory Campbell of 124 Eastern
Avenue for the demolition of an existing trailer and building a proposed home. A 6-4.2 finding, that it is
not substantially more substantially detrimental than the existing non-conforming use. Also finding that
the application does have all of the necessary sign offs from Con, Com, And the B.O.H. and to note that
the owner cannot get an occupancy permit until it can be tied into the town sewer.
MC: I second the motion.
All if favor.
Aye.
Motion passed unanimously.

Turning Leaf Farm
Bill Sanborn updated the Board regarding the shed next to the barn. The owners visited Bill at his office
and stated that they would either complete an application or tear down the existing building.

Dunn’s T

Rob Fitzgibbon discussed with the Board and the Building Inspector that he was approached by a citizen
when handing out OSRD pamphlets at the dump the previous Saturday. This citizen voiced her concerns
regarding Dunn’s Tree operation and that the noise from the business is very loud and that the business
produces pollution. Rob stated that her (the citizen’s) biggest issue was the pollution; wood chips, oil,
which could be going into the stream. The Board did discuss if it was an empty lot where someone does
their business or if it was a business. The Board reviewed the Essex By-Law regarding Business land use.
BS: He is not a home occupation.



JS: I would agree with the fact that there is the potential of all that debris is going into the stream and
there are wetlands out there.

MC: Then it would be an issue for the Conservation Committee.

RF: Should we pass it onto Con. Com.? She refused to identify herself.

It was suggested that if the citizen has concerns, that they should send an official letter to the Planning
Board and then the Board would forward it to the necessary committee(s)/board(s). If the citizen still
chose not to identify herself, she could still send such letter.

102 Apple Street
Christopher Gibson (CG), owner — Craig Butner (CB), Gateway Consultants, representing Mr. Gibson

RF: I would like to open the Public Hearing for 102 Apple Street. It is 8:02 p.m. thank you for coming.
The Planning Board and the Building Inspector reviewed the proposed building plans.

CB: The existing building’s footprint is thirty-four hundred square feet; the proposed footprint will be
three thousand, nine hundred and seventy-one square feet. The rough layout is that the front saltbox is
staying as it is. They are adding a kitchen in the middle with the porch and there is a living room. As
Chris mentioned, he has some mid-1800 timber frames he will be adding. This one will be a tobacco barn
and this addition here will be the master bedroom and additional bedrooms.

RF: Are you actually moving barns here?

CG: Yes, the tobacco barn came from Dudley, Mass. And the other came from Connecticut. It was one of
those things that when you start making phone calls you can find them.

The Planning Board reviewed the proposed building plans.

JS: 1t is new barns?

CB: Basically what we are doing is keeping the front and adding the barns where the existing rest of the
property is located.

MC: What is the height of the building?

CB: From one end to the other there is an eight-foot sloop. I have that there is from the centerline of the
front gable to the back an average thirty-foot grade. If you were to measure the lowest point from where
we are working to the highest point it is thirty-four feet.

The Board questioned Craig Butner and Christopher Gibson about the existing driveway and they
reviewed the plans that were submitted to the Conservation Commission.

CB: We did obtain approval from Con. Com. regarding the driveway and whatever drainage is associated
with the house and also where the culvert is located further up the street and we discussed the driveway
with any modifications with the Con. Com.

The Board reviewed the application.

BS: This raises that lovely question again. Is this reconstruction?

MC: There is nothing there to reconstruct.

BS: Yes there is because they are not taking down the whole building.

MC: It seems to be semantics.

BS: I question that it is not. I told them that they needed to come through for site plan review and I told
them that the Board would be interested in the property due to the location. I have to raise the question,
How many feet are you adding?

CB: Four hundred square feet,

BS: What I would like the Board to clarify is, because they tore off a portion and they are adding on is
more than twenty-five hundred square feet does that count or would you consider the footprint of what
you are adding to the existing footprint.

BH: This is the point I brought up at the last meeting. Let’s take a hypothetical case. An applicant has a
building that is twenty-four hundred square feet and he wants to put a ten by ten addition on, does that
require site plan review?

MC: No.

BH: Why?

BS: That is the question. You can have a lot of people argue that reconstruction is when you tear down
an existing house.

BH: That is a fine line.

ASTJ: You can argue either way.

BS: I think you would like to have it clarified.

JS: I think either way you want the Board to be involved.



BH: I don't think you can clarify it. I think you would need to take it on a case-by-case basis. I brought
up and extreme example and this (102 Apple Street) is another extreme example.

ASTJ: Any building with a ground floor footprint of more than twenty-five hundred square feet needs to
go through site plan review.

BS: I just think it would be a good time for the Board to determine whether if yes, you tear off the
addition and you add back on and it is over twenty-five hundred square feet of what you adding on, it
qualifies or it doesn't.

MC: Isn't that the way we have always done it?

BS: This is the first one where we have come into a residence where they are taking off twenty-five
hundred square feet and putting back on over twenty-five hundred square feet, but they are leaving a
good portion of the existing building. It raises that question. The other question was a good question too.
If you have a twenty-four hundred square foot house and you put another two hundred square feet on it,
does that need to have site plan review? I would say no.

MC: I would say no.

RF: But isn't it a matter of percentages? When you have a twenty-four hundred square foot house and
you add another two hundred square feet, it is eighty percent versus twenty percent, what have you.
BS: I think this is a good time for the Board to say, yes, if there is an addition to a building that will make
it be over twenty-five hundred square feet than we want to see the building.

MC: Part of the reason we adopted the site plan review was this format and it provides us with a review
process for projects that were coming that were above a certain size. My feeling is that if what is being
built is radically different than what was there previously we should see it. It gives us a chance to view
revision to the property and look at it with perspective as to what was there. I think part of the theory of
developing the site plan review was that it would give us a public forum to review this in. Abutters may
have a chance to discuss the property.

BS: That is why we are here. But, to argue the other side of this they are only increasing the footprint by
four hundred square feet.

MC: My perspective this alteration is at least within context with what was there, but you could do
something that is so radically different that it could set every neighbor in the area off and it would not
have had a chance for any type of public input. Part of what I thought was the reason we adopted the
format was to give the people and the Board a review process.

ASTJ: Just to go back to your interest in having semantics cleared. I actually think it is pretty clear. It is
either new construction or reconstruction.

BS: That word reconstruction is what is the issue. Reconstruction would be if the entire building were
taken down. This technically does not follow under reconstruction. It is an addition. The Board wants to
see if the builder is tearing down off a portion of a building and what the work they are building is going
to be over a twenty-five hundred square foot footprint.

BH: From what we see here is that we should go down the list for 6-6.12 and make sure it fits all of the
requirements.

MC: Yes.

RF: I want to ask Bill one question. You mentioned this as a precedent. How would you see us
establishing that precedent? By changing or adding a clause to the verbiage?

BS: I think it should definitely say new additions.

C

The Board reviewed 6-6.12.

MC: I don't have any other issues.

RF: I don't have any other issues either.

RF: I would like to make a motion to approve the application for a special permit for Christopher Gibson;
said application is to renovate and reconstruct a single family home. The ground floor footprint of the
property being 3,971 square feet, and which is located on 102 Apple Street. Finding that said application
meets all requirements outlined 6-6.12.2 and 6-6.6.4 of the Town Bylaws. Subject to the conditions set
forth by the Conservation Commission on November 23, 2005.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

The motion was passed unanimously.

The Board signed the Mylar and the decision will be written.

Public Hearing officially closed at 8:45 p.m.



35 Eastern Avenue
Nancy Feener (NF), Brian Feener (BF)

Mr. Feener was asked to attend a Planning Board meeting for an informal discussion with the Board
regarding the property he owns on 31 Eastern Avenue that has two buildings on one lot. The building at
the front of the property was originally the home of Mr. Feener. A concerned citizen approached the
Planning Board regarding the decision made by the Planning Board in 1997 (at that time Mr. Feener was
a member of the Board.)

RF: I am going to refer to my notes. The original Planning Board motion on December 3, 1997 regarding
the construction of a new ranch style home on the lot stated that the existing structure should be
destroyed within six months once the new structure was erected. The then Planning Board said the
building could stay once the occupancy permit was given and if the owner applied for a change of use.
The current Building Inspector sent Mr. Feener a letter and an application for an occupancy permit. Did
we ever get a status from the B.O.H. regarding this property?

BF: I have something that is signed from them. I am going to change the front building to an accessory
building and I want to use it as storage right now; stuff I don’t want to take up to the other house.

RF: We wanted to make sure that we understood what occurred in 1997 before we proceeded now.

BS: Is there a long-term plan for the house?

BF: Right now I don't have any. Right now I am trying to get my other one done. It is a three hundred
year old building (the original building at the front of the lot) structurally it is in very good shape.
Basically it needs some clapboards and a paint job, but other than that it is structurally very sound.
ASTJ: It is a bit unusual to have it sitting in your front yard.

BF: Yes it is, but you know, it is only thirty years of history for us. What we will use it for in the end I
don’t know. Right now I am looking to have my new house done.

BH: Brian, back in 1997 when that came before the Board and you were on the Board, you excused
yourself on the voting on it, which was the right thing to do. Joe Ginn made a motion that the building
could stay if you were to change the building into a workshop.

BF: It wasn't specified as a workshop; it was an accessory building.

BH: I have the minutes here and I can read them to you.

RF: Does a workshop equal an accessory building?

BH: I don't know. (Reading from notes) Joe Ginn moves to add to the motion, 'if the existing dwelling
was to remain, the applicant must apply for approval for a change of use’. Sheldon Pennoyer asked in a
question before that, ‘does he have to move the existing home, could it be a future workshop?’ and the
Board agreed the building could remain if the plumbing was removed and if you came before the Board
with a change of use. I don’t know if that was ever made clear at that time. What you are saying is that
you are going to leave the building as it is?

BF: Right now, until I decide what I am really going to do with it and there are a lot of options I can
explore. Do I really want to take down a three hundred year old building that meets all the requirements
of the Bylaws and is really good shape?

BS: Actually, it would be non-conforming.

JS: Yes, it would be because of the set backs on the street.

RF: The plan is to leave it as it is?

BF: For now,

RF: I know we had been told at previous meetings that you might have someone interested in moving it
to Newburyport.

BF: I did have a couple in Newbury who was interested in taking the building down and moving it to their
property.

BH: Technically saying the change of use has changed even though you aren't applying for a change of
use.

BF: Yes I am.

BH: It would be then up to the Board to decide if this change is more substantially detrimental than the
present non-conforming use.

ASTJ: This is an unusual situation. If he had a three hundred year old barn there wouldn’t be any issue.
It is a big lot.

BH: If the application were for the change of use, what would be the change of use?

BS: From a residence to an accessory building.

RF: What is the procedure for a change of use?

ASTI: In effect, it is a site plan review.



BH: Or if it were a non-conforming use, it would be under a 6-4.2 finding.

BS: I think you would do a 6-4.2 finding because it is a change of use and there isn't new construction.
RF: There will be no hook ups to water or sewer correct?

BF: There is no water or sewer.

RF: What could you use it as an accessory building? Bill is your concern regarding the decisions of 1997
and making sure we follow the precedent?

BH: It seems clear that what the intent was back in 1997 was that it was to be an accessory building or a
workshop. What Brian is saying now is that he doesn’t know what he intends to do with the building so it
leaves everything up in the air. How does the application read?

The Board reviewed the application.

MC: When you moved the stuff out, what would your intent be for the building?

NF: There is the chance that we may take it down. It isn't like we are going to use it as a hotel. We do
use it for storage.

RF: It is defined as a residence now.

BS: Yes. He doesn't have an option, he either applies for the change of use or the building comes down.
BH: Yes, per the meeting minutes of 1997.

RF: Why would he have to do this, you can have two structures on one lot.

BS: Not on this lot because it is non-conforming.

MC: Would you have any idea as to how long it would take you to remove your items from the building?
If we were to say, let’s postpone this for six months and then we can sit down again and discuss it.

BF: I don't know when everything will be done. We built the house out back and then we are both
working fifty-five hours a week, it isnt easy to finish a house.

RF: So when the stuff is out of the house is that when it truly becomes an accessory building?

ASTJ: It doesn't matter. We all have barns out back with any number of items inside.

BH: I can’t say it is a problem, but it is a concern I have is that a building that close to the road
uninhabited is going to be subject to a number of things one of which could be vandalism.

BF: Do we have a lot of vandalism in vacant buildings in town?

RF: We do have a regulation regarding abandoned buildings. Bill, is there any possibility that someday in
the future this plot could be subdivided into two plots? I understand that you have a three hundred year
old building here, which is probably well constructed.

BS: According to your present Bylaws, no. If the Bylaws were to change there may be a chance.

RF: I am just trying to think about long term.

BH: If we give approval for this as a change of use, what happens if Brian sells it and a new owner
comes back and says I want to change it back?

BS: The only way they could do that is with a variance.

JS: How would they be able to hook up to the sewer?

BS: It would be much harder to do. To obtain a variance to have two structures on the one lot you would
have to show hardship. Just because the house is there and the house is changed to an accessory
building, there is no hardship that needs to grant a variance.

ASTJ: The other issue would be the sewer hookup. Clearly we are guiding down a slippery slope
regarding the possible re-occupancy of the house as a residence.

JS: (Reading from the Essex Bylaws) Non-conforming or that which has been abandoned or discontinued
for over a period of two consecutive years shall be reestablished and any future use shall conform all
applicable provisions of this zoning bylaw, except in the case of land used for agriculture. Couldn’t you
say that for two years it has been essentially abandoned?

RF: Couldn’t you argue that he has been actively storing items?

BS: You don’t want to go with abandonment.

BH: This has all the earmarks of something that could get sticky in a few years. Let’s say he wants to
open a workshop and he employs a couple of people. The plumbing code in Massachusetts says that if
you have an accessory building and you have employees you have to provide a lavatory. I am faced with
this with my business.

BS: Yes, you can't use the bathroom of another building.

BH: My point building is that there is the potential of it becoming a dwelling again.

BS: There is no reason as to why he couldn't put plumbing back in there again. He does not need the
sewer. If it was an accessory building it could tie into the current sewer hookup for the main building.
RF: What stops him from doing this?

BS: What you are talking about doesn't exist, it takes zoning. If he meets the regulations he could use it.
ASTJ: Yes, what we are talking about is a level of control that we do not have.

MC: O.k. back to the main issue.



RF: I was just curious as to the ramifications of making this an accessory building.

ASTJ: My sense is that there is nothing that allows us to deny it.

BS: You need to show a 6-4.2 finding.

RF: We can go ahead and approve the change of use and then deal with the consequences if there are
any in five years.

Bill Holton read the definition of an accessory building from the Bylaws.

JS: Short and sweet.

MC: This is a catch 22. On one hand it does conform to all of our definition of what an accessory building
is, on the other hand if you make it an accessory building it is an accessory building for perpetuity that
can eventually be used as something else.

RF: Meaning something else, a building?

MC: Yes.

NF: What is there to stop anyone from doing that with another building they own?

MC: Nothing, everything is subject to change.

BS: Subject to change, but we have to look at how they sit right now. The way the building is now, can it
be changed to a residence?

NF: No, you should go in.

BS: It doesn’t matter. Bylaw you can't have two principal buildings on the same lot.

NF: Right, but anyone who has a barn could change it to a dwelling.

BS: Yes.

ASTJ: The protection we have is that to change it back from an accessory use it would have to come
before the Planning Board. We have to trust our successors.

MC: Are we looking at this as a submitted application?

JS: So at the next meeting during the Building Inspector’s report.

BS: No, why don't you do it now?

JS: O.k. I wasn't sure if anyone wanted to have further discussion on this?

ASTJ: No.

RF: Should we add the phrase that the approval has conditions?

MC: I don't think so because he would need to come back to the Board.

ASTJ: I make a motion to approve the application of Brian Feener, 35 Eastern Avenue, for a change of
use of a previous residential building to an accessory building finding it meets the requirements of
Section 6-6.4.2. The existing non-conforming uses that is not more detrimental than what previously
existed. The accessory building is not to be used for human habitation.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.
Reqular Plann i

Bill Holton brought forward the topic of regarding the definitions of accessory buildings and locations with
the other Planning Board members. It was decided that the Board would begin to work towards clearer
definitions. One way that was suggested was to complete the chart that the Building Inspector uses as a
quick way to reference the zoning requirements. The Board decided this is a good way to begin. Jay
Sweet volunteered to fill the chart and bring it to the next meeting for the Board to review and then
propose it be on the warrant for the Town Meeting in May.

ASTJ: T would make a request is that dates are always on drafts.

BH: Let’s not forget, we could piggyback on a Special Town meeting.

MC: No, any Bylaw change must happen at the annual Town Meeting.

RF: Someone mentioned an appendix, these blanks are not in the Bylaw right, and so can we submit the
entire chart as an appendix in order to get around having to write every individual item out?

MC: I don't think so.

BH: I don't know.

ASTJ: You would have to come back and add it to the bylaw.

JS: That's fine we are going to rewrite what they already approved. We are not going to go back through
the whole thing. Now you are pushing your luck with me doing this chart.

MC: You should keep it simple. Legally, I don't know the answer. Normally, you have to read each Bylaw
you are revising. I am not sure you can put a chart out there.



The Planning Board reviewed the chart and the bylaws.

JS: What if we say on the warrant that here is the filled out chart and the vote is to then adjust the
current bylaw to reflect the numbers in the chart.

RF: I wouldn't vote on that because it was too vague. I would rather have it be 6-6.2A.

MC: What we can hand out and say is here is a chart to show you what is being modified.

ASTJ: What this is, is an exhibit that Bill (Sanborn) uses to clarify with people who come in for an
application which we could use and we could blow it up on a big board as an illustration as to what we
would like to do with the bylaw. What we could say to the folks is if you like we could read each one of
this, but here is what we are doing. We wouldn't have to talk about it more. Would we have to read each
line here (referring to bylaws)?

JS: I will stand by my originally statement which was I will contact Scottie (Robinson) and fill out this
chart, but I would hate to see my work be for nothing.

The Planning Board Secretary suggested that a member of the board contact Brendan Zubricki, Town
Administrator and ask if a chart could be presented.

JS: I will have a discussion with him.

Open Space Residential Design Update
Bill Holton has a meeting with the people of Ipswich who put together their OSRD. The banner is up in

the lobby of the Essex Town Hall.

JS: We may be discussing this later, but I wanted to bring up a topic, about Peter. I have had about two
or three phone calls as to who will be contacted about the hearing regarding the Lowland Farms.

The secretary explained that it was the abutters and it is abutters to abutters within 300 feet and that the
assessor’s office approves the list that the Planning Board secretary uses to send out the notices.

MC: What is happening I wasn't at the last meeting?

BH: He has come before us. He wants to put three houses on one lot.

JS: All above twenty-five hundred square feet?

BH: I don't know, I guess so, but he wants to put them all on one particular lot.

MC: How big is the lot?

BH: It is a good-sized lot and I don't think we have a leg to stand on.

MC: No, probably not.

RF: We did discuss a traffic study for Apple Street.

The Planning Board secretary found the old traffic study for Apple Street and copies were distributed to
the members.

BH: Andrew, what happened to the Master Plan, you were going to email me copies?

ASTJ: I did.

BH: I didn't receive it.

RF: We wanted to discuss the fact that we wanted to make it a living document which we could ratify
every year.

ASTJ: Sam Cleaves is coming to the OSRD meeting next week.

RF: Now we haven't approved the Master Plan. Where are we in regards to the Master Plan?

ASTJ: First of all, I have a ten second story regarding the fact that the Friday before Thanksgiving my
hard drive ate itself, I don't know what I did in regards of email what I did before the twenty-fifth. It is
also available on the MACP Website. I printed it without all of the attachments. Basically it gives you the
story of what Executive order 14 is and what people said.

RF: What we need to do is to vote on this as a set of guidelines that we are going to adhere to and then
at one meeting a year we can review the Master Plan.

JS: 1 like the dogma that once a year we can change and add to it continuously.

The secretary also suggested that it could be posted on the Town of Essex Web site once the Board
voted on it and a copy is sent to Brendhan who will post it.

ASTJ: Did anyone send the OSRD draft to Sam?

RF: I will make sure another copy is sent to Sam.

The secretary will send him a copy.

RF: I have a draft of the OSRD bylaw right here if anyone wants a copy.

60 John Wise Avenue
The Board reviewed point by point the draft of the decision written by Rob Fitzgibbon regarding 60 John
Wise, the Pallazola Brothers and the members offered comments, ideas for changes, edits.




BH: We have ninety days to get these letters to the applicants?
RF: Yes.

The Budget was reviewed and discussed and it was suggested that each member bring forward a ‘wish
list’ for the upcoming fiscal year. Mike Cataldo inquired about what happens with the fees collected and it
was decided that the secretary would find the answer for the next meeting.

The fact that the phone line was separated from sharing with the Conservation Commission.

It was decided that the secretary would send a letter to Joan Bucklin, Story Street for unpaid invoices for
Larry Graham.

Lowland Farms
The Planning Board reviewed the file regarding Lowland Farms in order to familiarize themselves with the

numerous documents and plans regarding the subdivision.

JS: Interesting note, this is from his own traffic study, ‘given the existing roadway, horizontal and vertical
signs that state no through trucks should be adding to both ends of Apple Street. The town should
consider removing large trees and brush that line both sides of Apple Street. This vegetation impacts the
road in three ways: they are physical hazards to vehicles, their roots systems cause bumps in the roads,
and over the winter they impede the melting of snow.’

RF: What is wrong with that?

JS: It is a scenic road and I live on it. I don’t want trees to be cut down. I want people to slow down.

MC: Did he ever do the final coat of pavement?

RF: I think he finished Lowland.

It was decided that Bill Holton would be writing the decision for 102 Apple Street.

RF: Motion to adjourn.

MC: I second the motion.

All'in favor.

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 10:48 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, December 21, 2006 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the
T.0.H.P. Burnham Library.

Presented by: %7%‘,./ Attested to:

Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary

.W. Holton, Clerk



Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, December 21, 2005

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:38 p.m. by Rob

Fitzgibbon, Chair.
Attendees: Jay Sweet (JS), Bill Holton (BH), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Kim Jarvis (KJ),

Michael Cataldo (MC)
Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)
Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener (MF)

Building Inspector’s Report

47 Lebaron Road — John Finton

I just have one application tonight that is for Able Island otherwise known as 47 Lebarron Road. It is
on map 42. All the way down the end.

BH: The house is falling apart.

BS: What he is proposing on these plans is to that it is going to stay as a single family but he is going
to add a second story addition. He is not going to expand the footprint at this time. All this permit is
going to be for is a weather tight frame. What they are going to do on the interior they haven’t decided
yet. They are also planning on adding a bump out on the dining room and they are also asking to do
some work on another house down there and I think they will ask for the permits at the same time.
They need to go through a whole bunch of stuff before they get there. I believe they are below the
flood plain.

BH: There are two residences there and an outbuilding I believe.

JS: This is the one that is where?

BH: Go all the way down Lebaron Road. It floods over during high tides. It is a nice spot.

BS: It is a nice spot. I don’t believe the island itself floods over?

BH: No the road where you cross does.

BS: I'took a ride out and this is just for your information for review.

JS: Isita 6-4.27

MC: He has plenty of land and he is staying on the same footprint. Do you have a site plan?

The Board reviewed the plans.

RF: Is this a courtesy thing?

BS: Yes, it is just for your information.

BS: I also received an interesting phone call. Somebody owns a piece of property out on Great Marsh.
They own four acres. They have frontage on the water. I don’t know if that is frontage or not?

JS: No.

BS: I think it is.

JS: Have they been paying their taxes?

BS: Oh yeah.

JS: The reason is that we had ninety some odd acres of land.

BS: That’s not an issue. He said that if they haven’t then it would be taken care of if they decide to do
this.

JS: But, before you even get going, [ went through, I don’t know how long ago that was? I went and I
go from basically all the people that were in arrears in taxes on salt marshes and then I got the Town
who had a right at the time, they basically gave it over to the Conservation Committee.

BS: This wasn’t given over.



JS: How long ago did they check? This was two years ago.

BS: Within the last two months.

JS: I have everything.

BS: I only know because they brought it up and the Assessor’s had it in the tax maps.

MC: Doesn’t a lot need frontage on a way?

BS: I don’t know. If you are on an island how do you get frontage?

KJ: You can have a land locked lot.

MC: We wouldn’t issue the permit it would be the Board of Appeals.

BS: When you think of it like this; people used to use rivers to travel so I told them that the first thing
they need to do is find out if that can be used as frontage. They can access it. Everything else makes it
a buildable lot; just not the frontage. What they want to build out there is a shack, a duck hut.

JS: Can you build a duck hut by right?

MC: Like Brophy’s.

BS: I said to them, first you need to go to Con. Com.

KJ: You can have a lot without frontage.

MC: But you can’t build on it.

K1J: Can you not build on it or can you not build a house on it; if you have a total island?

BS: In some areas you own the water. Here they don’t own the water.

The Board reviewed the definition of a lot that stated that a lot must have frontage on a way or street.
BS: What I suggested they do is have an attorney or somebody show that they have frontage.

MC: But you can’t call it a way.

KJ: What about Rust Island.

MC: That is a non-conforming use and they were all built.

K1J: Yes, but you would tell them they can’t build another house?

MC: I think it would be a Board of Appeals issue.

BS: Somewhere I believe I saw that the water can be used as a right of way.

MC: You are right that it would be up to an attorney to prove that they can use water as frontage.
ASTIJ: Your point is logical but not necessarily covered by our zoning bylaw.

KIJ: Right.

JS: I just think that then you will have everyone want to be building their summer plat form our there.
ASTIJ: Everyone already does. If you have an island which hasn’t been built on by now it means that
you can’t.

JS: What we are talking about here is marsh.

BS: That definitely is marsh.

AST]J: That becomes a conservation issue.

RF: Let me ask you about 6-10.2 wetlands district on the ocean and it talks about private boathouse or
duck blinds as being mandated permitted use.

MC: Even if it is a permitted use then it needs to conform.

JS: Have him go to Con. Com. first.

MC: I have a question. Does anyone know about the new driveway that is going in on Southern Ave
and does anyone know what that is?

KJ: That went before Conservation Commission about a year and a half ago and I mentioned it to you
guys. I think it was Jerome French.

MC: But we denied it.

ASTIJ: We denied it twice.

KJ: He wasn’t trying to subdivide the lot.

MC: Yes he was.

KJ: He went to Conservation so he could access up there.



MC: At one point the people across the street wanted to buy that as a buildable lot.

BS: Someone just asked me about that before there is road that goes up there.

MC: Yes, it goes all up behind that.

BS: He was in here before, I know he was, and it was denied. He didn’t want to do a road
improvement.

MC: I don’t believe we approved that.

ASTIJ: Absolutely not.

RF: Do you want to take a look?

MC: It doesn’t matter he can put the road in right?

KIJ: You can put a driveway in but you can’t put a road in. Isn’t that how it came about?

MC: At one time he came in because he wanted to put a cell tower in there and we denied that
application.

KJ: That was before I came.

RF: When was that?

ASTIJ: Two, two and a half years ago.

MC: Then the people across the street wanted to buy it to put a house on it and we denied that too.
ASTIJ: Because he didn’t have any frontage.

BS: I don’t think you denied it. I think you told him he needed to do a road improvement and he didn’t
want to do the road improvement.

MC: We also didn’t think there was enough frontage there and we thought he would have to put a
subdivision road in. What is going up there sure doesn’t look like a road.

BS: What he is probably going to try to do is come back and say, look I have a road.

AST]J: That would be my guess as well.

KJ: I think I recall he described it as a driveway.

BS: Unless that road exists on the list of roads that existed prior to 1972.

MC: No.

BS: It still matters then he has to apply for a subdivision or tear it out.

ASTI: I bet you a nickel that he is thinking it is easier to get forgiveness than permission and he is
going to come back.

MC: In terms of a driveway, that is a pretty extensive driveway.

BS: Did he get permission from the DPW? Someone was just in and asking me about that a few
months ago.

ASTI: There is another one by Centennial Grove. You know the old orange building that was the old
Elks. Well, I believe that they have put a drive accessing the back part of their property from Grove
Street.

KJ: Wasn’t there something put before us about two lots separating two lots on Grove Street.

MC: I will ask the DPW. What is his name Stevens?

Public Hearing — Essex Park Drive — Peter Van Wyck (PVW), Russ Brown (RB) (lawyer
representing PVW)

RF: I would like to call the continuation of a Public Hearing for Essex Park Drive at 8 p.m. Just to
refresh everyone’s memory since the last time we got together to discuss this hearing which was on the
seventeenth of November we have had counsel for Mr. Van Wyck and counsel for the Residents of
Turtleback Extension have both submitted briefs regarding the rights of way and ownership of the road
and so forth. Let me get back to my notes; primary access vs. common access, how access is
determined, so that is where we were when basically we had the residents saying that Mr. Van Wyck
didn’t have the rights to pass and repass and Russ Brown for Mr. Van Wyck did have the right. What
we did was to amicably extend the hearing and we sent both briefs to Town Counsel, Kopelman &
Paige and Town Counsel contacted me today and they requested that they be given until January 5%




so that they could draft a response to both briefs. I said that sounds appropriate and that I had no issue
with that request. That is where we are ight now. I would like to open the floor for discussion with
members of the Planning Board or any citizen. I believe what we did in the fall was that we asked for
an extension of our agreement beyond the usual sixty days and we asked for it for another two hundred
and twenty days. Mary-Ellen, let me ask you a question, are we going to have to ask for another
extension. I think we will be all right. Planning Baord members do you have any questions or
comments on how we should proceed on anything?

KJ: I think we should wait until we get a response from Kopelman & Paige.

JS: Yes, unless anyone here has anything they want us to hear.

RF: The other thing was about a traffic study. Now I know we had drafted a letter to Peter about four
firms. I know there was some discussion at the last meeting on the 17" of November and I believe
there was some discussion regarding the nineteen ninety-two traffic study. Did we discuss that?

MF: You were all emailed copies.

RF: We were?

JS: Yes we were.

ASTJ: My hard drive crashed.

RF: So you read that?

JS: Yes with great interest. My thoughts were I don’t know which one it was because there were two
that were done; one by Peter’s people and then an additional one. I didn’t know which one it was.
RF: Do you know which one the additional one was? My understanding that is for purposes of a
Preliminary Hearing a traffic study isn’t necessary.

ASTIJ: Except, traffic studies don’t happen over night.

KJ: There were not two traffic studies after all; this was appended. This was in 1993 and for
informational purposes only. We can’t base anything on it now.

AST]J: One thing we can do is say that this format to use as a model.

JS: I would say it is not. My advice is to say that it was worthless because it is outdated.

KIJ: Andrew is talking about the format.

JS: It is a little hard to understand; for someone like me.

RF: Do traffic studies come in a standard template?

JS: I thought there was a standard table?

KJ: There are basic categories they must discuss.

JS: They called the road a highway as if it was a two-lane road. Which it is; but it truly isn’t a two-lane
road. They made the reference that there was a clear yellow line down the road which there is not.
BH: I don’t think this report is appropriate but that it is something to suggest later on.

KJ: I agree with Bill, this one isn’t relevant but it is something we will recommend.

The Board determined the steps of a Preliminary Plan by reviewing the Subdivision Rules and
Regulations.

RF: The whole Preliminary Plan seems a bit looser than the next steps or submissions of a plan.

My understanding is that we just draft a letter as to what our opinion was and what our
recommendations were.

MC: I don’t think we need to get that detailed for a Preliminary Plan.

RF: Great. I apologize to the citizens that are here as we work on our procedural issues. Is there
anyone here who would like to discuss anything?

Jean Rainey (JT), Turtleback Road

JR: I would like to know if we will find out since it is a public hearing, what is the policy to notify
people as to what the outcome is.

RF: That is a very good question.

The Board reviewed the Subdivision Rules and Regulations and M.G.L.

MC: You take a vote at a Public Meeting.




RF: Then that becomes a matter of public record and that is how the public learns of the outcome.

JS: But as an abutter you wouldn’t receive any notification.

RF: Are there any more questions from the public?

MC: Is there any reason we can’t close this public hearing?

RF: No, but we are going to see if there are any more questions from the public.

No Comments.

RF: I would like to make a motion to continue the public hearing until such date as to when we hear
from Kopelman & Paige and take a vote which is probably going to be February 1*.

ASTJ: I second.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

KJ: We have about twenty minutes before the next Public Hearing right?

AST]J: Yes.

KJ: Charlie Burnham would like to speak to the Board.

RF: My colegue Ms. Jarvis would like to have Charles Burnham come on up and tell us about Conomo
Point in an informal discussion. Come on up.

Charles Burham: Thank you. I am the secretary for the Conomo Point Committee and we have not
been very active lately. It turns out that a Conomo Point Plan part of the DEP Final Judgement calls
for five years before the leases end that we decide what to do with the properties in the field. There has
to be an article on the warrant for the Town Meeting in the spring. The Planning Board, the Finance
Committee and the Assessors have all be membership. One person from each on the Conomo Point
Committee. I put together some stuff and gave Kim a copy of it. It references reports and some data
about Conomo Point and includes the status of the votes from the Town Meetings in 1997 and 1999
and the settlement agreement with the Assessors where that Point was granted a thirty percent tax
reduction and then the DEP Conomo Point Plan. Then there are some reports about the rent committee
report written by the Selectmen in 1987 and the Town Report in 1991 by the Conomo Point
Commisioners that says the status of the suit, and the status of the suit, and there was a planning
committee which met over a period of about five years and this shows a summary of what was done.
Then there is some legal things; the report on what happens when the lease ends. The other thing is the
settlement. When you have a settlement you have it agreed upon and then the judge rules on it being
fair and equitable and that sort of thing. What is in here is a copy of the settlement. The present lease
and a list of all the present land values, the property values. Kim has a copy of all of this. It is a lot of
work to Xerox this.

ASTJ: Unbelievable it is a lot of work to do this; thank you. I have been wondering what is going to be
happening with this.

MC: If there is a member of the Planning Board on the Conomo Point Committee who is it?

ASTIJ: The first question is; is the Conomo Point Committee currently active?

CB: It is going to be activated. The Town told us to make a plan to keep some and sell some. We had
meetings about every possible way you could get. The Town voted to retain the front part of the point
for use of the Town. Then they voted not to sell any of the land. We had proposed to sell some of the
field with some restrictions. The Town voted to not sell anything down there. I think the Selectmen
should work with the Town to work out something. The whole thing about the point is that there are
ten thousand gallons a day of discharge and you would have to put in a treatment plant. We looked
into putting in a treatment plant and you can’t. The division we made was that the waterfront would be
retained by the Town and then we would decide what to do with the field. The problem is that we
didn’t decide what to do with the field.

ASTJ: Where is the field?



CB: The field is the land from Robin’s Island south and the waterfront is from Robin’s Island north.
The Planning Board reviewed the map and discussed the areas that the Conomo Point Committee will
be discussing.

BS: Are you concerned that the closer you get to 2011, the closer you get to a fire dome?

BH: That is a good comment. How would the fire trucks even get down there?

BS: Unless it was controlled on the Fourth of July it could be a problem.

CB: The DEP is going to force the Town to take the land.

ASTJ: I would like to make the suggestion that we don’t appoint someone at this time, but that we ask
two of our board members who already have interest in this situation to consider being on this
committee to appraise these documents and to quickly surmise to the Board what these documents say.
KJ: I nominate you.

ASTIJ: I am not volunteering at this time. We are all interested in this situation.

It was decided that the secretary would make a copy of the documents for the members who volunteer
for the committee.

Public Hearing - Lowland Farms — Peter Van Wyck (PVW), Russ Brown (RB)

MC: Are we done with the road? Have we received approval from our Clerk of the Works?
ASTJ: My recollection was that there was one item left. It was one that Peter was going to do down
the road.

KJ: The electric.

ASTIJ: My own personal feeling is that let it go already. I don’t think it matters.

MC: I was thinking that this is an attentive audience.

The Board reviewed the plans.

BH: This is one of three dwellings that are going on the lot, right?

MC: Where are the other two?

ASTJ: Shown here. Are they all identical? No.

RF: Why don’t we open up the Public Hearing? I would like to call the public hearing open for
Lowland Farms at 8:39 p.m. When was the last time we talked about this?

MF: The last meeting you reviewed the plan.

RF: Did we talk about it informally?

JS: I don’t remember that.

ASTJ: Yes we did.

KJ: Did Con. Com. approve this and is it not within the hundred-foot buffer?

PVW: The reason we are here is because anything over twenty five hundred square feet has to go
before the Planning Board.

KJ: Right. It is almost entirely within the hundred-foot wetland buffer. I am just curious whether the
Conservation Commission has approved it?

PVW: Yes it has. I have a Notice of Intent and an Order of Conditions.

JS: Can we see it? I didn’t get a copy of it.

MC: Anything we would approve would be subject to the Order of Conditions.

JS: I am not denying that you didn’t receive the Order of Conditions I just want to see it.

The Board reviewed the plans.

MC: You don’t need to put in any turn around for fire trucks?

ASTJ: Yes you do. I will put that in if nothing else.

MC: Turn offs so that if two cars are coming in opposite directions they can get by each other?
ASTJ: We have driveway standards and they do include standards for hammerheads and stuff like that.
KJ: And the width of this appears to be perfectly adequate for two cars to get by.

Kim Jarvis measured the width of the road on the plan.

KJ: It is eighteen feet wide.




MC: Is this plan the same as that plan?

BS: When was the originally plan submitted.

KIJ: This says the twenty fifth of May.

MC: We are talking about one house now.

PVW: It has been slightly moved.

MC: This is called Site Plan Review.

ASTIJ: I think it is a handsome house, but we are more concerned about the site.

Kim Jarvis read the criteria in the Subdivision Rules and Regulations regarding Site Plan Review.

BS: What you should do Peter is we need the exact footprint of the house; all three of them. Exactly
how they are going to be on the driveway.

PVW: I am not sure what is here?

BS: What is going to happen is that each time you are going to have to come back for each of these
houses.

MC: This is the septic system for the three houses?

ASTIJ: You are planning on building three houses on each lot with one shared septic system for each
lot?

PVW: Yes.

KlJ: Lot number one says, ‘not a shared septic system’.

MC: Peter, come on, I am tired of this. So, we have two separate sets of plans and this one is stamped
draft and this one here says that the septic system isn’t a shared system, but you just got done telling us
itis.

PVW: It is a shared system.

MC: The note on the unstamped plan says it is not. Why don’t you take this back and we will continue
it?

ASTJ: We will continue it without prejudice.

MC: I am tired tonight Peter and we have a lot of other things to get done tonight. Why don’t you take
it back and we will continue the hearing?

RB: It is only a few weeks in January?

ASTJ: We will continue it and then you can’t change it again without going through the process again.
RF: I would like to make a motion to continue the Public Hearing of Peter Van Wyck for the
construction of dwellings, which exceed two thousand five hundred square feet to February 1* at 8:30
p.m.

ASTIJ: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

The Board members discussed the upcoming Town Meeting and items that they are going to present
for the warrant.

RF: Motion to approve the meeting minutes of January 4, 2005 as amended.
KJ: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Regular Business
Mail
Invoices



MC: Motion to adjourn the meeting.
JS: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:55 p.m.

Next library meeting is set for Wednesday, January 4, 2006 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town Library.
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Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, January 4, 2006

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:42 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Bill Holton (BH), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Mike Cataldo (MC),

Jay Sweet (JS), Kim Jarvis (KJ)
Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn
Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building Inspector’s Report

77 Wood Drive — Filias, LLC ;
BS: Applicant is renovating a house and putting on an addition in the back. | am not sure if this is
a second story addition. This already has the approval of the Con. Com. And the BOH.

The Board reviewed the Plan. It was decided that the Planning Board wanted more details

regarding this property.

BS: Peter Van Wyck came to my office and showed me the plans. He misinterpreted the
ordinance and he thought if the house contained more than 2,500 than he needed the ordinance.
That is not what our bylaws state, they state if the footprint is over 2,500 square feet. | told him to
go back and figure it all out and come back with what the square footage is, it is not a square
house, and then | would bring it in to the Planning Board. He never came back in. Looking at it
and doing some quick math he is less than 2,500 square feet. If he does show up tonight, |
haven't approved the plan yet, but if he shows up tonight with it, just to let you know he may not
need the site plan review.

Russ Brown, lawyer representing Peter Van Wyck, had contacted the Planning Board. Peter Van
Wyck gave the secretary a letter saying that the properties were less than 2,500 square feet.
Then, Russ Brown contacted the secretary and he said that they were over 2,500 square feet;
actually they are 35 square feet over. They are going to bring in a plan and due to the Board’s
suggestion there will be two properties on the plan; to show more than one property at a time
during a public meeting. (The Board had suggested that PVW present a plan with as many
potential properties as possible). The secretary had told Russ Brown that once a plan has been
changed and if that is what he is proposing then there could be a chance that the Planning Board
would make them go through the process of site plan review and the posting of the notices for a
public hearing again.

BS: When do you determine when someone has to re-advertise when there is a change in a

plan?
MC: | would think that when there is a substantial alteration from the original plan. He has what,

another house on the plan now?

KJ: Did we accept only that one lot? We never really did discuss it.
JS: No. We did not. We told him to pack up and leave.

MC: Was that his application or the public hearing?

ASTJ: We continued the public hearing.

BS: The public hearing is still open; you did not accept the plan.

MC: We accepted the plan.

BS: | am not talking about this particular application, | am talking about, ‘in general’, if someone
comes in and you tell them, ‘we don't like your house here, we want it over here', or whatever you
tell them, and they revise it and they come back, do they have to re-advertise it? Maybe the
changes you asked them to do are substantial, when do you determine that you have to have

them re-advertise or don't.
KJ: If a hearing is still open then it is still open.

b ]



ASTJ: Yes. What you want is to have them come in so they have something workable and then
they have the public hearing where the people from the town can come in and then you already
have something that is approvalable; that is my opinion.

BS: So on site plan review.

ASTJ: That is not a public hearing.
BS: | don't think he did a preliminary here (referring to Lowland Farms) so if he came here with

another plan here and you had sent him away and had said this isn’t what we want, can he come
in with 2 new plan and would he have to re-advertise it?

KJ: | don't think so because we haven't closed the hearing.

BH: | don’t think so; it would just continue the hearing.

ASTJ: Nothing had been changed; we just didn’t accept what he gave us.

BS: O.k.
The secretary inquired that the first plan showed one house and then the new plan showed two

houses, would he need to re-apply.

BS: | think the Board asked him to do that. In fact, | suggested he show all of the houses and if
you don't do that you will have to come in for another site plan and another and you could be
denied one because you have two that affected something else; he should show them all.

MC: Bill (Sanborn), before you go can | ask you a few questions. The guy who is requesting a
public hearing and who is building on Story Street; Andrews. He has a new house with the barn
falling down. | noticed he had cleared the lot and he put the foundation in but the barn is falling
down. | hear that he is 'pulling a permit to pull the barn down'. Did he ever get the permit?

BS: He was going to repair the barn.

MC: | drove by it and it looks like it is falling down.

BS: Yes. | have to get on his case and see what is going on because he was supposed to do
some more stuff.

MC: Is there any leverage with what is going on at the other lot to have him repair the thing?
BS: No. | wouldn't even threaten because he is attorney and he knows his stuff.

MC: The other question | have is that two years ago we voted to convert what was a business
next to the Universalist Church to a residence. The white house on Main Street. It was an
antique store and we allowed them to change them to apartments.

BS: | remember that lady.

MC: Someone has come in and bought the place and put in a real estate business and a
decorator’'s business on the first floor.

BS: She was the one that was concerned with the sewer she was going to loose the business for
the antique store.

MC: The antique business went away and we allowed them to convert it to apartments. Now
there are two businesses there with no dialogue with us. Wouldn’t she have to come in to change
the business piece? It isn't a home occupation because the woman has a sign out where she
lives on John Wise Avenue. Actually, she has a real estate license outside of both places.

RF: Brigid Venti.

MC: Yes. The point is that we went through the process to change the building to a residence.
BS: My opinion always was that the Planning Board must approve any change of use including

home occupation.
ASTJ: Right.
BS: There were those that argued with me on that who said if it's a right it's a right and you don’t

have to do it.

ASTJ: That's like saying an ANR doesn't need to be approved. An ANR is a right.

BS: But you can deny them.

ASTJ: Are you saying we can't deny a change of use?

BS: | think you can but you have to have cause to.

MC: Someone has to at least ask right? | don’t know if she ever came to you, but she hasn't
come to us and she is doing this without even a dialogue with us.

BS: How did you vote on that? | remember we brought it to the Board and the lady was worried
because the sewer would affect her antique business. | am not sure you voted on it?



KJ: Is it less than 2,500 square feet?

MC: Yes. There is no parking there; there are only 2 parking spots.

BS: What are her name and the name of the business.

RF: Slipcover and Real Estate, Brigid Venti.

MC: Now she is giving the Unitarian Church a hard time about the door.

BS: what is interesting is that she came and asked me questions about a different property, but
never that one.

KJ: It certainly would have to go to the DPW because a change of use would affect the sewer
flow and that is a big deal.

ASTJ: Ah, that is more to the change of use.

MC: If | get the address, change we send a letter.

KJ: It is certainly something the DPW should be made aware of.

BS: My opinion is that she needs a building permit for the change of use for two reasons. One to
verify what is going in there and two to make sure the building makes code for what is going in
there and | still think that in the Bylaws it says that the Planning Board must approve new
buildings and change of use. Any time someone does a change of use they need to talk to the

Planning Board.

RF: Who wants to contact the DPW?

BS: | will go ahead and contact the owners and then we can go from there.

BH: That stems a question Bill regarding your role as Building Inspector | am curious as to the
fact that we have a part time Building Inspector, when it comes down to the enforcement officer
for the Planning Board is this part of your job description as the law sees it?

JS: Tough guy with a badge.

BS: Yes and no. | don't work for the Planning Board; the Selectmen hired me. | am not the
enforcement officer for the Planning Board.

KJ: The Town of Essex Bylaws says you are.

BS: It does?

KJ: | was reading it this week and it does.

ASTJ: Here's your gun.

MC: You are the hired by the Selectmen to be the Enforcement Officer.

BS: | do enforce Bylaws and certain Bylaws. If the BOH or the Planning Board has a complaint
and it affects my office, | look into that complaint. | didn’t know that was in there | would have to
look at it.

RF: Section 6-7.1, the Zoning Bylaws should be enforced by the Building Inspector.

BS: The Zoning Bylaws, it doesn't say that | answer to the Planning Board.

BH: Let's say we get a complaint, say there are too many cars in the front yard; there is a
business in a place where there was once a home occupation. What is the procedure?

BS: There are two different procedures depending on where | am. One is more informal than the
other (town). In this case, | will stop by on Friday and talk to her and let her know she needs to
come in. If | don’t get any response then | will send a letter. After the third letter we can file a
complaint in court if we don’t have a response. We don't want to get to that step. While we are on
the subject, there are new regulations that have come up from the state and they have issued
new laws since the Warwick fire regarding sprinklers and everything. They are now giving the
Building Inspectors the authority to write tickets for building violations. That is only pertaining to
the building code. There is one establishment in town that really failed their liquor license | could
go in and cite them for violations. The only problem with that is when you go in and write a ticket
you have to have a hearing officer that the town has to hire that can hear from someone who is
aggrieved if they are given a ticket. The hearing officer has to be paid a minimum $25,000 a year.
| am pretty sure the town isn’t going to do that. It also includes the fire department too. The state
is writing a book as to the violations they need to be looking for. This is still in the early stages,
but there has been talk about merging Essex, Gloucester, Manchester and Rockport and having
one hearing officer. It wouldn't probably raise any money. It is another tool instead of going to
court. If you haven't been through the court process; you file a complaint, you have to have the
social security number to file a complaint in District Court. So, getting a social security number is
a feat itself. Then, it is thirty or sixty days to get a hearing in front of the Court Magistrate. Then if
the Court Magistrate hears it and decides it is worthy to go to court, another thirty to sixty days



pass until you are to appear in court. If someone has gone that far, they are going to get an
attorney and then the attorney will continue it. It could be a year, year and a half before there is
any resolution in the court. Then a majority of judges will just say take care of that because a lot
of the judges feel it is wrong to fine someone because they did something wrong on their own
property. | make every attempt so that a violation does not go that route.

The Board reviewed the proposed zoning chart for the Town Meeting with the Building Inspector.

31 Martin Street - Barry Richards (BR)

Mr. Richards came before the Board to discuss the decision of the Board in March 2005 to deny
his request to purchase an abutter’s lot due to the fact that both of the lots involved are non-
conforming and the Planning Board can not approve this because it would make the lots more
non-conforming. Massachusetts General Law 40 A prohibits a Planning Board from increasing a
non-conforming use and since both of the lots involved are non-conforming we could not allow
the exchange.

ASTJ: Can you refresh my memory in less legal terms what you are trying to do here?

BR: We have lived on that property since 1980 and we have been using that land and taking care
of it and gardening it for just about 25 years. Todd and Michelle bought the house on Maple
Street and upon purchasing it; we discussed the fact that we would like to buy that part of
property. Then, we came in to discuss the purchase with the Planning Board.

The Board reviewed the plan brought in by Mr. Richards.

BS: You came in and ask me about this a while ago.

BR: You did.

BS: And | said you couldn't do this then, right?

BR: Actually, then we were talking about exclusive land deeds and you said come back to me
when you get the easement. We had actually gotten to the point where the easement was drafted
by an attorney and then after further discussion with Todd we said that easement is going to have
to go with any purchase and a tax compensations if one of the property was sold, so we decided
to go for a straight sale.

BS: Where did this plan come from? (Referring to the plan presented by Mr. Richards.)

BR: That plan was submitted when Garsha Kimball applied for a building permit for that lot and
that is what Todd and Michelle bought.

BH: | was on the Planning Board at that time and that lot was controversial. Sumner Raymond
who lived on Main Street put parcels 1,2,3 together and he was a lawyer who put this thing
together. We (the Planning Board at that time) denied building on that lot where Todd's house is
now. The court overruled it because they said that Sumner Raymond produced evidence that it
was all part of an existing lot and that it came under an existing non-conforming lot and Todd's
house got built there. That's why you see 1,2,3 there.

BS: That was in 19927

BH: No, that was way back.

BS: Why does this plan say '92?

BR: That was for the Stewart property that had to be added to it for the septic system.

MC: Yes. The argument was that it was all one existing lot.

BS: When did these 1,2,3 parcels cut up this way?

BR: It was a relative of the Lufkins.

MC: For our discussion tonight, this isn't relevant.

BS: I don't know. If this had to go to court because the Planning Board turned it down now and
they appealed and it went to court saying that they had grandfather rights and the court upheld
the decision because it is already non-conforming and they can't take land away from it now.

BH: Why not?
BS: Because the court already said it was non-conforming and you can’t make it more non-

conforming.
BH: There is nothing in our bylaws that says that regarding a lot. Only structure and use.

BS: This is under state law.
BR: Section C, Paragraph 3 under a special permit it is allowed.
BH: There is nothing in our bylaws that states that it is for lots.




The Board reviewed the state law, Section 40A.

ASTJ: Is there anyone who thinks this is more detrimental?

RF: | just don't want to go against state law.

BH: | went through this thing frontward and backwards and | didn't see anything.

BR: Would you like us to give you time to find it and come back at another meeting.

ASTJ: If someone thinks this goes against state law, then we should find it.

BS: Maybe we should have the Town Attorney’s find it?

MC: | don't have any problems with this, but if it goes against state law we want verification.

BS: If either of you go to sell your property, a real estate attorney can come in and say you can't
do that and then you are stuck (talking to B. Richards.)

BR: Why would he say that?

BS: Because, if it has been changed and the case law says that you can’t change that lot
because it is non-conforming then you would be in violation and you would have to change that
violation and then it screws up your sales.

ASTJ: My question is how it is a deeded lot but what we are looking at has all these parcels.
BR: It is written in the deed, it references all these parcels. Because Julien Mears and Stewart

owned these lots, | think it was always kept this way.

RF: Michael, do you want to contact K&P?

It was decided the Planning Board secretary would ask the Town Administrator to ask the
Selectmen if the Planning Board could contact Town Counsel and if was approved, Michael

Cataldo would contact Kopelman & Paige.

35 Rocky Hill Road - Hancock Survey

Jeff Pelonzi (JP) - friend and lawyer of owners, Mr. & Mrs. Minken

Helen Chapel (HC) — Essex Conservation Trust

It was noted that Jay Sweet is a trustee of the Essex Conservation Trust.

The Board reviewed the plan.

JP: This was called Conomo Road.

JS: Yes and then it changed.

JP: My clients have owned on the large plan lot 4A & lot 4B as one lot for the past 20 years.
KJ: So lot 4A is here.

JP: Yes. Twenty years ago they bought one parcel, which included both lots. We are here to
separate the lots. The reason we are doing this is because our backyard is here and this parcel
has always been owned by the Manchester Essex Conservation Trust and in an effort in order not
to use their property it has been suggested why not do a swap for no value with MECT. As you
see here we are piano key lots. They would swap the lot labeled under their name so we can

avoid the piano key situation.

JS: What is the ultimate goal?
JP: Just the land swap. The Minken’s have four kids and the yard area is right there.

There is no frontage issue. We will have plenty of frontages afterwards. It is just for delineation
purposes.

KJ: And no one is stressed out because of the ten thousand feet.

JP: We aren't building and they are building.

MC: So both of these lots can be labeled unbuildable lots?

HC: Yes.

JP: | would have to talk to my clients about that. What we have now is one lot and both Mark and
Cotton have anything told me over the years that they are not building. | don't know what the
zoning is and if the swap happens it might make it not possible for them to build.

MC: | was on the board when we created this subdivision. When the road was created in sub-
standard conditions with the understanding that there would only be ten lots. If we alloy this lot to
be conveyed without something on it that says not a buildable lot, granted | know who it is going
to and | know there will not be building on there, but | think it sets up the argument that we have
created an eleventh lot on this road. If someone comes in for a twelfth lot then they can argue this

issue.
HC: We already have out lot saying it is unbuildable.
MC: With the swap the Minken's a non-conforming lot.




HC: You can't approve a non-conforming lot?

MC: Not with the ANR process. If it were non-conforming it would need a special permit. The
process is reserved for parcels that meet the requirements.

HC: What process could you do it?

MC: A subdivision process.

The Board gave recommendations of moving the frontage, 46.9 feet so it would be a conforming

lot and to label the two lots not buildable.

90 Apple Street ANR — Mill River Consuiting — Dan Ottenheimer (DO)

DO: Good Evening. We are with Mill River Consulting. We are working with Karen McNiff. This is
a pretty straightforward ANR division of a parcel into two lots. One lot would be 1.42 acres and lot
two would be 1.43 acres. There is an existing house on what would become lot 2.

JS: Do you know where lot one would come on?

DOQ: Itis going to be on Apple Street. Hemowthis

JS: This house looks down onto the field?

ASTJ: Yes.
JS: Not as a member of the Planning Board, but | grew up on one of the death curves. You come

around the corner and then coming on and off that will be very interesting. The hill starts here and

then people will speed and try to brake.

The Board reviewed the plan.
RF: With the ANR application you don't need to fulfill any requirements on the application?

KJ: You just have to make sure the plan meets all the zoning.
JS: They have frontage and what else?

KJ: Do we need to be concerned about anything else?

ASTJ: Not unless they are putting a house on it.

KJ: Right, then we want to review the site.

ASTJ: Where do we sign?
JS: Make sure that plan is really solid before you come here again.
KJ: In case | am not here next meeting, we need to make sure we date the ANR plans when we

sign them.

The Board signed the ANR plan and application Form A. It was agreed that the Board members
would sign the Mylar at the next scheduled meeting.

e

The Board discussed the OSRD presentation for the Town Meeting.

RF: Motion to adjourn the meeting.
ASTJ: | second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:45 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, January 18, 2006 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town
Library.
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Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary L.W. Holton, Clerk




Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, January 18 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:38 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Bill Holton (BH), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Mike Cataldo (MC),
Jay Sweet (JS)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn

Absent: Kim Jarvis (KJ)

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building In r's Re .

BS: The first thing I would like to bring up is the Special Permit application of Peter Van Wyck. His
attorney, Russ Brown, presented an argument that claims, and basically I agree with him, that the plan
was submitted prior to the time the ordinance was accepted by the Town of Essex and he doesn’t need
to comply with the current zoning law. I did ask Attorney Brown to come to this meeting to explain this
issue.

Russ Brown: First of all, I apologize to the Planning Board for putting them through the Special Permit
procedure. I came in late into the special permit process. The 1994 zoning for the Town of Essex did not
have a special permit requirement for houses that had a footprint larger than 2,500 square feet and at
the time of the last Planning Board meeting that Peter and I attended I pointed this out to Mr. Van Wyck.
The statute Chapter 40A, section 6, says, that you need to file a subdivision plan and the Lowland Farms
subdivision plan was filed in October 1994. It froze the 1994 zoning law as being applicable to that
subdivision. It froze the process, even during the appeals process and for eight years from the time of
endorsement the plan which I believe was in 2002, although there is a little bit of an issue here because
the Judgment was recorded in 2001 and that may be the applicable date. From either one of those dates
(2002 or 2001) the 1994 Essex zoning by-law applies to all of the lots of the Lowland Farms Subdivision.,
If you look at the 1994 zoning law everything applies to these lots, setbacks and everything else, until
2010. As I told Peter, you don't really need a special permit because a special permit wasn't in effect then
and you can just apply for your building permit. Now as an aside, he has adopted and if I remember it
was an issue of practicality for the common driveway, Peter did make all of the changes that the Planning
Board suggested and he is doing what the Planning Board wanted because it is a better plan. For a
matter of procedure the Special Permit law doesn't apply.

RF: Russ, I have a question for you would this also relate to Section 5.02. The section for the Subdivision
Rules and Regulations, which has to do with the relation of a preliminary to a definitive plan. Part of what
this statute says is,” the zoning provisions at the time of submission are in effect.” What I am trying to
drive at is are we certain that the plans that were submitted in October 1994 was what we saw in 2002?
ASTJ: That would be my question as well,

Russ Brown: I included in this letter from the Essex Planning Board and I adopted what I have stated
with this letter and I gave the Building Inspector a copy of the plan. The letter states it was submitted
October 5, 1994 according to your letter and then approved on January on 1995 and then appealed to
the Land Court by someone, and the Land Court Judgment is right here and that Judgment references
that same plan. The 1990 plan, revised in 1995 and that is the plan that was endorsed in 2002, revised in
1994. I assume that the Planning Board when they signed it was the right plan.

RF: Basically we saying that the Definitive Subdivision Plan originally came in 1990, maodified in 1994, the
Agreement for Judgment and then approved again in 2002. Is that correct?

Russ Brown: The Agreement for Judgment was in 2001. It was tied up in litigation for 6 years. I just
know it was appealed and the Judgment date was 2001.

RF: What we would like to do is to make sure the plan we are discussing now is the same as the one in
2001. The Board would like to recognize Scottie Robinson.
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Scottie Robinson: I was a Planning Board member at the time the Agreement for Judgment was made by
the court and the plan that was endorsed by the Planning Board was the same as the original plan. I can
attest to that because the Planning Board at that time went over the plans very carefully. The reason
there was litigation at that time was because Peter brought the Town of Essex to court because he was
told by the town that one of the lots was not buildable, I believe it was Lot 1, which to this day, if I am
not mistaken was not buildable. It did take a long time to settle. My question is actually to Mr. Brown, if I
can ask him a question. I know that there was some ANR action on that plan after it was endorsed and
my question would be if the lots you are talking about now is part of the revising of the lots, does that
change the eight year time period or does the older rules and regulations come into affect? I do know
there was at least one ANR after the endorsement. Does that matter?

MC: Theoretically, if you subdivide the property further that does vacate the original subdivision because
you have drawn all new property lines?

Russ Brown: That is a very good question and the statute does actually address that specifically. I will
give you a copy of the statute. I am reading from the statute, ‘The submission of an amended plan or a
further subdivision of all or part of the land, shall not waive the provisions of this section.’

MC: Are you asking us to waive the process?

Russ Brown: I am. The Con. Com. Is waiting to hear the answer from the Planning Board.

It was agreed that the Planning Board would discuss the matter with legal counsel.

77 Wood Drive - Two Filias, LLC
BS: This is a 6.4-2 finding. The owners are building without altering the footprint and adding a second

floor to the back of the house on a non-conforming lot.

The Planning Board reviewed the proposed plans and application.
AST]: I make a motion to approve the application of Two Filias LLC, 77 Wood Drive for a second floor

addition finding that it has all the necessary approvals and under Section 6.4.2 it is not substantially more
detrimental than the existing non-conforming use.

RF: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

22 Lufkin Point Lane — John Diblasi

BS: He is applying to build a deck which would not increase the non-conforming use. It requires a 6.4-2
finding. The application has the approval from the Conservation Commission and the Board of Health.
The Planning Board reviewed the proposed plans and application.

MC: Motion to approve the application of John Diblasi of 22 Lufkin Point Lane to build a deck that would
not increase the non-conforming use and under Section 6.4-2 finding that it is not substantially more
detrimental than the existing non-conforming use. It has the approval of the Board of Health and Con.
Com.

JS: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

21 Spring Street — Mark and Laura Hall

BS: He is renovating a barn and adding an addition to his house. The Board of Appeals approved the
renovations to the barn.It does have the approval of the Board of Health and the DPW. He is applying for
a 6.4-2 finding.

JS: Motion to accept the building permit application of Mark and Laura Hall of 21 Spring Street for a 6.4-2
finding due to an addition to the existing structure, finding that it has the necessary approvals and it is
not more detrimental than the existing non-conforming use. It has the approval of both the DPW and the
Board of Health.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.
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Motion passed unanimously.

Public Hearing — 82 Eastern Avenue — Jeffrey Allsopp (JA), Allsopp Desian Inc.

RF: I would like to open the Public Hearing for 82 Eastern Avenue.

JA: What we are proposing to do is add office space, conference space and adding more space for the
staff. We are bringing the property up to the twenty first century. Actually, it is the farmer’s porches that
brings it over two thousand five hundred square feet.

BS: How many people meet in the conference room?

JA: Typically, not more than fourteen.

RF: Why?

BS: Second means of egress would be needed.

MC: What about parking?

JA: (Pointing to plans), Here is some and there is more for run off towards the back.

The Planning Board reviewed the proposed plans.

RF: Motion to close the Public Hearing.

MC: I second.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Public Hearing — Proposed item on warrant for Town Meeting — Open Space Residential Design
RF: I would like to open the Public Hearing for Open Space Residential Design.

Rob Fitzgibbon discussed what is Open Space Residential Design and reviewed the questions that have
been asked regarding OSRD.

RF: Open Space is essentially subdivision design and it is an alternative tool to use. We have had
feedback from various people and we (the Planning Board) want to take a proactive stance.

BH: I took a trip to Rutland and met with the chair of their Planning Board and we discussed the fact that
they have three subdivisions -buildirg built there this year for one hundred and twenty six houses. They
do not have as extensive bylaw as we do, but they do have OSRD and I saw one of the developments
and it is fantastic.

Bruce Fortier, Southern Ave.: First of all it should be on record that I offered to meet with you board. If I
look at what I have here versus what was presented at the Town Clerk’s office I don't believe you will be
covered because there are significant differences.

BH: We put it under the subdivision regs.

Bruce Fortier: It is not a subdivision regulation, it is a zoning change, so it should be under the bylaws.
RF: To get everyone up to speed, we do have bylaws regarding zoning.

BH: Bruce, can I ask you a question? Are you in favor of OSRD?

Bruce Fortier: I would say no.

BH: Theoretically you like the idea?

Bruce Fortier: Yes.

RF: Thank you Mr. Fortier.

Scottie Robinson, Turtleback Road: I think one thing that you forgot to point out is that open space is
restricted by deeds and covenants. That is a plus.

Ed Perkins, Story Street: The open space is all well and good. I believe that the extra land should not be
taken off the tax base. As soon asgturn a property over to a conservation trust you lose that tax.

RF: There are three scenarios now that a developer may chose from regarding land.
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Dick Carter, Apple Street: My questions would be what was the growth of new construction last year?
The year before? How many towns have zoning areas? The Planning Board used to control building with
septic. If they build units, we have to provide water and sewer. The only one this is an advantage for is

developers.
JS: I would agree with you to a point. Right now there are two subdivisions going on Apple Street right

now.
Scott Dewitt, Lakeview Road: I have some questions about yield. Right now you may have a lot but it

doesn’t mean it is a buildable lot.
Scottie Robinson: I wanted to address Scott’s question. Traditionally OSRD makes a developer go through

the steps to show it is a developable lot.

Due to the fact that the Proposed OSRD presented at the Public Hearing differed from that which was
available to the public at Town Hall prior to the Public Hearing, it was decided that the Public Hearing
would be adjourned and a new Public Hearing would be held with same final draft available to the public

prior to the meeting and at the meeting.

RF: I make a motion to close the Public Hearing.
ASTJ: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

RF: Motion to adjourn the meeting.
BH: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 10:00 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, February 1, 2006 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town
Library.

Presented by: WZ%\—/" Attested to:

Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary L.W. Holton, Clerk
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Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, February 1, 2006

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:42 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Bill Holton (BH), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Jay Sweet (JS), Kim
Jarvis (KJ)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn

Absent: Michae!l Cataldo, Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Building Inspector’s Report

24 Maple Street - Laura Doyle

BS: The first application is for the construction of a new house, according to the plans 2,000
square feet of living area. It does have sign off from BOH, Con. Com. and the applicant will be
getting a couple other sign offs for me.

The Board reviewed the plans.

KJ: Does she own both of these lots?

BS: This has to be a conforming lot it is 30,000 square feet.

KJ: There is not a lot number on it. It looks as if they are adjusting the lot; did they come in for an
ANR?

BS: | don't know, | think it was approved.

KJ: This says lot 46 and this doesn't have a number, but this says lot 45 & 46. This is 47, this is
46.

RF: Here is it, area before adjustment, area after adjustment.

KJ: She has 31,000 square feet.

BS: These are 31,000; these are 30,000.

ASTJ: Lot area for land on street in existence before 1872, minimum area is 30,000 square feet.
So, what you interpretation Bill is that, for purposes of discussion, you got a street a mile long
with a 30 acre parcel along it, you can chop it up into 30,000 square foot pieces all along the
street?

BS: As long as you have the 150 feet of frontage.

KJ: | would argue that in court.

BS: Why is that?

KJ: That opens up huge parcels of land and that wasn't the intent of that.

BS: How do you know that wasn't the intent of that?

KJ: | don't.

BS: | would read it that way and that is the way it was read previously. .
KJ: Of course everyone wants to interpret it favorably to there-own way. In any case, it doesn't Theli
matter here. Itis a 30,000 lot and it was larger than 30,000 when it was divided.

BS: When was it divided?

KJ: In 1988. It was divided, but adjusted; so the lot was in existence before 1988 and most of the
house on this road are pretty old.

BS: This person owns this lot? Bill, does this person own this lot?

BH: This is Ed Perkin’s sister, Joanne Doyle. She owns this house and this lot and Ed owns this
one.

KJ: It looks like that is when they added the pool.

BS: Lot line adjusted 12/4/1987.

KJ: They added the pool then? i
BS: Yes. This is similar to the other case. That made it less conforming; this made it more
conforming.

BH: When it comes back to the future garage, does it come under the 2,500 square feet?




BS: No. This addition would make it over 2,500 square feet.

BH: Then would they have to come back for site plan review?

BS: No, because it would be done at a later date.

BH: This one we just did on Apple Street had to be site plan review.

BS: Apple Street, yes, because they were adding 2,500 square feet. We determined that last
week.

BH: | thought they were adding 650 square feet, but they were taking part of it down. They were
taking down the coftage.

BS: Yes, that was what it was, they were tearing down and what they rebuilt made the addition to
the footprint.

KJ: What about sewer?

BS: They have the approval of BOH. Before they move forward they need the approval of the
DPW and they also need the approval for the curb cut.

RF: What do you think about that?

BS: They just need the approval before | issue a permit. It isn’t an issue.

KJ: | would almost like to see the DPW sign off because otherwise, | would like to know the
betterment.

BS: If they don't have betterment then they would need to go back to BOH.

BH: Is there a septic on that plan?

BS: No, they were charged betterment.

ASTJ: Itis a two family?

BS: No, it is a single-family house.

ASTJ: Two family (referring to the plan), living, kitchen, bedroom; living, kitchen, dining.

KJ: You are absolutely right.

ASTJ: Looks like a two family to me.

BS: | can verify that it is a single family. It doesn’t have a full bath on the other one.

ASTJ: It does have a full one on the first floor.

KJ: It doesn't have a door.

BH: Yes he does off the dining room.

BS: | think he changed things from this plan.

KJ: How would you access this from here?

ASTJ: You know this is the plan of someone who is in a really big hurry and didn't do their work.
BS: | don't see a way to get into that though.

ASTJ: So, the plans don't jive with each other. Let's not worry about it. | do think that they need to
identify it as a two family.

KJ: This is a stock drawing. They are not showing all the details correctly.

JS: That is a three level house.

RF: Does it have a drainage plan?

KJ: This isn’t site plan review.

BS: The application states single-family right?

ASTJ: It does.

BH: | think they want to resubmit the plans to state it is a single family.

RF: So they have to resubmit the plans and what else?

ASTJ: Just tell them to resubmit the plans; it isn't our job to tell them what to do.

RF: So Bill, resubmit the plans and DPW sign off.

BS: Yes.

135 Western Avenue — Larry Schwinn and Connolly

BS: This one is for the construction of a one story, two car garage and kitchen remodel and
remodel bath. This is right across from the Building Center (store), there was a garage here, but
they took it out without a permit. They meet their requirements.

KJ: With a kitchen and a bath.

BS: No, just a remodel.

The Board reviewed the plans.

BS: What we are really doing here is citing the garage. They have sign offs from Con. Com.,
BOH, Sewer is approved.



KJ: They are adding to the house too.

BS: Yes they are.

KJ: It isn't a bath or a kitchen.

RF: Do we need a vote on this?

ASTJ: They are not really clear here; we don't have a full idea of what they are doing here.

BH: We don't need to; we are just citing the garage.

ASTJ: But, they are adding to the house. | would send that one back too so we know what this
addition is for.

BS: They are not making that addition. We can scratch it out and approve the garage. | can issue
the remodel permit.

ASTJ: Bill, | have nothing but the highest regard for you and your talents but | guess | am more
comfortable with the idea that isn't an addition.

BS: That isn't for the Planning Board to decide.

RF: (to ASTJ) So, you feel that the plan isn’t clear?

ASTJ: | feel that there are discrepancies in the drawings.

RF: O.k.

KJ: What Bill is saying is that if they weren't doing the garage, he wouldn’t bring this to us
anyways.

RF: But, now that we have seen it, we would like more clarification | suppose.

BH: So, otherwise the house renovations would not come before us anyways.

KJ: Right.

BH: So we are only looking at the garage.

BS: Right.

ASTJ: All right. | won't stop this; we can make a motion.

BS: | just know that | received a call that they had torn it down and they wanted to put it back up.
RF: Kim what do you think?

KJ: | don't have a problem with this.

RF: Bill, Jay?

BH: | don't have a problem with this either.

JS: | am not going to stickle.

RF: Motion to approve a building permit for Larry Schwin and Edward Connolly of 135 Western
Ave for the construction of a one story, two-car garage, finding that it meets all the rules,
regulations and bylaws of the Town of Essex.

JS: | second.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

BS: | was checking into two different driveways. One on 33 Grove Street has a driveway permit
from the DPW. The other driveway off of Southern Ave.

KJ: Jerome French?

BS: Yes. He went to DPW about his driveway and they said it was just maintaining an existing
driveway.

KJ: He went to Conservation Commission to get it approved.

BS: It was a dirt path and Paul Goodwin told me he remembered it as a kid because they used to
go sliding down it. He did not get a driveway permit. Whether he did the right thing or not; but, it is
a driveway and it can’t be used as a road for frontage for any other lot. Paul said that he would
get a letter from him saying that is the case.

AST.J: The reason we are concerned is, as you know that he may use it otherwise.

RF: Why is it a concern?

ASTJ: He tried to get a lot or two in there a few years ago and we turned him down.

BS: Just recently we had two different people trying to get lots.

ASTJ: First it was him, or maybe it was something else; he was trying to do a cell tower.

RF: So Bill what's your take on this driveway, not a driveway.

BS: It is a driveway and it should be noted in the minutes that it is a driveway and it can’t be used
as a road.



ASTJ: Let's talk about it and it's existence as a driveway. It does not indicate that there is for
instance that there is any right to build anything back there because it does not have the
adequate frontage.

BS: It goes right up to a house.

ASTJ: For which there is another driveway.

BS: That's what | am told, but | couldn't see it; it must be directly in back of the house and it
comes down on Forest Avenue.

ASTJ: Itis just below.

BS: | was getting out because there were dogs there.

BH: The reason this was cut in was just a matter of convenience?

BS: Yes. | guess he wanted another access because on Forest Street it is quite steep.

ASTJ: Yes it is.

BS: This was put in just for access to his house. It should be noted that it is just a driveway.
ASTJ: What is the person’s name again.

KJ: Jerome French.

ASTJ: It isn't Jerome French. He is right on Forest Avenue.

BS: What is his name, | can't remember?

ASTJ: This guy is on Southern Avenue. | assume this driveway accesses the back so he doesn't
have to go up the hill. | would be very surprised that we don't see a building permit application for
something up there some time soon.

BS: That's why | wanted it recorded in the minutes that it can't be done.

JS: So noted.

RF: Is there anything else Bill?

BS: | don't think so.

RF: Did you get my voice mail about coming up with statistics for the annual report for the Town
Meeting?

BS: Yes | did. | don't have that information. Pam, my secretary, can probably get it. If you send it
to Pat, the Selectmen’s office and she can give it to Pam and then Pam can do it in the morning.
BH: What is the name for 33 Grove Street?

BS: Steven Paine.

RF: Just to let you know, one of the things we need to do is submit a report to Brendhan and the
Selectmen a report for the Annual Report for the Town Meeting.

BS: The other comment | wanted to make was that | have had numerous calls regarding 90 Apple
Street. That is the one that the ANR was approved. It has a deed restriction? | haven't read the
deed and | am not an attorney. But, it is my belief that the Town cannot enforce anything that is in
a deed restriction unless it is put there by the Town and neither can | enforce it. So, basically
what it amounts to is that it is up to whoever put that deed restriction on there to enforce it.
ASTJ: It is also true that the deed restriction has expired.

BS: There is a reason why the Town doesn't enforce them you never know what they are exactly.
BH: | thought it was a ten-year span.

JS: Listen, the thing is that | just read the deed again. Actually, | just had Mary-Ellen give me a
copy of the deed. That is different. It is dated November and then | saw what looked like a
continuance of the deed restriction and it was signed in either June or July after 2005. So what |
am saying is that there is a piece of paper that is different than the current deed.

RF: We should talk about this at another time.

BS: | just wanted to give you my take on it.

JS: | don't have it of course. Mary-Ellen couldn't find it.

BS: Anything else tonight?

Continuation of the Public Hearing for Essex Park Drive

Orestes (Russ) Brown — Counsel for owner of land, Peter Van Wyck

Peter Van Wyck




RF: We are back in session after a hiatus for this public hearing. Let's see, the last place we were
was | believe we talked on December 212

JS: How the time flies.

RF: We have been waiting for a response our town council. | believe it was Barbara St. Andre
who was supposed to give us a response. Has Mary-Ellen heard from her?

BH: She (Barbara St. Andre) has been away for four days and we have been trying to get a
response about this and Barry Richards. She hagigotten a response back about that either and
she won't be back until next week.

RB: | can maybe shed some light on this because | was just talking to Town Counsel this
afternoon in order to make sure we weren't going to waste our time tonight. The person | spoke to
was Shereen, | can’t remember her last name. She did her opinion and she faxed it over.

JS: Do you have a copy?

RB: | don't, she wouldn't send it to me because she preferred it went to you. | know the gist of it,
but | don’t have a copy.

JS: There is a folder at the end of the table.

The Board reviewed the contents of the folder. There did not appear to be any response from the
Town Counsel in the folder.

JS: Do you want to paraphrase?

RB: | don’t even want to begin and | only have an impression of where she was going. If she
faxed it, it might be in the fax.

JS: No fax, no emails.

RF: Where is our fax machine? Did you actually see a fax machine?

JS: Yes. There it is on her desk.

RF: | thought it was upstairs. Should we call Mary-Ellen?

The Board called the secretary.

RF: Hopefully she is up.

ASTJ: Remind up Russ what this fax is about.

RB: It is going to be regarding K&P response about the road. | have an idea that her response is
going to be that we have a fee in the road and that the way belongs to Peter, Mostly because she
was dwelling about what the land courts decisions were.

JS: | would have thought that if Mary-Ellen received it she would have put it in the folder.

RB: She said she was going to fax it at 5:30 today.

RF: Mary-Ellen was here at 5:30 so she would have received it.

ASTJ: We can't really address this right now because we don't have a fax. What other questions
do we have?

RF: That was the big one.

ASTJ: My memory tells me that there was still the question of the traffic study was still on the
table?

RB: My memory says that there just because the number of lots we are making is that you are
going to require a traffic study. Before we got to the point though we obviously wanted to answer
the question of the cul-de-sac because the number of lots would be significantly reduced if we
didn't have the pass through on Turtleback Road.

ASTJ: This being a preliminary hearing | just want to make sure we have a subdivision plan at the
end of this if everything goes the way you would like it to, that we can approve. Do we have a
copy of that handy?

RF: A copy of which?

JS: It is in the folder.

RF: We had thought that at tonight's meeting we could make a vote. | would think that without
K&P’s decision we can't make a vote.

JS: Do you want to look? | have the keys.

RB: There isn’t any time constraints here and it isn't deemed critical if we don't have a vote
tonight. The issues that are important to us are basically, A. the number of lots we can do and
that hinges on chiefly if we can use Turtleback Road. If the Board decides we can use Turtleback
Road then we want to ask the second question; will the Board require us to use Turtleback Road

NeT



to pass. We have already heard from Town Counsel; it was John Goldenrosen | believe, that the
limitations on these cul-de-sacs is that if there is an emergency and the one road is blocked then
you will need a secondary access. What we want the Board to consider is can we just have an
emergency access road through Turtleback Road. It isn't Mr. Van Wyck's desire to have a road
through Turtleback Road.

JS: If that is the truth than why is the plan before us for Turtleback Road?

RB: Because that is the only way he can do it.

JS: That's the only possible way he can get as many lots out of the land as he can.

RB: He can put twenty lots on sixty or seventy acres.

JS: Well, | have seen what twenty lots on Lowland Farms. One lot doesn’t equate one house in
this town.

RB: We can have a discussion about that. An approved subdivision can come with restrictions. If
you approve a twenty lot subdivision that doesn’t prevent you from saying only one house per one
lot.

ASTJ: That is something we have to look at and | hope you are right. | think what Jay is referring
to is in effect, without having taken it all the way through, what Mr. Van Wyck is trying to do is
maximize, or increase the number of houses he can put on the lots with only one access if the
access was on Essex Park Drive. If there was no potential here, he would be down by the 1,200-
foot cul-de-sac regulation and that would mean that several of these lots would not be able to
gain access from Essex Park Drive.

RB: That's right, there would be less lots for sure. Yes, he could have less lots and just as many
houses and they could be clustered differently and maybe that is an interesting way to go. | think
overall there is a lot to consider in the overall aesthetic of the development.

ASTJ: There is and it is not just the aesthetic. [t is just as much the potential number of houses
and that is why we keep harping on the traffic study. It is our observation that Apple Street is
taking on as much traffic as possible and Western Ave. is certainly getting there and it is a
question of looking at what would be the effect of the traffic.

RF: Western Ave. has what Apple Street doesn't have. It is not a scenic road.

JS: It is wider.

RB: We can't do a traffic study until we know if we are going to include Apple Street.

JS: Of course.

RB: We are kind of stuck; we don’t want to waste money on a traffic study until we know what we
are doing.

JS: | believe Peter even signed a thing that he doesn't want to do this; some kind of a petition that
he doesn't want to do this; why do we keep saying Peter wants to do this when he is sending a
petition that he doesn’t want a through road. | just find it difficult to understand that if he is saying,
‘| agree, | don't want to put in a through road’, but we are sitting here putting in hours of our time
looking at a through road.

RB: | think he would rather not do it, but | think his preference first is that he does the
development in this look and feel. This is the look and feel of the development that he believes is
best suited for the land. So, in order to do that he will use Turtleback Road if he has to use it, but
he would just rather want to have the Planning Board give him a waiver so that he doesn't need
to have a secondary access. Great, all the better.

ASTJ: It certainly isn't within the Planning Board's scope to give a waiver to the 1,200-foot
requirement. That is a safety issue that the Fire Department would have to deal with.

JS: | thought Russ told us we could give a waiver,

RB: Oh most definitely. John Goldenrosen pointed it out in his letter that you could.

KJ: It is not inconceivable that we ask for an opinion from the DPW and the Fire Department.

JS: Without a doubt and from our lawyer who said that...

KJ: | would also say that if the drive does not connect to Turtleback Road then it doesn't eliminate
the traffic study from Apple Street because people can turn the corner here and it will affect the
traffic on Apple Street.

JS: Of course.

KJ: It is just the access as to how many lots you would have in the subdivision.

RF: Wouldn't the variables be different?

A phone rang.



RF: Is this Mary-Ellen? Did you see that fax? Oh, o.k. If it had come it would have been put on
your desk and you would have seen it. Supposedly Kopelman & Paige faxed their opinion
regarding the statements of the attorneys Brown and Faherty. Yes, she said she faxed it. Russ
was it Barbara? (RB: Shereen). O.k. sorry to bother you when you are sick.

RF: For the record there was nothing on her desk; there is no fax yet. | will be happy to call K & P
tonight.

RB: | think we could continue this thing to the next meeting; it is only two weeks away anyways.
In the meantime, if you get the fax and | could find out what her position is then we could start
planning accordingly and | will come to the next meeting with a lot more information.

JS: As soon as we get it, we will let you know. It will probably be tomorrow.

RB: That would be great and maybe we could start a traffic study.

RF: Have you obtained a particular engineer? | know we suggested three names.

PVW: VHB.

ASTJ: Just bite the bullet and use VHB.

PVW: Wouldn't you think it be helpful to get prices from two of the names. Also, | would also like
to ask you, if we don’t go through to Turtleback Road, it seems that the importance of a traffic
study is diminished.

KJ: The cars will still go down Apple Street even if you don't access through Turtleback. All they
have to do is turn onto Apple Street. You may not get one hundred percent of them, you may only
get ninety-eight percent, but | think it is important that you include Apple Street.

BH: If this road, Essex Park Drive, comes in and loops around and comes back out, then it
wouldn’t be a cul-de-sac.

KJ: Didn’'t we have that definition already?

ASTJ: Yes we did.

KJ: It would have only one entrance on Western Avenue so it is just a longer cul-de-sac.

ASTJ: The idea is that you should have no more than twelve hundred feet before you can turn in
two directions and this does not constitute two directions.

JS: The other thing is, where were the wetlands on that thing again?

BH: | don't have a problem with the number of lots. If you could work it out so that it came in and
went out and you did what you had to do, then...

RB: The number of feet you could have, | think, without having a secondary access, is highly
related to the number of people that can possibly live on a twelve hundred foot road. There is a
calculation you can do safety wise, under the Essex Zoning Code with one hundred and fifty feet
of frontage, how many houses can you have on a twelve hundred foot road.

KJ: That's why | think if we were presented with something, we would want to go before the DPW
and the Fire Department.

ASTJ: The other thing is that if we were presented with a plan with some number of lots that had
a road that didn’t connect to Turtleback with the thought that if we were to grant this waiver that
there will be a restriction of the number of dwellings.

JS: Still without breaking the twelve hundred foot?

ASTJ: No, | am suggesting and Russ is suggesting that if you reduce the number of dwellings to
the maximum possible. You can do a calculation; if you have a straight long road, twelve hundred
feet long...

RB: It is like fourteen lots, you could have seven lots on each side roughly. Seven times one
hundred and fifty is what a thousand fifty, so on each side you have roughly frontage for seven
lots; you might be able to have fourteen lots on the twelve hundred foot road. You could have
three houses on each lot.

ASTJ: So the question is; in the granting of a waiver are we in a position to restrict the number of
dwellings. That is the issue; not lots, but dwellings.

RB: Theoretically, you could have what, thirty dwellings?

BH: Why couldn't he have two cul-de-sacs? One in this direction and one in this direction.

JS: Can we just talk about this plan?

BH: This is a preliminary discussion. We are talking about preliminary plans here.

KJ: And the whole purpose of a preliminary is to flush out the issues and we have something that
we want to look at that is appropriate.



RF: | know that there was also concern among people regarding the status of Turtleback Road
and what it is now, the traffic.

ASTJ: | definitely think a report and the status of Turtleback Road and hearing from the folks who
would be impacted by this...yeah.

JS: | believe someone went right off of Turtleback Road the other day.

RF: Basically, what we are doing is get the stuff from Kopelman and Paige. Basically, if we are
going to approve a Preliminary Plan is to say, we approve it with modifications, we don’t approve
or we approve it right out.

ASTJ: Yes, it is a diagram that leads to the next step. There may be members of the public here
Rob that would like to have some input.

RF: Yes, absolutely. Is there anyone from the public who would like to say something?

Agatha |, Turtleback Road

A : 1 would like to repeat what | told a few meetings ago. Do you think that we have rights on what
we can do or not and hopefully he has no rights to the road? We have a petition for this. My
second question is that do supposedly have the right to reject something like this based on the
condition of Turtleback Road. This is the sixth time we meet and it all comes down to does he
have the legal rights or not and this isn't the only point. If we don't want it and Mr. Van Wyck
doesn't want it.

ASTJ: What we are trying to do collect all the information we need. We haven't forgotten what
you have referred to as the overwhelming public opposition. We have to collect all the input from
a number of sources, at which point we have to deliberate and then we will make a decision.

A : | am just worried that you will forget all that is said and just wait for your counsel.

ASTJ: If you have precedence then we will look at it.

JS: They did. It was what their lawyer sent to our lawyer and what we were hoping would come
out.

Mark , 14 TurtlebackRoad

M: | think the other issue with Turtleback Road is where it intersects with Apple Street and the
incline and the conditions in regards to the width of the road and if it can be modified or not so
that it would be able to meet the requirements that it would need to become a through way.

JS: Steepness, yes...

M : Yes, the steepness as it is; | know...

JS: Someone went off the road two days ago. | was walking below my driveway and someone
went off and their car was hanging and they had to be towed because they slid onto Apple Street
right off of Turtleback Road. Two days ago...

M : Just during the holidays, my in-laws went down that road and the ice and the conditions and
the steepness... they went right across onto Apple Street. If that becomes a thruway, lots of
people are going to use it and they will have problems onto Apple Street.

RF: And right now you feel that the condition of the roadway is, should Peter make the connection
from Essex Park Drive to Apple Street, the condition of Apple Street would not be able to handle
the increase of traffic and so on and so forth..

M : Exactly. This is going a long ways ahead, but if it turned out that it was approved and it was
determined that Turtleback Road could be madified to meet the requirements, the impact on
doing so would not be good because of how much earth would need to be removed so you would
not have that incline there and the impact that would have.

RF: So you do recognize that is an option. For example, we could say, o.k. we approve this
Preliminary Plan, but what we recommend is that you go ahead and grade this part of Turtleback
and make it wider and so on..

M : Whether it is physically a possibility due to the characteristic of the road or not, | don't know. |
do know that this is something you need to consider.

RF: Planning Board members, anything else?

No response from Board members.

RF: Well, | will call K & P tonight to see if we can’t get their letter.

BH: Peter, when you had Apple draw all these plans up, where there any other plans on the
drawing board that would include a loop that didn’t turn into Turtleback Road.

JS: Yes, we have seen a lot of them.

BH: O.k. that was before my time.



JS: We have seen spider ones with a cul-de-sac and a cul-de-sac off of a cul-de-sac and then
they counted and you had to add them all up.

ASTJ: It was too many feet.

JS: We went through at least two of those and then there was one with the fire gate.

BH: There is a fire gate on this one.

JS: | will show it to you, | have it.

ASTJ: The reason Peter has come to this solution is that it was the only way without exceeding
the twelve hundred foot road, the only way, he decided, that he could get the number of lots he
wanted. If you recall, it is an interesting exercise, given Peter's enthusiastic support of Open
Space Residential Design. The way the Residential Design process works is that you site the
number of houses the land can support and then you draw the roads and then you draw the lot
lines. | think one of the reasons we are spending so much time as we are spending on this is
because there is a distinct difference of opinion as to what the appropriate number of house is on
this parcel of land. Peter started off with the number of lots that he thought should go here and he
has done everything that he can to push us to accept that number of lots,

RF: You mean the twenty.

ASTJ: Yes and | think there is a fairly strong resistance in the community and it may well be
members of the Board and the Essex Bylaw does not require us to facilitate the process anymore
than we have done.

BH: This is all based on the fact that it was going to tie into Turtleback Road. The number of
house lots is a sticking point because it is going to tie into Turtleback Road?

ASTJ: No, it is the other way around. In order for him to build the number of dwellings that the
parcel would bear, according to our Bylaw, in order for him to do that, he would have to tie into
Turtleback Road.

BH: That's what | said. So if the tie in was out, would you have any problems with the twenty lots?
ASTJ: The real question is..

BH: From your perspective, is the twenty lots the problem? Just personally, | want to get a feel
for..

KJ: The roadway is a problem.

BH: | know the roadway is, but which road.

KJ: Whatever road is beyond twelve hundred linear feet.

BH: | know, but aside from that, let's just say the road can be worked out Kim.

KJ: If the road can be worked out then it wouldn't be an issue.

BH: And not tie into Turtleback?

KJ: Correct.

ASTJ: The situation, | won't say it is a problem, is that with the Bylaw is that we are not allowed to
think about that.

KJ: And we are not the only community...

ASTJ: And we are not the only community and we are not allowed under the Essex Bylaw to think
about what is the appropriate number of houses on this land.

JS: Whether or not | have an opinion doesn’'t matter.

ASTJ: Exactly, | don’t want to be asked at this instance what my opinion is because | am on tape.
BH: But you are setting a limit because you are saying that twenty is too much.

JS: No, we are saying twelve hundred feet is too much.

ASTJ: | am saying twelve hundred feet. That is the only thing the Essex Bylaw allows me to rule
on.

BH: O k., O.k. This is why | asked about the loops.

ASTJ: If | had a plan that showed me where the houses go and showed me that the twelve
hundred feet was not..

JS: Exceeded.

ASTJ: No, no. Showing me that exceeding the twelve hundred feet was not an outrageous thing
to do then who knows what we might come up with.

RF: Guys it is about nine o’clock. We should discuss..

ASTJ: Excuse me. (Addressing Russ Brown) Have you read the new OSRD and the process?
RB: The new one you are proposing?

ASTJ: Yes, it is a different way of approaching.



RF: It is something we are very interested in and if we have it approved at Town Meeting it should
allow a lot more flexibility.

RB: That’s in May?

RF: Yes. We are having another public hearing on it. We have already had one public hearing on
it and we had some good feedback on it regarding septic systems and conservation land and lot
size and stuff like that... We got a grant from the Mass Audubon and we have a good working
draft going and | can definitely see an OSRD would allow us a great deal more flexibility with a
subdivision such as this and | think it would allow us a much more win, win, situation and a quid
pro quo situation, but that is all theoretic conversation.

ASTJ: We should end this hearing.

RF: Yes. We are crippled here because Mary-Ellen isn't here and she manages our schedule. All
| have hear for the week of February fifteenth is the Public Hearing for the Zoning Bylaw and the
OSRD.

JS: Just call Mary-Ellen to confirm. Before she left she already booked someone in. Just tentively
say the fifteenth for now and then have them call Mary-Ellen.

Due to the fact that the Board wanted to review the opinion of Town Counsel, Kopelman & Paige
regarding the use of Turtleback Road to access Essex Park Drive and to also have time to
discuss the outcome of said opinion and the questions, issues, concerns brought up during the
Public Hearing it was determined that the Public Hearing would be continued until the next
scheduled meeting.

Lowland Farm
Orestes Brown, Attorney for Peter Van Wyck
Peter Van Wyck, owner

RF: Now Russ you dropped off a letter at the last public meeting and correct me if | am wrong,
but the last letter said that when the Definitive Subdivision Plan was done in nineteen seventy-
four, the houses that are going to be built there are subject to the rules of seventy-four not
necessarily the way they are now.

JS: That is the way | read it.

RF: And so, thus since, how does that affect us.

JS: He doesn’t have to get the twenty five hundred square foot approval.

RF: So did we really have that adopted in nineteen ninety-four?

ASTJ: That was a few years ago.

JS: The one question | have, and | am really not trying to be contentious, | am asking. We were
looking at this Agreement for Judgment (referring to copy in hand) if we were going by this then |
look at the fact that the subdivision road was supposed to be done in two years.

KJ: And if you read this it says that if the subdivision road is not done then the subdivision should
not be going in.

JS: That is exactly my point. | read your thing and it made sense to me. Then | say, well if the
subdivision road was not done in two years then..

ASTJ: Are you suggesting that if Peter is playing hardball then we should too?

JS: | don't know, but | am suggesting that if we sent reminders that said hey, you have got to do
this and you didn't get it done, and like | said, not to be contentious, but if we are supposed to go
by the letter of the law here and if the road wasn’t done, then | would like to go back and say...
RF: What does that do?

JS: What it says is that he would have to get a special permit for a house over twenty-five
hundred square feet.

KJ: Because the subdivision is no longer valid, he didn't finish the road.

JS: Because he didn't follow the Agreement for Judgment.

RF: Wouldn't the first thing he had to do was to finish the road?

ASTJ: The real question here is...

KJ: That doesn't mean this doesn’t automatically mean that this doesn't apply here because it
says that it is null and void.



ASTJ: The real question is, are any of conditions we are likely to impase on Peter be happening if
Peter finished the road?

JS: No. That's what | don’t get. We have just asked him to finish the road. We are trying to work
with you. You have one thing to do to finish the road and still you don't...

RB: | raised the issue and then once | raised the issue. Of course | had forgotten this was tied up
from nineteen ninety-four until two thousand and two and it was grandfathered to nineteen ninety-
four. Actually it is very common.

JS: | actually learned something from that.

RB: | think you are right; that statute is very commonly applied.

KJ: It is.

RB: But, what was the reason | raised the issue was there have been several renditions of this
plan and Peter has adjusted his houses, ever so slightly, but every time he moved them it meant
that he had to go back to the Con. Com. to get a new Order of Conditions. There has been, one,
two, three; there has been several Orders of Conditions and all of them have been granted, but
that is a process and the plan that was submitted that | think was submitted for a special permit
did not quite match the one that is before the Con. Com. (referring to plan) This is the one that is
before the Con. Com. and it has all of, this is what Peter wants to do, and it actually includes all of
the requests of the Planning Board. Except there was a request that there was another
hammerhead here, which did not get done, and this was adjusted in compliance with the
Agreement for Judgment. The Fire Department looked at the plan and signed off on it.

JS: | thought we also wanted one here.

KJ: | wouldn't be too worried about this one here, because that is a driveway here.

RB: So, is there a reason why not to get the special permit from the Planning Board? We have
included everything you asked for.

KJ: | see no problems.

ASTJ: Yes, we are good to go.

RB: Great. | would rather not make waves. | think in the future though and it is a point | have
raised; these houses are just over twenty-five hundred square feet; like twenty-five hundred and
fifty square feet.

JS: But if you had known before hand you would have chopped off the fifty?

BH: Now does the twelve hundred foot cul-de-sac apply in a case like this?

ASTJ: This is a driveway. A cul-de-sac is a road.

BH: It is so contradictory.

ASTJ: No itis not. You could add this to the twelve hundred, so you don't want to make the
twelve hundred there. Look, the fact is it is possible to legally say that you can go more than
twelve hundred feet.

BH: There is more than one house on a lot here,

JS: It is a condominium | believe.

BH: | am just bringing this up for my own education. You have all obviously been through this
before.

ASTJ: Bill, the basis of the law is that it is obviously an arbitrary length, but the twelve hundred
feet, if you go past that then the length of driveways that can be added onto that can make the
whole strung together length and the number of people who will be egressing on that street will
be too many.

RB: | think the difference is that the driveway does not correlate to the number of houses where a
subdivision road does. A subdivision road is dictated by frontage.

RF: We were questioning: number one, on a typical driveway cross-section change bitcom to
limppact gravel; we wanted to see the roadway crowned in the cross-section.

KJ: Yes, have that.

RF: The second thing we wanted to see was to redesign the road in the southeast corner to a
sixty-degree angle...

JS: Limit the common area...

KJ: Yes, did that..

RF: We need a sixty foot to the centerline radius...Number three was a record of DPW
comments.

JS: | thought that was also the Fire Department comments?



ASTJ: | just saw that and it was signed off.

JS: That's all we wanted to see, the piece of paper that had that.

BH: If we have three houses on a lot, doesn’t our Bylaw require three hundred feet of frontage?
ASTJ: No.

RF: The other three things we asked about, number four... number five, the Fire Department
needs to sign off on the plan, number six, the condo association has to be on file with the
Planning Board.

KJ: The Fire Department sign off is there.

RB: Yes, it is right there, checked and approved.

JS: Yes, check.

RF: Obviously you don't have a maintenance agreement yet.

RB: We haven't gotten to the point where we finalized that yet.

JS: You are drafting that...

RB: Yes.

KJ: Well, we will want a copy of that once it is done.

RB: We will have to do that in order to sell these.

Due to the fact that the Board wanted to review the opinion of Town Counsel, Kopelman & Paige
regarding exceeding 2,500 square feet and to also have time to discuss the outcome of said
opinion and the questions, issues, concerns brought up during the Public Hearing, it was
determined that the Public Hearing would be continued until the next scheduled meeting.

Regular Planning Board Business

RF: Motion to adjourn the meeting.
ASTJ: | second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 11:05 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, February 15, 2006 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the
Town Library.

Presented by: /n{'i i&/\ Attested to:

Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary

. Holton, Clerk



Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, February 15, 2006

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:31 p.m. by Kim
Jarvis, Acting Chair.

Attendees: Bill Holton (BH), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Kim Jarvis (KJ), Michael Cataldo (MC)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener (MF)

Absent: Jay Sweet, Rob Fitzgibbon

Building Inspector’s Report

5 Riverview Road — Maureen Appleyard .

BS: I have one application which is just a review by the Board which is for 5 Riverview Road,
Maureen Appleyard for the addition on the right side rear of the house on the back of the one story
house. It has sign offs from B.O.H. and Con. Com. checked off on it that they don’t need to approve it
and it has DPW sign off that they have permission to hook into the sewer.

ASTJ: And we are reviewing it for what?

BS: Just for the one story addition.

The Board reviewed the plans.

BS: Unless you have any issues, that is all that I have.

MC: Did anything happen with Andrews the guy that was building about his barn?

MEF: That was Story Street right? He told Rob that to let the Board know that he was going to take care
of his barn.

MC: Was it Andrews Street.

MF: No, George Andrews, Story Street. He said he was taking care of it.

BS: I do have a few items of interest. 45 Forest Ave and the Board was asking about the driveway that
suddenly appeared.

MC: Jerome French.

BS: Paul Goodwin did get me a letter that said it was only a driveway. I will keep a copy on record.
BH: What is that?

MC: Next to Jerome French’s. It goes to the house on Forest Ave.

KJ: Any news about the house that was supposed to be turned down on Western Avenue, Eastern
Avenue?

BS: What house is that?

MC: The Feener’s house. We voted and allowed him to let him keep it as storage.

BS: Someone stirred that up and then all I did was hear about it.

AST]J: If someone doesn’t like the way something looks then the people are just going to have to pass
a design bylaw.

MC: Good luck.

BS: They wouldn’t go for that; I probably wouldn’t go for that. Maybe a historic district. There was

one on Rocky Neck that went on for years and then they were quite shocked that yes, they could
determine that.

BS: I have a question regarding Lowland Farms, Peter Van Wyck.
MF: My understanding is that the ANR was approved.



MC: We didn’t need to go through site plan review because it was grandfathered.

BS: He didn’t withdraw the site plan review?

ASTI: No, it was dropped.

MF: Here is the new thing; he is applying for an ANR. I have the application. He told me this on
Monday. I said to Russ Brown he should bring the application in for this meeting.

BS: I am going to get a decision on that right? I actually agree with their argument.

ASTIJ: We did too.

MF: Is he going to have to go through site plan review for each time he builds a dwelling over two
thousand five hundred square feet on Lowland Farms.

ASTIJ: No.
KJ: We still would need to approve the citing of the building during the building inspector’s report.

BS: I wanted to talk about the Kopelman & Paige’s decision regarding 31 Martin Street.

MC: The Richards.

BS: Yes. I read the decision and I am not sure I really agree with it

MC: She said because of our 6-4.2 ability it doesn’t really need to go through the Board of Appeals
since it is within our jurisdiction and we have the ability to approve it.

BS: I just thought it was a unique take on that. Is she going to send us something official on it?
MC: Yes. She will mail a hard copy of the decision.

BH: Mrs. Richards is coming in tonight isn’t she?

MC: Are the Rocky Hill Road people coming in here today?

MF: Yes.

MC: I would like to have legal counsel review this issue.

KJ: There is a lot they want to change hands.

MC: And they want to do it with an ANR.

KJ: The difficulty is that they want to do it with a non-conforming lot. The question is can they create
a non-coforming lot to complete the ANR process?

MC: My argument is, no.

BS: They would have to put it that it is a non-buildable lot.

MC: They could shift the line so that they would have one hundred and fifty feet of frontage or they
could deem it as a non-buildable lot and they said no.

BS: What I see is that the only two issues the Planning Board looks at if a lot is buildable is lot
frontage and lot area.

MC: The third one we need to look at is adequate access and in my opinion when we allowed that road
to be built we said that there could be no more than ten houses on the road. When they develop this lot,
no matter what their intent, they would create an eleventh lot.

BS: And that road was a subdivision?

MC: We waived the standards because there was an argument as to whether the road was public or
private.

BS: So that used to be Conomo Road?

MC: Yes.

BH: There is a fire gate.

MC: The decision was that anything over ten lots and the road would need to be modified.

BS: So they want to give this lot to Greenbelt right?

MC: They want to lot swap.

KJ: Greenbelt has an out parcel.

BS: So that parcel has no frontage on Rocky Hill Road.

KJ: It does.



The Board reviewed the plans that had been submitted to the Board.

AST]J: I was going through Ice House Lane yesterday. It wasn’t raining, but the snow was melting a
mile a minute. I can see their problem, but the problem is certainly not caused by the subdivision.
Actually, right here is the problem because the new drive comes in here and then the catch basin is
right there.

BS: This is Arielle Lane.

ASTI: No, this is Ice House. The catch basin is right here.

KJ: There is another one right here. If this were really causing that you would see erosion here.

31 Martin Street — Sara Richards (SR)

KJ: Our first item after the Building Inspector’s report was the decision from our legal counsel
regarding the property located at 31 Martin Street, Barry Richards. This was regarding the exchanging
of one piece of one lot to another lot and both lots are non-conforming. Upon discussion among the
board and documentation from legal counsel in writing it appears as if there are no issues with this
land transaction as long as it is stated that it is a 6-4.2 finding recognizing that the lots are non-
conforming,.

MC: If you prepare the ANR plan we will sign it.

BR: We have a plan.

ASTIJ: It has to be something done by a surveyor.

MC: Shouldn’t it be done by the owner?

BH: Yes, Todd should have it done.

MC: Basically what we are saying is that we don’t think there is anything stopping us from signing
such a plan.

SR: So you just want to see a actual surveyed plot plan of the actual lots and Todd is going to have to
have that done and he can be assured that you will sign off on it.

MC: Then it would be him coming to the Board applying for the ANR. Basically, it would be his
application and his survey.

SR: O.k.

MC: Whenever it is done, come on in.

ASTIJ: And when it is ready, give Mary-Ellen a call.

Public Hearing — Essex Park Drive — Peter Van Wyck (PVW)

KJ: Our next item, it is now 8:14, the continuation of the Public Hearing for Essex Park Drive. I would
like to now officially open the Public Hearing for the continuation of Essex Park Drive.

Due to the fact the correspondence was stamped confidential the Planning Board secretary did not
share the decision with others; only the Planning Board. The Planning Board did give the Planning
Board secretary to share the decision with the other people involved.

Andrew St. John reviewed the correspondence from Kopelman & Paige and paraphrased the letter
regarding their decision. Kopelman & Paige stated that Peter Van Wyck does have the right to grant
lot owners in the second subdivision the right to use the same (road). The letter went on to state that if
there were to be a dispute between the residents of the first subdivision and Peter Van Wyck that it
should be done privately.

KIJ: I have something I would like to mention. I went out there this weekend. I drove down Apple
Street and I drove on Turtleback Road. I made a few observations. One is that although Turtleback
Road is narrow and windy and has steep slopes it doesn’t appear to be any worse than Apple Street
and it has similar conditions to Apple Street. Apple Street is also steep and windy etc.; that’s an
observation. The other observation I made was that Turtleback Road is in very bad shape and that as
far as we know it was never completed to our satisfaction. I would like to propose to the board that




perhaps we not consider attaching a new subdivision to Turtleback Road until Turtleback Road has
been completed to our satisfaction and is not in a state that is in poor condition. If at the time it was
completed and the applicant would like to present a subdivision plan then we may consider such an

application.

ASTIJ: I concur.
MC: I agree. I am not surc that we are in any position to approve a new subdivision is off of a

substandard road and in its current condition it is a substandard road.

ASTI: Lets see if there are any comments from the public.

PVW: What are you saying is in poor condtion?

KJ: The road hasn’t been completed.

PVW: The only part I have to complete is the extension and that will be in the spring.

KJ: What the extension is connected to is in very bad shape. I would suggest that we not connect a
new subdivision on it and perhaps then that we need to get a new pavement overlay on it which is the
responsibility of the owners on it because they own the road.

PVW: I was planning on doing the whole thing, but the owners have not shown that they have interest
in seeing a different situation and then my position is that let the owners do it.

MC: That is nice of you to volunteer other people’s money to complete your work. How many years
has it been now?

PVW: I have to deal with the circle, no question.

MC: How many years now?

PVW: I said it was going to be done in the spring.

MC: You said that last spring.

RB: There is a final coat that is going on Turtleback Road Extension.

ASTIJ: And without the finish coat it has deteriorated significantly.

MC: The rest of Turtleback Road has deteriorated too.

PVW: And that has to be done by all of us.

RB: Then there is the original Turtleback Road.

KJ: Which you need to come into agreement with everybody and that is not our issue.

PVW: No, it is not ours; it is the association of people. It is all of our responsibility.

Agatha Zawaska (AZ), Turtleback Road: Not to repair after the installation of gas lines.

KJ: The repair of Turtleback Road, not the Extension, because the Extension is before the Planning
Board. Not the rest of Turtleback Road because it is a private issue.

ASTIJ: Except in so far in regards to a connection onto that road from that road which is not currently,
and appears to have not been in a very long time an other than substandard road. Approving a
subdivision off of the road appears not to be in the Town’s best interest.

MC: I think basically we have the ability to take what is out there today and take it into consideration
of what has been proposed as his new subdivision and decide what is adequate or not.

BH: I have been up there too and I concur and Russ, we are talking about the original Turtleback Road
and the first problem I see is if you go up the hill and go right to continue on you have to stop, back up
and drive around the corner.

MC: Where is that?

BH: Before you get to Peter’s.

MC: Regardless of what is said about this tonight, we should take any public comments and then close
the public hearing.

RB: I was going to offer that you can condition any approval regarding the upgrade of that road.
ASTJ: We would take that into consideration.

RB: I can respect that as far as the Extension that he has an obligation to finish but the existing road...
ASTJ: He has to be in agreement with the association about that road.

RB: No, he owns that road outright.



AST]J: Fine, he owns it he needs to fix it.

MC: We are at the point that we can close our hearing and make our decision. I am of the mind set that
we are not going to put conditional approvals on anything because we have been working with Peter
for so long I don’t want to put any kind of an extra complication into the process.

AST]I: Yes.

KJ: Agreed.

BH: Yes.

Jean Rainey, Turtleback Road: What you just said in regards to not needing additional approval and
yet what you just said about the first part of the road not being acceptable not being ready for
connection right now, would that lead to you denying the proposed plan?

ASTJ: There is no proposed plan yet. There have been a bunch of drawings floating around and Peter
is working to see if we would consider the connection. I think what you heard was our reluctance to
consider the connection until the issue of existing road have been completed and that there is
agreement with the users of the road.

Jean Rainey: I think along with everyone else that since August you have heard what we have to say
and we don’t have anything else.

Mike Dyer, Indian Rock Lane: The question I have is about the original Turtleback Road and was it
built to the town standards? I am speaking specifically about the width of that road and the grade
which goes down to Apple Street. I have gone down that many times. When it is wet or icy I worry
about that road; even when it is dry I worry about that road and it is a very hairy intersection. If you
would talk about the road construction.

BH: I can comment on that because it goes back to 1978 I believe when I was on the board. The grade
exceeds the specifications by about four percent. It was six percent when we began the subdivision.
When we looked at it originally it was around nine, nine and a half.

Mike Dyer: Did it get a variance at the time? How did it wind up like that?

BH: Because we didn’t have a Clerk of the Works.

PVW: I think we did go by what was acceptable in the 1950’s and 60’s.

BH: I don’t think so Peter, I don’t think there is a spec anywhere that calls for an acceptable nine
percent grade.

AST]: This is speculation Mike, I don’t think we are in a position to answer this question.

Mike Dyer: My comment to the Planning Board that as a concerned citizen that roadway safety is not
disregarded and I think you need to take traffic safety into consideration.

AST]J: I am not sure you are aware of it but one of the first comments we made to Mr. Van Wyck was
that we were going to require a traffic study.

Jean Rainey: Can you be more specific regarding road standards?

MC: I feel that if he is going to be putting in additional amounts of traffic due to the subdivision that
we would have to go back and look back at the width of the road, I don’t know if you can ask him to
bring back a three percent grade to the road, but I would believe we would ask for guardrails and
lighting.

KJ: One point I would like to make is that there is a lot of concern about people driving down
Turtleback Road and hitting this grade. In the course of this discussion, what no one has mentioned is
that if we have a connection from Turtleback Road and off of this new subdivision off of Western
Avenue then that would then provide a safe means of access onto the streets of Essex without having
to go through that intersection during dangerous conditions. Just a comment.

BH: The only way to assure that is to make sure it is a one way street.

KJ: I am not saying that; I am just saying that having another way to access the subdivision may deter
the flow of traffic.

ASTIJ: I am not sure that would change my mind about the alternate access.



KJ: I am not suggesting that, what I am saying that is Mike made the comment about altering the
existing grade and I don’t know if we can do that, but in response to that, there could be another means
of egress that would meet the requirements of a subdivision road.

ASTJ: Until we have a good traffic study [ am not going to make that determination.

PVW: What I want to do is to get the Town Counsel comment. Now I am going to put before the
board with just a single access off of Essex Park Drive. We can look at it and toss it around and see if
you like it. However, it requires that a longer than twelve hundred foot street be allowed.

MC: We have already been that route and we told you that it is not an acceptable option.

ASTJ: We did start there and I think with the present discussion we may have gone further.

MC: Motion to close the public hearing for the Preliminary Hearing of a Subdivision located at Essex
Park Drive at 8:40 p.m.

AST]J: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Lowland Farms — ANR Application — Peter Van Wyck (PVW), Russ Brown (RB)

RB: This shows the final subdivision that we would like to proceed with and all of the proposed units
are shown.

RB: There are three lots now; he is going to go to six total lots.

ASTIJ: I have two lots four?

BH: This does not change lot three at all.

RB: Lots one, two and three do not change at all.

ASTIJ: So you are proposing how many dwellings total?

ASTIJ: Now you are just cutting out lots five and six?

RB: Yes.

BH: Is it safe to say you are going to have three on each lot?

RB: Not necessarily. Really, what lots one, two and three are looking at is three houses each. Lot five
may have two; one on lot six and a special permit for lot four because he wants to do twelve units in a
cluster.

MC: Is that eighteen total?

RB: There will be twenty-four total units on a seventy-acre parcel. The ANR is to create lots five and
six. Each has adequate frontage.

KJ: Any discussion from the board?

The Planning Board reviewed the ANR plan submitted.

MC: What was the ANR we approved last year?

RB: That was for the existing lots; one, two, three and four.

The Planning Board dccided to accept the application and the plans for the proposed ANR.

35 Rocky Hill Road — Joe Small, Hancock Engineering
The Planning Board approved the ANR application and signed the Mylar.

The Mylar for the previously approved ANR for 90 Apple Street was signed.

MC: Motion to approve the meeting minutes of December 7, 2005 and January 4, 2006 as amended.

KJ: I second the motion.
All in favor?
Aye.



Motion passed unanimously.

Regular Business
Mail
Invoices

BH: Motion to adjourn the meeting.
MC: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Next library meeting is set for Wednesday, February 22, 2006 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Town Library..

Presented by: Wﬂ&m__ Attested to: 2@2{&% ;
Mary-Ellen L. Feener, Secretary L.W. Holton, Cler!




Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, February 22, 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:35 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Andrew St. John (ASTJ) Kim Jarvis (KJ),
Bill Holton (BH)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Absent: Jay Sweet

Public Hearing — Open Space Residential Design (OSRD)
RF: The hearing is called to order; my name is Rob Fitzgibbon, Chairman of the Essex Planning Board.

The first item of business is that we are going to discuss the Open Space Residential Design. This is
the second public hearing we have had on this subject. What I will do is talk about some of the changes
we have done since our last public hearing on this topic, then go through a basic overview of what the
document, what it is and what it is supposed to do, so on and so forth.

Then I am going to address some of the issues that were raised at the last public hearing and then
we are going to open the floor for public comments. The draft is available with Sally, the Town Clerk and
there are copies available for people tonight at the meeting. The draft has gone through sixteen (16)
iterations and we have had a lot of wonderful people give their comments and feedback and so on and so
forth, and that has been great.

Basically, one of the major changes that has been done since the last public hearing is that this
proposal will no longer be part of the Subdivision Rules and Regulations, it will now be part of Section 6
of the Zoning By-Laws. What that means is that we have changed the numbering system on the OSRD
draft to reflect this change, so it would be a new section. One of the other major changes we did is
regarding the Open Space Requirement, section 6-14.09, Number 6, addressing the question as to where
the protected land would go. Originally there were three choices, now there are two. The Town of Essex
has been removed as on option for maintaining the open space and it is no longer an option. The land
now has to go to a nonprofit organization or a corporation or a trust owned jointly or in common by the
owners of the lots within the OSRD.

The OSRD is a means to be a variant of subdivision control. It allows you to preserve more open
space. In essence it is quid pro quo, this for that. Everyone benefits: the developer gets density increases
in the number of lots and the town and the people get more open space. It is considered to be a very
good way to preserve the character of a rural town, while at the same time allowing for growth. I will get
more into the benefits later on.

(Referring to visual aides) This is a traditional subdivision. It is a cul-de-sac with separate lots. With
this traditional subdivision you go with the existing by-laws with no consideration of the topography or
the environment. The OSRD sets aside fifty (50) percent of the developable land as open space. What an
OSRD does is identify the conservation areas and the developable areas. What we would say is, 0.k. what
part would we like to save and what part would we like to develop, while identifying primary conservation
areas, secondary conservation areas. Unlike conventional subdivisions, which focus on frontage and other
requirements, the OSRD shrinks a development by the fifty (50) percent that is set-aside as upland. That
is it basically in a nutshell,

The actual process is still the same as the current process for a subdivision. The design for the lots
are what I would say is more logical. We require that we have a pre-application process with the
developer. We would say, ‘come in and lets have a chat about what we can do,” we would discuss the
plans while looking at a sketch. Then we would have a site visit and we would still proceed as usual. One
of the things I wanted to point out is that the number of units is determined by what is allowed under
conventional rules. The idea isn't that the developer must decrease the number of units they can build
under the conventional rules and regulations. The topography is taking into consideration first; a
conventional way was to look at the lots first.

The OSRD is optional; a developer does not have to do this process. There are some density bonuses.
The requirements are; you need five (5) plus acres, the minimum lot size are ten thousand (10,000)
square feet, you have fifty percent (50%) of the required setbacks. So on a conventional plan you had a
set back of twenty-five (25) feet, with the OSRD you would need half of that footage. Fifty percent of the




set back of twenty-five (25) feet, with the OSRD you would need half of that footage. Fifty percent of the
uplands is set aside for open space. The perks are if a developer agrees to set aside sixty percent (60%)
of the uplands then they could build two more houses. Also, if a developer sets aside two units for 40b,
low to moderate housing, then they can have two more units. The maximum houses you can have is
twenty percent of the basic maximum yield. For example, (referring to chart) if the basic maximum yield
is twenty units, than twenty-four is the maximum number of units you can build. The owners themselves
get a property that has a more neighborhood feel and the community gets more open space. The idea is
the layout is friendlier, promoting a neighborhood feel.

I wanted to address some of the questions that were raised at the last public hearing. One of the
questions was, common septic systems. From Glen Gibbs, Ipswich Town Planner, the common septic
systems work fine for OSRD cluster developments. We obtained some great information from CIiff Pearce,
who is the Planning Board Chairman for the Town of Rowley. One of the things that Cliff told us is that
the shared systems are subject to DPH monitoring, which does not exist for individual systems. What that
means is that if you had a problem with the shared system there is more likelihood to have that problem
repaired. Currently, there is no monitoring system for repairs to an individual system until the owner sells
them. An owner can live with a failed system until it sells. OSRD shared systems tend to be located on
the best soil of the site, and away from wetland buffer zones. For example, in an ORD planned
development in Rowley that has two connected townhouses on each lot, they have a pre-treatment
facility which greatly extends the life of the systems and the leeching field. What I would like to point out
is that not every OSRD development would have shared systems. In the last fifteen years there has been
tremendous advances in septic technology. Subdivisions can have their own treatment plants on site. Our
own Town of Essex Board of Health Administrator, Elaine Wozny, has not expressed any reservations
regarding shared septic systems.

Another question that came up at the last public hearing was regarding property values. An OSRD
similar to this (referring to visual aide) is people will say, ‘oh my God, you have smaller lots, and smaller
lots must be worth less and we don’t want that now because we need to raise our tax base.” What we
found out was that is not the case. For example, in the OSRD development in the town of Newbury,
Caldwell Farms, the townhouses start at six hundred thousand dollars ($600,000) and go up to eight
hundred thousand dollars ($800,000). Mind you conventional style homes in Newbury start at the price
range of five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000). The interesting thing is that the OSRD units start at a
higher price versus the conventional units. The source for this information was Sue Moses, a planner in
Newbury. The Caldwell Farm has over sixty units for owners who are over fifty-five years old and they
are always bringing in a source of revenue for the town. Another interesting benefit for OSRD
developments is that they tend to be developed for over fifty-five housing and what is interesting about
that is that typically people over fifty-five years old no longer have small children that would attend public
school which in turn could be a burden on the current tax base.

Another question was would the value of properties in an OSRD development depreciate. There was a
study done in Amherst that stated that units in an OSRD development appreciate at a twelve percent
(12%) rate higher than conventional subdivision units. Our source for that information is Andrea Cooper,
who works for the state of Massachusetts, the Department of Environmental Affairs. What Glen Gibbs
noticed is that houses that built in an OSRD development initially are assessed at a lower value than
conventional properties. However, then over time, they seem to appreciate to greater values than those
built in what is considered to be standard subdivisions. The appreciation value is good.

Cliff Pearce found no evidence of the decline of value of the units. He also pointed out that the typical
OSRD townhouses bring in substantial tax revenue with no cost to the town.

One of the other interesting things is that with OSRD due to the smaller infrastructure, the costs for
the infrastructure is less because you are not building as much road. What other towns do is that they do
interesting thing with townhouses and condominium. An OSRD does not need to be small houses.

A couple of more things and then I will open the meeting floor up for comments. I wanted to point
out was that one of the comments we heard was that, ‘all Essex needs is our poor soil which will protect
us from development’, what we found from the Executive Office for the Department of Environmental
Affairs is that combined with the septic system technology and the changes that are soon to come
regarding Title V requirements, and the government changes that is going to happen, what it boils down
to is that the state of Massachusetts is going to tighten the Title V regulations because it found that
towns are misusing Title V as a growth control rather than using Growth Management tools. It may
actually end up being easier for developers to build developments in Essex.

That is basically it with the comments we have received. Let me open it up to comments from the
citizens on the floor.
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B.J. Frye, Apple Street: You spoke about more units for Open Space. One of the things that I have been
talking about from the beginning is traffic. Out of every one of those units come two cars. You can see it
when it is right in your face. I am seeing it for Lowland Farms on Apple Street. The traffic on the street
has increased horrifically and we haven't even got the big bomb yet, it is coming. I don‘t know what you
can do to control the traffic. It would be the same number of cars, but when you get to the density
bonus stuff, then you are allowing more houses that will have more autos. That doesn’t mean I am
knocking what your plan is, but definitely the bonus thing is going to make more cars and this is a
serious, serious problem.

RF: I think to address your comments, BJ, you raise a very, very good point. The way that the increased
traffic would be addressed in the OSRD system is that basically we would start off with the pre-
application conference and work with the developer. Would every unit have a two-car garage? Where is
the site? Is it near downtown? There will be the opportunity for the Planning Board to talk to the
developer beforehand. As with our regular subdivision applications, the plan is distributed for review and
the board can require a traffic study and there will be a public hearing as well. I think that a lot of traffic
impact will depend on the location of the site. For example, if it is located on Apple Street or if it is
located along Route 133. The number of units, the type of units and so on and so forth, all will make
differences. There are ways for us, controls for us, to handle the traffic if it rises to become an issue. We
can't offer a subdivision by-law that states that no one can have cars.

BJ Frye: I realize that, but it will be a problem from now on as the world becomes smaller. I dont know
how Turtleback Road was restricted to twelve (12) houses, but that was for different reasons because of
the road length and then Turtleback Road Extension and then the new planning board restricted the
extension to five houses. You have the right to limit the number of houses. There is nothing that restricts
the number of cars the houses may have.

RF: We refer to them as units because you could have two townhouses attached.

BJ: When you have your traffic studies, does a traffic study ever limit the number of houses?

BH: We will be having traffic studies galore.

BJ Frye: Everywhere, The narrower roads for the subdivisions can't be changed.

BH: Your question regarding the bonus units is a good one. Keep in mind that it is a twenty percent
bonus. So it is something that can have control and then with a traffic study we would have information
to use,

RF: What you are raising are valid questions. However, what you are bringing forward is something of a
macro concern regarding the growth of Essex and how does Essex handle the increases in traffic that it
has seen in the last ten years and will continue on seeing in the future. What do we do about that? There
are probably other things we can do as we look at subdivisions and there may be other things we can do,
for example, parking lots, increased public transportation. The issue you raised is a much larger issue.
What we noticed at the last public hearing is that people thought the OSRD is a ‘growth prohibition tool’.
I like to think that it neither helps nor hinders growth. It tries to keep the town character and keep more
open space. It can also do good things to increase the town to increase the over fifty-five housing and to
increase the low to moderate housing while continuing to grow while making more efficient use of streets
and what have you,

Scottie Robinson, Turtleback Road: I have a letter from Martha Hoar. She wanted to be here, but she had
another obligation. (Scottie Robinson read the letter from Martha Hoar.) “"Dated February 22, 2006, To
the Essex Planning Board, I have read the proposed Open Space Residential Design Bylaw which you
propose for Essex, and attended the Planning Board's recent open meeting at which public comments
were solicited. As a member of the Essex Open Space Committee I became familiar with the OSRD/Green
Neighborhoods project over the past several years as presented at the Mass. Association of Conservation
Commissions” annual conference and at other workshops in Essex County. I believe it to be a useful tool
for our town as we work to maintain Essex’s traditional character in the face of increasing development
pressure. It will allow a piece of land to carry the same number of units as our present requirements
without sacrificing favorite views, wildlife habitat and historic or natural features that Essex citizens have
come to value. Look at some of the post-WWII developments in Essex and neighboring towns and
imagine how much better they might look if OSRD had been available when they were built. The Essex
Planning Board has worked hard to adapt and tailor this concept to Essex’s situation and needs. I feel
strongly that this proposed Bylaw is a good thing for our Town’s future. It will guide development in a
way that we will all be proud to live with. Sincerely, Martha F. Hoar.”

RF: Any other comments from the floor,

BJ Frye: I would also like to add a written comment from Martha.” I think you have all worked so hard
and done such a good job and it isn't an easy job. I was reading that last paragraph that was on the list
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of Martha'’s changes and it says, all together I think you have got yourselves an excellent document.
Obviously, a lot of work has gone into it and I think it is highly appropriate for Essex right now. Dearly
needed with developers circling our town. My congratulations to you for being so active and good luck
with getting this passed at Town Meeting.”

RF: Is there any comments from the board?

No response.

RF: I would like to adjourn this public hearing. Thank you.

Public Hearing — Proposed Additions to the Current Town of Essex Zoning, Chapter 6

The Planning Board reviewed the proposed zoning by-law additions. One citizen was in attendance for
this public hearing, Bruce Fortier.

Mr. Fortier, the Planning Board members, and the Building Inspector discussed in an open forum the
areas that the Planning Board are proposing to make additions to what is not clear or defined in the
Zoning By-Law, Chapter 6.

In the past Mr. Fortier was a member on the Essex Planning Board and he is knowledgeable of zoning
issues and the reasoning for the zoning by-laws written in the past when he was a member of the
Planning Board. He made numerous suggestions to the current planning board regarding what was
proposed. For an hour the Planning Board, the Building Inspector and Mr. Fortier reviewed each proposed
zoning requirement.

It was decided that the public hearing should be closed and that the issues brought forward by Mr.
Fortier and the new ideas generated by the Planning Board and the Building Inspector will be reflected in
a new zoning chart that will be presented at the next scheduled meeting of the Planning Board on March

1, 2006.

RF: Motion to adjourn the meeting.

ASTJ: I second the motion.

All in favor?

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 9:55 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, March 1, 2006 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the T.0.H.P.
Burnham Library.

. ) 0 /4 _
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Town of Essex Planning Board
Minutes
Wednesday, March 1, 2006 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Burnham Town Library in Essex and was called to order at 7:44 p.m.
by Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair.

Attendees: Michael Cataldo (MC), Rob Fitzgibbon (RF), Andrew St. John (ASTJ), Bill Holton (BH), Kim
Jarvis (KJ)

Building Inspector: Bill Sanborn (BS)

Secretary: Mary-Ellen L. Feener

Absent: Jay Sweet

Building Inspector’s Report

89 Choate Street - Mark & Ingrid Renzi

BS: First permit is just a review for 89 Choate Street; I don’t believe any action needs to be taken. It is to
add two additions to the existing structure. Both additions will conform. One is small and the other is a
little bit larger. They do have all the approvals of the Fire Department, BOH, Con. Com.,DPW is not
required. There will be a master bedroom suite, a family room, a master bath and a half bath,

The Board reviewed the plans.

24 Maple Street — Laura Doyle

BS: The owner wants to build a two family property on a vacant lot. The lot is located on the corner of
Maple Street. It is seventy-one acres; 31,110 square feet on a road that existed prior to 1972. The
application has the approval of the B.O.H., Con. Com., DPW and the Fire Department.

The Board reviewed the plans. The Board discussed the lot size and the fact that single family and two
family properties have the same dimensional and zoning requirements.

Also it was noted that as a two family one of the two units could have no more than two bedrooms.
MC: Motion to approve the application for a building permit for Laura Doyle of 24 Maple Street for the
construction of a two-family house that will be two thousand square feet in size. Finding it has received
approval from the B.0.H., Con. Com. and the Fire Department and it meets all the Bylaw requirements of
the Town of Essex. The application has the required approval and that it meets all of the Bylaw
Requirements of the Town of Essex.

ASTJ: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye,

Motion passed unanimously.

210R Western Avenue — Rosemary & Denis Burnham

BS: The owners want to remove an existing two and half car garage and then rebuild the garage on the
existing footprint. Application has the approval of B.O.H., Con. Com. and the DPW.

The Board reviewed the plot plan and discussed the location of the home and the garage.

RF: I make a motion to approve the building permit application to for the reconstruction for a two point
five car garage placed on the existed footprint for Rosemary & Denis Burnham of 210 Rear Western
Avenue finding that it meets all of the Bylaws of the Town of Essex.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

24, Lot 50 — Joseph Parady

The application is for the new construction of a 24 x 16, eight-foot high duck blind that does have
approval from the Con. Com.

The Board reviewed Essex Bylaw 6-10.2.8 regarding duck blinds.

BH: Would it be appropriate for us to ask Mr. Parady to come in to a meeting to discuss this with us?
MC: I think that would be a great idea.
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BS: The applicant’s intent is definitely for hunting.

MC: If I see ten people out there in the summer time drinking beer and we have angry citizens because
we allowed a duck blind to be built, we should make sure his intent is to build a duck blind.

KJ: If he says it is a duck blind we are going to require him to say it is a duck blind?

BH: Yes.

KJ: Aren’t we saying we are requesting he verifies he is building a duck blind by the sketch he submits for
the building of the duck blind?

BH: I would like to see the sketch of what he is building.

BS: I would go along with providing a plan to show what it is going to look like but what you have to
remember is that when people put down on the application that it is going to be a duck blind, you have
to be very careful you are not assuming it is anything else.

ASTJ: We're not.

MC: Due to the lack of clarity in the application can't we ask them to come in?

BS: If the application says it is a duck blind, I would caution against accusing someone of something else.
ASTJ: We are not accusing anyone of anything.

RF: Can we invite someone from Con. Com.?

MC: Yes.

BS: The Con. Com. has approved it.

ASTJ: I would be interested in finding out what the Con. Com. has to say, let’s look to invite them.

BH: Motion to request that Mr. Parady is asked to attend a meeting and to discuss with us his intent and
to present a sketch.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

The Building Inspector will contact Mr. Parady and request he attend the next Planning Board meeting.

64 Eastern Avenue — Sigrid Olson and Liz Claiborne

The Building Inspector updated the Planning Board and asked if they had any feedback regarding a
question that was proposed to him that evening during the his business hours. A real estate sales agent
approached him regarding the purchase of the lot located at 64 Eastern Avenue and inquired if they
would be allowed a change of use. The buyer wants to employ twenty people, there are four acres that
are buildable and there does exist a parking area for fifteen to twenty cars. The owner would also like to
build a home on the lot. The Board replied that they would be willing to entertain an application and
stated that they believed the proposed change of use would be a good idea.

A Board member brought forth the question regarding the property on Western Avenue owned by Guerin
to the Building Inspector and the condition of the building as well as the property that is owned by Frank
Friend located at 6 Main Street.

BS: The owner is working on the property and within the past year he has had a hardship that has
delayed the progress, he is working on the property.

63 Main Street — Brigit Venti
The Building Inspector will be mailing a certified letter regarding the fact that she has yet to obtain a
change of use permit for the business she is operating at the property and that she must do so

immediately.

Zoning Chart
The Board and the Building Inspector discussed the zoning chart. The Board decided that they would

present the chart without the additions as the article for the warrant for the Town Meeting.

RF: Motion to approve as an article for the warrant for the annual Essex Town Meeting the insertion of a
chart titled Dimensional Requirements. The chart will be inserted as a new section 6-6.1.A at the
beginning of Section 6-6 Land Use Regulations in the Zoning Bylaws of the Town of Essex. Said chart to
reflect precisely what exists in Section 6-6.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.



» Arielle Lane - Drafted a letter as an official stand of the PB regarding the
completion of the work and forwarded it to Rob for his input.

Board to review and sign.
Mike
» Contacted K & P for the following: A formal written decision regarding 31 Martin
Street, Barry and Sara Richards and he contacted Brendhan Zubricki requesting
permission to contact K & P regarding their input of Lowland Farms. Inform
Board of outcome.
Bill
» Wrote the following: An Approval Letter for Lowland Farms and an Approval
letter for 82 Eastern Avenue for Board to review.
Board to review and sign.
Andrew
» Took pictures of Turtleback Road to present during Essex Park discussion.

» Master Plan to present at a future meeting.

» Drafted article for warrant regarding OSRD and preparation for March 6"
deadline.

» Drafted article for warrant regarding Zoning Chart and preparation for March 6™
deadline.
Board to Vote at 3-1-06 meeting.

10:30 p.m. - Meeting Adjourned



Motion passed unanimously.

Lowland Farms
Mike Cataldo contacted Kopelman and Paige, legal counsel for the Town of Essex, regarding the question

which was presented by the legal representation for Peter Van Wyck, Russ Brown. The question was
when the approval for the subdivision was granted by the Board in 1997 were the then bylaws ‘frozen’;
thus current bylaws and zoning requirements do not pertain to the development regarding the necessity
of having site plan review for buildings which exceed 2,500 square feet.

The ANR for Lowland Farms was signed. Russ Brown will bring the Mylar to the Board for their signatures
the next time the Board officially meets.

Essex Park Drive
ASTJ: 1 like the idea of connecting streets in general. I would say I am concerned about the impact of

traffic onto Apple Street.
The Board reviewed the requirements for a preliminary plan. It was decided that Rob Fitzgibbon for the
Board to review at the next meeting would draft a letter with the recommendations discussed.

The Board also explained to Peter Van Wyck when he approached the Board regarding a different topic
that the discussion regarding Essex Park Drive was not a Public Hearing and if Mr. Van Wyck would like
to discuss a different topic that the request and/or concern should be written and presented to the

Planning Board secretary.

Arielle Lane

Rob Fitzgibbon will write a letter that will be presented to the concerned abutters. Rob will also contact
Kathy Benevento due to the Board's questions regarding the different type of accounts. They would like
clarification regarding the term bond in regards to Arielle Lane. The invoice for the remaining balance for
the subdivision accounts was not signed due to the questions raised. The As Built was not signed.

OSRD
RF: Motion to approve the article for the warrant for the annual Essex Town Meeting which states that

the Town of Essex amend the current Zoning Bylaws of the Town of Essex by inserting the following new
Section 6-14 entitled Open Space Residential Development into Chapter VI of the Zoning Bylaws and any
subsequent sections accordingly, or act on anything relative thereto.

BH: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

Regular Planning Board Business
KJ: Motion to approve the meeting minutes for Wednesday, December 7, 2005 and I also move that we

approve the meeting minutes for February 22, 2005 as amended.
MC: I second the motion.

All in favor.

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously.

RF: Motion to adjourn.

MC: I second the motion.

All in favor,

Aye.

Motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 10:21 p.m.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, March 15, 2006 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the T.0.H.P.
Burnham Library.
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Selectmen/Planning Board Meeting March 13, 2006
PUBLIC HEARING

Present: Jeffrey D. Jones, Chair; Mark W. Lynch and A. Raymond Randall, Jr.

Also: Brendhan Zubricki, Town Administrator - Pat Laskowski, Assistant to Board.
Present from the Planning Board: Rob Fitzgibbon, Chair, William Holton, Kim Jarvis,
Andrew St. John and Jay Sweet. Also, Town resident, Joseph Walker.

At 7:30 p.m. Chairman Jones said he would entertain a motion to call the Public Hearing
to order on behalf of the members of the Board of Selectmen and the Planning Board for
the purpose of holding a Public Hearing to discuss and receive public input relative on
the Town’s overall community development strategy including a proposal to replace the
current Senior Center with a new modular building on Pickering Street. The motion was
moved, seconded and unanimously Voted. The Chairman introduced the aforementioned
members and turned the meeting over to Town Administrator, Brendhan Zubricki.

In conjunction with one of the requirements of the DHCD grant application, Mr. Zubricki
passed around a sign-up sheet in order to record the names of those individuals present
this evening who, in addition to the aforementioned Board members and staff, were
representing either themselves as interested residents or on behalf of an interested
organization (indicated in parenthesis following their names) as follows: Roger Lander,
Walter and Effie Andrews (Council on Aging); Michelle Grant, Georgeanne Lane, Susan
Kane, Kim Reed, Tammy Harrell and James Wilson (Girl Scouts and Boy Scouts); Gloria
Story, Karin Symmes and Priscilla Doucette (Senior Citizen’s Club); Thayne Symmes,
David Elwell, Margaret Nelson, Irene Hayes, Jean Ball, and Roger Ball; Evelyn Hickey
(Friends of the Council on Aging); Rosemarie Carr and Arlene Pizzo (Sr. Travel Club)
Robert Coviello and Kurt Wilhelm (Essex Historical Commission); Cathy Hoog (Essex
Housing Authority); Marilyn Klypka Simpson and Ann Cameron (Essex Youth
Commission); Gordon Martin (Finance Committec) and David Lane, Town Moderator.
Not signed in but present, Julio Chuy, Gloucester Daily Times reporter, James Mulcahy,

and Sandra Pelkie-MacIntyre (COA).

Mr. Zubricki opened his remarks by confirming that each individual in attendance this
evening was given a copy of the proposed Town of Essex Community Development
Strategy (CDS). He explained what the State guidelines required and how strategy would
be evaluated. Mr. Zubricki advised, for informational purposes, that the Town went
through a process, beginning approximately two plus years ago, called the Community
Development Planning process during which a number of public forums were held to
discuss housing, economic development, natural resources, and open space planning
themes. A $30,000 grant, he said, allowed the Town to employ the services of the
Metropolitan Area Planning Council who assisted the Town in holding public workshops
resulting in the development of the first real tangible planning document that the Town
ever had. He commented that the CDS document continues where the Community
Development Plan left off and proposes a variety of ideas for actual implementation. Mr.
Zubricki continued that it is a prerequisite of the Department of Housing and Community
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Development (DHCD) grant process that there be a document setting forth prioritized
community development needs and proposing a formal plan intended to accomplish
specific goals in the Town. As such, Mr. Zubricki confirmed that the Town is now
seeking to begin to implement the ideas set forth in the Community Development Plan.
In addition, he noted that a new need to replace the Town’s senior center emerged
subsequent to the production of the Community Development Plan. With the above in
mind, he presented a summarized overview on the proposed CDS document which
follows in its entirety.
Goals and Objectives
The goals of the Town of Essex Community Development Strategy (CDS) are
several-fold: First, the CDS is intended to crystallize community-based planning
and priority setting from past efforts in order that those needs identified as being
most critical may be addressed by appropriate project funding and/or
implementation. Since past planning efforts were intended to develop a
comprehensive prioritization of community planning needs and projects over a
broad spectrum of planning themes, the CDS will ensure that public resources at
the local, State, and Federal levels are directed at high priority issues.

Second, the CDS will draw upon the prioritized needs noted above and will
outline a plan of action intended to accomplish specific goals that will positively
impact the community. Implementation of specific projects and activities to
accomplish specific goals will require a comprehensive, integrated approach to
ensure that each action supports the overall planning direction and desired
character of the community.

Third, the CDS will demonstrate how the community’s priorities are consistent
with the Commonwealth’s Sustainable Development Principles such as promoting
compact development; expanding housing opportunities; revitalizing brownfields
and abandoned buildings; implementing EO 418 Community Development Plans;
protecting open space; and preserving working natural landscapes.

Scope and Outlook

The CDS is calibrated to what the Town may expect to accomplish over the next
three to five-year period and will be updated from time to time as priority projects
are completed and secondary priorities take center-stage or as new priorities
emerge based on changing circumstances, conditions, or public input. The CDS
should be considered a “living” document.

Approach. Content. and Format

The most comprehensive planning effort to date in the Town of Essex has been
the EO 418 Community Development Plan (CDP) process — a community-based
needs assessment and planning tool aimed at capturing and prioritizing
meaningful planning goals with the input and assistance of a diverse public
audience. The CDP, coupled with other planning efforts and implementation
projects such as the Town’s Open Space Plan (OSP); a recent Public Works
Economic Development (PWED) grant; a recent Community Development
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Action Grant (CDAG); a recent Brownfields grant; and a soon-to-be-implemented
intermodal transportation project (Route 133 Reconstruction Project) serve to
well-demonstrate a truly community-driven priority setting process of late. Each
of these tools and implementation vehicles are replete with input from and the
support of the general public and Town officials alike. The CDP incorporated
multiple public forums and workshops to create an overall roadmap as a place to
start and projects that have since been completed have begun to weave the fabric
of integrated planning desired by Essex. The CDS is part of the natural
progression in the Town’s community development program and brings actual
implementation of the CDP (a publicly-funded and State-approved process) to the
forefront. A portion of the language found in this CDS is taken directly from the
CDP and assertions made herein are supported in great detail by that document.

The CDS was first presented and discussed at a public hearing on March 13,
2006. The hearing was intended to highlight the overall planning status and
future community development thrust in the Town and to specifically receive
input regarding a newly-emerged need — the replacement of the Town’s existing
Senior Center. The document is organized by highlighting the top priorities in
each of four planning themes in a fashion similar to the CDP (themes include
Natural Resources and Open Space, Housing, Economic Development, and
Transportation). Also, included in each theme are projects that have already been
completed, projects that will soon begin, and/or initiatives that have been tried
and have failed - in order to provide the best picture of planning goals and actual
follow-up actions intended to advance community goals on a variety of fronts. As
a final synthesis, the CDS concludes with a prioritized list of projects drawn from
the various themes that the Town intends to undertake in order to address

community development goals.

Top Issues within Plannine Themes

Natural Resources and Open Space

Protection of specific natural resource and open space areas was prioritized in the
CDP and the top three protection initiatives have been identified as a reasonable
focus over the next three to five years. The Town’s approach to this theme is
primarily to acquire important properties using Town and/or private conservation
organization funds to the extent possible. The kind of efforts outlined below are
very much supported by the Town’s Open Space Plan as well.

Hardy's Hatchery/Vitale/Benotti Parcels. The Hardy Hatchery land contains
Priority Sites of Rare Species Habitat, Endangered Species Habitat, Supporting
Natural Landscape and wetlands designations. The Benotti parcel contains
wetlands and Supporting Natural Habitat. Recently, the Hardy’s Hatchery site
was sold and was previously under an agricultural restriction. However,
unfortunately, neither the Town nor a local conservation group had sufficient
funds to purchase the site outright. The Town worked with the local conservation
group to attempt to negotiate and purchase a conservation restriction that would
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survive the sale but those efforts were unsuccessful. The goal was to utilize a
conservation restriction to preserve the character of this historic working
landscape and open space. The Town is once again bringing to the voters the
potential adoption of the Community Preservation Act (CPA) so that future
potential sales regarding similar properties may be considered by the Town by
exercise of the Town’s right of first refusal (among other uses of CPA funds).

The South Essex Woods parcels, including the following lots:

A) The approximately 9-acre Parsonage lot that was given to a local church
in1710. The Manchester Essex Community Trust (MECT) owns land just to
the north of it and the church owned parcel is exempt from MGL 40-A. This
is a key piece of land to the effort by MECT to assemble and protect the South
Essex Woods, as it is centrally located. It is a Priority Site for Species Habitat
and Core Habitat as well.

B) Various town owned tax title parcels of about 20-acres in total. These tax
delinquent lands are mostly wetlands, Core Habitat and Priority Sites of Rare
Species Habitat areas.

C) Maple Swamp area of about 50-acres. This is potential tax-title land that
contains wetlands, Core Habitat and Priority Species of Rare Habitat
designations.

Alewife Brook Buffer between Pond Street and Essex Park or from Library
to Chebacco Lake. This area contains Supporting Habitat for Anadromous Fish,
is in the town's Wellhead Protection Area, provides Supporting Natural
Landscape, wetlands and Core Habitat.

Housing

According to the CDP, young families and senior populations are particularly
burdened and in light of current wait lists for subsidized housing units, the need
will likely increase in the future. Additional efforts are needed to meet their
needs, along with the needs of all income groups for a greater diversity of housing
types to choose from in the future. Essex has a documented need for more senior
and handicapped accessible affordable housing. Essex can expect significant
growth in empty-nesters and, later, early seniors.

With the above in mind, it will be necessary for the Town to approach the future
by considering strong senior planning efforts that will be bolstered by working
closely with the Council on Aging and by providing a quality Senior Center that
will enable the senior population to congregate and to plan and speak with a
common voice. The present Senior Center (known as the Scout House/Council
on Aging Center) was, subsequent to the CDP process, deemed by the Building
Inspector to require a variety of spot-fixes just to allow for continued occupancy.
Those small items have been corrected but major structural issues with the
wooden and brick pillar foundation and with elements on the second floor have
caused the Building Inspector to deem the second floor “off-limits™ and to
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carefully monitor the foundation pillars since they will likely be deemed unsafe in
the near future — translating to the loss of the use of the building. Further, the
building is in extremely poor overall condition and needs much interior and
exterior improvement work. It is estimated that the work necessary to rehabilitate
the existing building will be far more costly than an outright replacement of the
building. As such, the replacement of the Senior Center (a “re-develop first”
approach in the heart of the downtown area) is the Town’s first priority relative to
future housing planning and enhancement of a suitable living environment for the
Town’s senior population and that population’s other associated issues.

Many housing issues outlined in the CDP suggested a focus is necessary on future
zoning study and potential changes. Relative to the promotion of compact
development, redevelopment using the “re-develop first” concept, and affordable
housing, and expanding housing opportunities, the CDP highlighted a variety of
ideas and options as follows:

It would be useful to allow accessory apartments on existing lots and make it
permissible for an apartment to be a separate structure if design/safety/parking
requirements are met. Also, conversion of large single- family homes to multiple
apartment units or condos should be encouraged.

In the Causeway area of the downtown, uses with retail/light commercial on first
floor and residential ranging from 1-3 units and 4-6 units on upper floor(s) should
be encouraged — providing for the integration of economic development with the
other goals listed above.

Along the Route 22 Corridor, Pond Street to the Hamilton line, residential
development should be encouraged with new limits on industrial/heavy
commercial.

On Laurel Lane, the potential exists for multi-unit affordable housing with mixed
ages.

Along Eastern Avenue, from Main Street to the Gloucester line, the Town should
limit commercial development and propose residential.

Along John Wise Avenue, from Western Avenue/Pickering Street to the Ipswich
line, the Town should promote lower density residential housing and land
conservation via Open Space Residential Design (OSRD). Presently, the
Planning Board is putting forth to the Town for the Annual Town Meeting in May
of 2006 a new, OSRD By-law developed using grant funding that will enable this
approach in all areas of the Town if accepted.

In the Western Avenue/Martin Street Triangle area, the Town should consider a
higher density mixed use area with restricted commercial uses.
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Economic Development

Prioritized Economic Development Goals are as follows and the Town’s general
approach to this theme is to focus a variety of projects on the downtown area with
attention also given to overall Town character issues.

The Town has made great strides recently regarding economic development
measures. A PWED grant obtained by the Town provided the Town with a new,
central parking facility in the downtown area intended to support parking for new
jobs created via new, private building construction in the immediate area and to
provide parking for visitors to the Town. A CDAG grant obtained by the Town
provided for a new sewer pump station with public restrooms to provide visitors
with restroom facilities and to provide downtown businesses with a permanent
wastewater solution. A Brownfields grant obtained by the Essex Shipbuilding
Museum provided for the cleanup of pollutants from a historic boat yard (a
historic landscape in the downtown area) that will continue to be used for
museum projects and will continue to attract visitors to the Town. The CDAG
and PWED projects both referenced a downtown building that is presently
abandoned but will be rehabilitated, likely into mixed commercial and residential
use, in the near future. All of the above efforts included numerous public
hearings and community input sessions in order that the Town’s economic
development thrust would be based on a wide variety of viewpoints and needs.

In the future, the Town will be looking toward priorities established in the CDP
for continued economic development opportunities as follows:

Encourage entrepreneurs in home occupations/small businesses, farms, and
shellfishing.

The lack of separate business districts buffered from residences can lead to
nuisance conditions (noise, truck traffic, odors). More active enforcement of
existing rules would help in some instances but would

require more staff resources being applied (e.g. one building inspector now shared
with Gloucester). Residents have a long standing tradition of being able to
operate businesses in or adjacent to homes and the Town wants to maintain that
opportunity. It may be possible to phase in any regulations for reducing impacts
so that people have a chance to adjust their plans.

Carefully manage siting of larger commercial and industrial uses.

Any business can now locate anywhere in town if the parcel size is large enough
and wastewater disposal requirements are met. Design reviews may help in
buffering impacts of developments even if separate business districts are not
designated.

Manage growth through public dialogue and participation and provide
public information sources such as a town web-site.
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Most residents are unaware that the town’s zoning by-law is relatively unusual
and allows all types of uses everywhere in the town rather than identifying
specific districts for commercial and residential.

Education/publicity of the potential negative impacts of the current zoning (i.e.
projects being proposed in inappropriate locations) might increase support for
designating commercial and residential districts. The Town should explore
establishing a long-term planning committee. A Town web site has been
established and may now be used as a tool for this type of information.

Use planning/zoning and financial tools to achieve a sound balance between
conservation and appropriate development.

The current zoning provides no balance, but instead allows any kind of
development to occur anywhere. With development increasing in communities
surrounding Essex and alternatives to septic systems now available, it is only a
matter of time before developers propose large projects that will be inappropriate
to the scale and desires of the community. The planning board will be unable to
stop such projects despite the objections of neighbors. The Town should explore
establishing districts where commercial/industrial uses are permitted by right and
districts where businesses are not allowed.

However, a master plan with such districts was voted down in the 1980s. The
Town should identify models of zoning used by other rural Massachusetts
communities that are becoming more suburban.

Strengthen Essex as a tou